Public Document Pack

ISLINGTON

Resources Department
Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE D

Members of Licensing Sub Committee D are summoned to a meeting, which will be held in
Committee Room 4, Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on, 12 September 2017 at 6.30 pm.

Yinka Owa
Director of Law and Governance

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall

Tel ;020 7527 3068

E-mail . democracy@islington.gov.uk

Despatched . 4 September 2017

Membership Substitute

Councillor Nick Wayne (Chair) All other members of the Licensing committee

Councillor Satnam Gill OBE (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Marian Spall

Quorum: is 3 Councillors

Welcome: Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.
Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached.




Formal matters Page

Introductions and procedure
Apologies for absence
Declarations of substitute members
Declarations of interest

If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business:
= jfitis not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the
existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it becomes
apparent;
= you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.
In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in
discussion of the item.

If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in the
discussion and vote on the item.

*(@)Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
carried on for profit or gain.

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including
from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between you
or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) and
the council.

(d) Land - Any benéeficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or
longer.

(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest.

(9) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place
of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the
securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.

This applies to all members present at the meeting.
Order of Business

Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-8
Items for Decision Page

The Brewery, 41-46 Chiswell Street, EC1Y 4SB - New premises licence 9-112



Canal Number 5, City Road Lock, St Peter Street, N1 8PZ - New premises 113 -158
licence

Hopsmiths, 29 Crouch Hill, N4 4AP - New premises licence 159 - 198
167 Upper Street, N1 1US - New premises licence 199 - 220
Gunay Supermarket, 231 Seven Sisters Road, N4 2DA - Premises licence 221 - 244
variation

Urgent non-exempt items

Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the
Chair and recorded in the minutes.

Exclusion of public and press

To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the agenda,
any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or confidential
information within the terms of the Access to Information Procedure Rules in the
Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the press and public during
discussion thereof.

Urgent Exempt Items (if any)

Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the
Chair and recorded in the minutes.



ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING APPLICATIONS UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

INTRODUCTION TIME
GUIDE

1) The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee,

Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given

permission to appear) to introduce themselves.

2) The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed

below.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:

N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers. All parties should use this time to present a

summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.

3) The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations.

Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions.

4) Responsible Authorities to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 10

requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. mins

5) The Sub-Committee to question the responsible authorities on matters arising from their submission.

6) Interested Parties to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points requested 10

by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. mins

7) The Sub-Committee to question the objectors on matters arising from their submission.

8) The applicant to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 10
points requested by the Authority. Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. mins

9) The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.
10) If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy.

11) The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations
given above.

CASE SUMMARIES

12) Responsible Authorities 2
13) Interested parties mins
14) Applicant each

DELIBERATION AND DECISION

15) The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision. The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will
remain with the Sub-Committee.

16) If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or
clarification.

17) The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the
licence. All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.



Agenda Iltem A6

London Borough of Islington
Licensing Sub Committee D - 18 July 2017
Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee D held at Committee Room 4, Town Hall,

Upper Street, N1 2UD on 18 July 2017 at 6.30 pm.

Present: Councillors: Satnam Gill (Chair), Marian Spall and Gary Poole
Councillor Satnam Gill OBE in the Chair

178 INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE (ltem A1)

Councillor Satnam Gill welcomed everyone to the meeting and officers and members
introduced themselves. The procedure for the conduct of the meeting was outlined.

179 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item A2)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Nick Wayne.

180 DECLARATIONS OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (ltem A3)

Councillor Poole substituted for Councillor Wayne.

181 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item A4)

There were no declarations of interest.

182 ORDER OF BUSINESS (Item A5)

The order of business would be as the agenda.

183 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Item A6)

RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 May 2017 be confirmed as an accurate record
of proceedings and the Chair be authorised to sign them.

184 ESSEX ALTERNATIVE SUPERMARKET, 360 ESSEX ROAD, N1 3PD - PREMISES
LICENCE REVIEW (Item B1)

The trading standards officer reported that in December 2016 there had been a Challenge
21 test purchase and the premises licence holder sold to a 21 year old volunteer. He had
not asked for ID. Officers had difficulty in engagement and the premises licence holder was
guite hostile. He was asked to attend a training course but stated that he was too busy. A
further test purchase operation was held in January 2017 and alcohol was sold to a 15 year
old. The seller was uncooperative and hostile and did not hold a personal licence (a
requirement of the premises licence). Trading standards did not consider that they could do
anything more with the business. The licensee was not taking his responsibility or the
conditions on the licence seriously.

Bége 1



Licensing Sub Committee D - 18 July 2017

In response to questions it was noted that, following the failed Challenge 25 in December,
trading standards had invited the designated premises supervisor and staff to training on
age restricted products. The business was not interested. No officer panel had been held
as the training was considered light touch enforcement and constructive to help improve
systems. Following the underage sale in January, licensing officers visited the premises to
offer advice and to undertake a check for condition compliance and found further conditions
being breached and the owner hostile and not interested. The trading standards officer did
not consider that the licensee had an understanding of the licensing objectives. The
licensee had not considered training a priority. It was noted that the licence holder and the
owner were the same person.

The police officer supported the review brought by trading standards. The police had visited
on the 15 May and had found numerous breaches of conditions. The license holder was
aggressive and not prepared to listen.

The public health authority raised their concerns regarding the Challenge 25 failure and the
sale to an underage volunteer. They also raised concerns regarding the availability of super
strength beer at the premises. Alcohol had a real impact on the health and well-being on
the most vulnerable. Islington had the second highest rate of alcohol hospital admissions in
London. High strength alcohol provided at low cost was an easy way to obtain cheap
alcohol. The licensee had a disregard for the conditions on his licence.

In response to questions, it was noted that minors would be attracted to alcopops and also
super strength alcohol sold at a cheap price which would cause people to get drunk quickly.

The licensing authority asked that the Sub-Committee consider licensing policy 25
regarding the sale of alcohol to children which expected licensees to have robust
management arrangements in place. These arrangements were lacking in this premises.
The licensing authority had no confidence that this would not happen again.

In response to questions it was noted that a previous licence had been revoked. An appeal
against revocation had been withdrawn when a new licence was granted to the premises
with reduced hours and additional conditions. The licensee had no connection to the
previous owner. The licence was then transferred to the current licensee.

The licensee admitted that the accusations made were true. He stated that the business
was a mess when he first began and did not know the business at first. The prices of
alcohol stated in the report were prices taken from the old owners. As he did not have
enough staff a friend of a friend had helped him out so that he could purchase alcohol from
the cash and carry. He had invested a lot of money in the business, he was stressed and
because he was young he got frustrated very quickly. He was working on this. He had now
completed the training and was trying to run a responsible business. Alcohol was not sold
by him but he accepted it was his responsibility. He had no experience and was trying his
best. His father now had a personal licence and also had completed the training. He would
like to stay at the premises and would not like a negative outcome. He hoped to be given a
second chance.

In response to questions it was noted that the previous owner was no relation. The
previous owner had helped him out initially. He had stayed for all the training session held
but he stated his father had had to leave half an hour early due to health problems. He had
not had any problems for three months with the business. He apologised for staff selling
alcohol to children. It was noted that he attended the training after the review had been
submitted. It was noted that he’d had the licence for just over a year and in that time there
had been an underage sale and about 13 separate breaches of conditions. The licensee
said that he had made a lot of mistakes but it was his first time in managing the business

fage 2



Licensing Sub Committee D - 18 July 2017

and he would like a second chance. He was frustrated and angry with officers who
attended and could not communicate properly with them. He did not know that it would
come to this. The training he attended had been helpful and he gave the Sub-Committee
his word that there would be an improvement. He stated that you should not sell alcohol to
those underage and the prevention of public nuisance were licensing objectives but could
not remember others. He stated he could not handle officers in his premises and he got
frustrated. He accepted he had not treated officers appropriately. He stated that he had the
chair leg behind the counter because it was a dangerous area and he was sometimes
scared for his life. The chair leg made him feel secure but it was not a weapon. He had
rung the police in the past but they had not attended. He stated that the CCTV was working.
He had been training staff properly. He did not have to be at the store at all times now. He
had to close early previously as he had to be there. He was now finding it easier. He was
slowly finding his way. He had four staff in the premises.

The trading standards officer stated that the licensee came across as humble but he was
not competent. Selling alcohol was a big responsibility. This was not a sweetshop.

The licensee stated that he had not had any problems for four months and believed he
could take on the responsibility. He would hate staff to sell alcohol to children but he had to
leave someone in the shop while he went to the cash and carry. He had to pay his rent and
bills.

RESOLVED
That the premises licence, in respect of Essex Alternative Supermarket, 360 Essex Road,
N19 5RD be revoked.

REASONS FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the material.
The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to the Licensing Act
2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Palicy.

The Sub-Committee decided to revoke for the following reasons:-

1) The outcome of test purchases at the premises evidenced management failures at
the premises.

e On 8" December 2016 a test purchase checking compliance with the licence
condition for Challenge 25 failed. On this occasion the DPS was the seller
and sold alcohol to a young adult aged 21 without asking for ID. It was a
particular concern to the Sub-Committee that the seller was the
DPS/licensee.

e On 28 January 2017, trading standards carried out test purchase of alcohol
using a minor and the minor was able to purchase alcohol from the premises.

e The licensee failed to comply with licensing policy 25 which sets out that
licensees are expected to implement measures to Challenge 25 standards
and to have robust management arrangements in place to prevent staff
making underage sales.

2) The licensee’s failure to comply with licensing conditions.

e On the 3 February 2017, licensing officers visited the premises and found a
number of breaches of licensing conditions including failing to ensure that
there was always someone holding a personal licence on the premises and
failing to prevent super strength alcohol being sold at a price less than it cost
the business. The Sub-Committee was concerned that, at the time of this

nge 3



Licensing Sub Committee D - 18 July 2017

visit the licensee was reported to be surprised that there were conditions on
the licence and he questioned where they came from.

On the 24 February 2017, when officers from licensing and trading standards
attended the premises to see if the licensee had rectified the breached
conditions, the licensee stated that licence conditions ‘are not important’.
The Sub-Committee were concerned at the licensee’s failure to recognise
the importance of the licence conditions to promote the licensing objectives.
On the 15 May 2017, trading standards officers accompanied by the police
found that there were still breaches of license conditions.

3) The licensee’s failure to co-operate and engage with the responsible authorities.

On 8 December 2016, following the failed Challenge 25 test purchase, the
licensee was offered training which he rejected saying that he was too busy
to attend.

On the 24 February 2017 when officers attended at the premises, the
licensee was aggressive, angry and obstructive. The Sub-Committee noted
that the licensee accepted that he had behaved in this way.

The licensee was requested to provide invoices for the super strength beers
on sale at the premises but has failed to provide these.

4) The licensee has failed to demonstrate that he has the competency to hold a
premises licence.

The licensee stated that this was the first premises licence he had held and
he had no previous experience of working in or running a licensed premises.
In this situation an inexperienced licensee would be expected to accept all
the training and guidance offered to him by the responsible authorities and to
ensure that he understood and was able to comply with his licence
conditions and the licensing policy.

The licensee failed to employ any experienced staff to assist him in running
the business. Of particular concern to the Sub-Committee was the fact that
the licensee did not know the name of the person who made the underage
sale even though he was often in the shop and the licensee trusted him to
mind the shop while he was not present.

The licensee failed to arrange training for people working in the premises.
The Sub-Committee noted that the licensee and his father had attended
training on the 31 May 2017 after the review paperwork had been served.
The Sub-Committee was of the view that this was too little too late.

The licensee had failed to devise an operating plan of how to run the
premises to achieve the management standards required and ensure that
there was full compliance with licensing conditions. The Sub-Committee
considered that the licensee’s submission that the only assurance he could
give was his word would not ensure that the licensing objectives would be
promoted.

On the 28 January 2017 trading standards found a chair leg with nails in, that
had been behind the counter. The licensee submitted that it was an
improvised weapon that he kept on the premises because it was a
dangerous area. The Sub-Committee were concerned that this approach
was not consistent with a responsible licensee and one that would be fully
engaged with promoting the licensing objective for the prevention of crime
and disorder.

5) Failure to promote the licensing objectives.

In addition to the points above the Sub-Committee noted the representations
from public health and were concerned about the responsibility of selling
alcohol to vulnerable people in Islington particularly under 18s. In addition to

fage 4



185

Licensing Sub Committee D - 18 July 2017

the concern about the underage sale the Sub-Committee also noted the
implications of selling high strength alcohol at low cost.

The Sub-Committee noted the home office revised guidance and the types of criminal
activity arising in connection with licensed premises which should be treated particularly
seriously. This included the use of the licensed premises for the illegal purchase and
consumption of alcohol by minors. Where the licensing authority is satisfied that the crime
prevention objective is being undermined it is expected that revocation of the licence, even
in the first instance, should be seriously considered.

In this case the licensing Sub-Committee was satisfied that the imposition of addition
conditions or a suspension would not effectively deter further breaches and ensure the
promotion of the licensing objectives. In view of the seriousness of the licensee’s failures
and his lack of competency the Sub-Committee was satisfied that it was appropriate and
proportionate to revoke the licence.

CALEDONIAN STORE, 363 CALEDONIAN ROAD, N7 9DQ - PREMISES LICENCE
REVIEW (ltem B2)

The trading standards officer stated he had brought the review following the witnessing of a
delivery of alcohol to the premises by white van, suspected to be non-duty paid. On the day
of delivery, officers asked for evidence of purchase. This was followed by a document from
the licensee’s accountant with evidence of purchase. Following further enquiries it was
established that the invoice was issued several hours after delivery and was an attempt to
deceive which was the main aggravating factor. Evading duty was not a victimless crime but
misled the public and cheated other competitors with smaller margins. The licensee went
to great lengths which were calculated to mislead and concocted another purchase of
alcohol. He considered this was very serious and should be sanctioned. The home office
guidance at paragraph 11.23 referred to a suspension as a deterrent and welcomed a short
to medium suspension with the addition of conditions.

In response to questions the trading standards officer stated that if someone was explicitly
dishonest, they could not be trained to be honest. The trading standards officer stated that
a suspension should be for at least two weeks to allow for training. The Sub-Committee
noted that all staff had now been trained.

The police supported the review by trading standards and stated that the licensee was
trying to evade excise duty. He stated that there had not been any incidents of crime and
disorder at the premises.

The licensing authority raised concerns about the breach. He stated the discovery of illicit
alcohol had been by chance and so they were not aware of the extent of this behaviour.
Residents in their representations had stated they had not been offered non-duty paid
alcohol, but he stated that customers would not be aware of items that were non-duty paid.
The proposed CCTV condition was an effective tool for compliance.

In response to questions it was stated that proposed conditions that were outlined on page
83 of the agenda would be appropriate. There was a significant concern regarding the
standards of management due to this cover-up. The licensee would need to restore
credibility for faith to be regained. The guidance considered suspension for use as a
deterrent. Confidence in the management was low and the licensing authority considered
that this could be built up through a period of suspension.

One resident who spoke in support of the licensee stated that suspension would be
catastrophic for this small business. No deceit had been intended and the licensee had

nge 5



Licensing Sub Committee D - 18 July 2017

been misinterpreted. She stated that the police had an app that connected shopkeepers
and it would be useful for the licensee to be able to join that scheme. Another resident
stated that the licensee’s full record needed to be taken into consideration, not just the last
couple of months. Local people benefitted from this business and it was important to look at
both sides. The licensee had a good history of trading. There needed to be better
communication on all sides to enable businesses to grow locally. The resident had moved
to the area in 2011 and he considered that the licensee was a great person and had a good
relationship with his customers.

The licensee’s representative informed the Sub-Committee that the licensee unequivocally
apologised for his initial mistake and the subsequent cover up. He stated that customers
had taken time out of their day to come and support the licensee. This was a one off
occurrence and evidence before and since the incident demonstrated that this was a one off
mistake and gross error of judgement. The licensee was a proud man who had respect from
his customers and had let himself down. The trading standards officer accepted this was a
one off from the evidence and from talking to the licensee and there were no further
incidents. The visits detailed by the licensing officers on page 100 of the report
demonstrated that, at all times the licensee had promoted the licensing objectives and had
operated high standards of management. This was a matter of trust and the licensee was
aware that this trust had been damaged. The licensee had held the licence since 2015 and
was the designated premises supervisor prior to that time. The business had been in the
family for 11 years and the licensee had been involved in the business throughout that time.
No other problems had been found with the business. Residents had come to the meeting
to talk to the Sub-Committee and that is something which the licensee should be given
credit for. The licensee acted out of character and panicked. The conditions proposed were
already accepted and had been implemented. CCTV had been improved. Training had
been undertaken and would be renewed on a regular basis. There had been responsible
management both before and since the incident. This had been a sobering process; the
licensee had made a mistake but had since tried to rebuild bridges for which he deserved
credit. The licensee would never put himself in this position again but if he did step out of
line he would be in front of another Sub-Committee and it would be clear he’d had a chance
previously. He considered that the imposition of conditions would be sufficient to promote
the licensing objectives, however if a short suspension was considered he proposed that
the shortest suspension of days rather than weeks would be most appropriate. Three
months was the maximum suspension. Any suspension would cause substantial
aggravation to the licensee having to remove alcohol and replace it after the suspension.

Councillor Poole stated that he was not interested in causing punishment or aggravation to
the licensee but would be looking to act constructively to uphold the licensing objectives.
He did not consider that the licensee was panicking in the actions he had taken but was
thinking clearly by generating false invoices to cover up his actions. The licensee’s
representative accepted that the false invoices had been a deliberate act but the licensee
was driven by panic when he realised he had been caught. Councillor Poole stated that
white vans were widespread on Caledonian Road and it was therefore safe to assume that
the licensee had done this before. The licensee’s representative stated that there was no
evidence to suggest this had happened before. The licensee confirmed that he had never
been approached by people selling from a white van previously. It was stated that the
licensee had been tempted by the price of the alcohol from the white van. It was difficult to
compete and it was a spur of the moment decision. He was the only person in the shop
allowed to purchase alcohol. The licensee stated it was a spur of the moment decision.
Customers had said that alcohol was too expensive. He had not thought his actions
through clearly and he stated he would never do it again. The goods were still being
retained in his cellar.

2671ge 6



Licensing Sub Committee D - 18 July 2017

The trading standards officer viewed these actions very seriously and stated that a
message needed to be sent out to other licensees.

The residents stated that this was serious but stated that the licensee needed to grow as a
business and hoped the decision would be supportive of his future development.

The licensee’s representative stated that this was about the promotion of the licensing
objectives which would be dealt with by the imposition of conditions rather than a
suspension. He suggested that if it was considered that should a further deterrent was
necessary, a suspension of a few days rather than weeks would be more appropriate. He
would rebuild the trust that he had damaged.

RESOLVED

That the premises licence, in respect of Caledonian Store, 363 Caledonian Road, N7 9DQ,
be suspended for two weeks and modified by the addition of conditions as detailed on page
83 of the agenda.

REASONS FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the material.
The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to the Licensing Act
2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Palicy.

The Sub-Committee noted that the licensee had purchased illicit alcohol and that this was a
serious matter in itself, however the aggravating feature was that the licensee had
attempted to mislead trading standards and cover up his action. The Sub-Committee noted
that trading standards would expect a responsible licensee to co-operate with their
investigation and that the action of the licensee to concoct evidence to demonstrate a
legitimate sale amounted to an obstruction of their investigation.

The Sub-Committee noted the licensee’s unequivocal apology and his recognition that his
actions had damaged the trust that he had established with the licensing authority. The
Sub-Committee also noted the support for the licensee from residents.

The Sub-Committee noted that the licensee was willing to accept the conditions proposed
and it was submitted that these had already been complied with. It was submitted that the
review process had been very sobering for the licensee and that it had been a serious
deterrent in itself. The Sub-Committee noted that the licensee put forward that, if the Sub-
Committee was minded to impose a suspension, it should be for a short period of time.

The Sub-Committee noted the home office revised guidance and the types of criminal
activity arising in connection with licensed premises which should be treated particularly
seriously. This included the use of the licensed premises for the sale or storage of
smuggled tobacco or alcohol. Where the licensing authority is satisfied that the crime
prevention objective is being undermined it is expected that revocation of the licence, even
in the first instance, should be seriously considered.

The Sub-Committee concluded that it was not necessary or appropriate for this licence to
be revoked. However, the furtherance of the licensing objective for the prevention of crime
and disorder, required a deterrence in the circumstances of this case and it was within the
contemplation of the guidance that the licence should be suspended as a means of
deterring the licensee from allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen
again

nge 7



186

Licensing Sub Committee D - 18 July 2017

The Sub-Committee noted the licensee’s recent attempts to rebuild the trust with the
responsible authorities and in those circumstances decided that a short suspension would
be appropriate. The Sub-Committees decision was therefore to suspend the licence for two
weeks as it was appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

CUBANA, 59-61 CHARTERHOUSE STREET, EC1M 6HM - APPLICATION FOR
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE (ltem B3)

The Sub-Committee noted that this temporary event notice had been withdrawn by the
applicant.

The meeting ended at 8.30 pm

CHAIR

2a?ge 8



Agenda Item B1
& |SLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Report of:  Service Director, Public Protection

Meeting of Date Agenda ltem Ward(s)

12 September 2017 Bunhill

Licensing Sub-Committee

Delete as Mon-exempt
appropriate

—

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION
THE BREWERY ON CHISWELL STREET, 41-46 CHISWELL STREET, LONDON EC1Y 4SB

1. Synopsis
1.1 This is an application for a new premise licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
1.2  The new application is to:

. Supply alcohol for consumption on the premises, from 11:00 until 00:00 Monday to
Saturday and from 10:00 until 23:00 on Sunday;

. Provision of recorded music from 11:00 until 00:00 Monday to Saturday and from 10:00
until 23:00 on Sunday;

. Late night refreshment from 23:00 to 00:00 Monday to Saturday;

V. Opening hours of the premises from 09:00 until 00:30 Monday to Saturday and from 09:00
until 23:30 on Sunday.
2. Relevant Representations
Licensing Authority No — Conditions agreed
Metropolitan Police No
Noise No — Conditions agreed

Page 9



Heaith and Safety No

Trading Standards No
Public Health No
Safeguarding Children No
London Fire Brigade No
Local residents Yes - 28
Other bodies Yes — Residents Association, City of London
Alderman
Background
3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-
Appendix 1: application form;
Appendix 2: applicant’s letter sent to residents and additional submissions from the
applicant;
Appendix 3: representations;
Appendix 4: suggested conditions and map of premises location.

3.2
3.3

3.4

4.1

The premises is currently unlicensed.

On 24 July the hours of regulated activities on the application were reduced after the consultation
period and in consultation with the Licensing Authority and Noise Team. The applicant also added
conditions to the operating schedule. As a result, the Licensing Authority and the Noise Team
withdrew their representations.

The applicant wrote to the residents informing them of the changes to the application and foliowing
that, 4 residents, 1 resident association and 1 director of operations withdrew their
representations.

Planning implications

No adverse observations have been received from Planning regarding this new application.

Recommendations

5.1

5.2

To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003.

To consider that this address is in the Bunhill Saturation or “Cumulative Impact Policy” of
Islington. This special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new
premises licences, club premises certificates, or variation applications that are likely to add to
the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate
why the operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise
impact adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

5.3 if the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:

Page 10



i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating
Schedule (see appendix 4)

i. any conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four licensing
objectives.(see appendix 4)

6 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

6.1  The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if
approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Background papers:

The Council's Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Final Report Clearance

e N () Mubu&c%u&e@t@s pate 3 /&// Is

Received by
Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031
E-mail: licensing @islington.gov.uk

Page 11



.

Islington For help contact
. lication for a premises licenc licensing@is .gov.
g ISLINGTON A.pp |c'at o P e ensing@islington.qov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7527 3031

M

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
cs

Your reference S track applications if you make iots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
® Yes " No work for,

Applicant Details

* First name lﬂendy _]

* Family name [Glendinning-Pews *|

* E-mail I

Main tefephone number ! Include country code.

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(#  Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason
such as following a hobby.

¢ Applying as an individual

+

Applicant Business

s the applicant's business & Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
-egistered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Zompanies House?
legistration number 5501977
If the applicant's business is registered, use
3usiness name Stephen Thomas LAW its registered name.
ST o GB 128628594 Put "none” if the applicant is not registered
for VAT,
-egal status Private Limited Company

Page 12




Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

business Director
Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address
Building number or name Wellington House j
Street 120-92, Butt Street, 1
District 7
City or town Colchester ]
County or administrative area ]
Postcode CO3 3DA j

antry United Kingdom —|
Agent Details
* First name Stephen *}
* Family name Thomas
* E-mail i .
Main telephone number ! i
Other telephone number 1':

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

re you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

¢ Aprivateindividual acting as an agent

Agent Business

s your business registered in 7 Yes * No
he UK with Companies

{ouse?

s your business registered " Yes (¢ No
wtside the UK?

Jusiness name Stephen Thomas LAW

‘AT number GB 909633409

egal status Sole Trader

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 13




| ‘Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Sole Practitioner Solicitor

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Agent Business Address

If you have one, this should be your official

Building number or name

s

address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications,

il

Street lﬂassmere 1
District lLeybourne —l
City or town West Malling |

County or administrative area ]Kent

Postcode JME1 9 5QP j

7 untry lUnited Kingdom d:'

Section 2 of 21 L]l
PREMISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are maki

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
ng this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(* Address " OSmap reference -

Postal Address Of Premises

Description

3uilding number or name

The Brewery On Chiswell Street

street |47, Chiswell Street ]
Jistrict [ ]
ity or town London ]

]

“ounty or administrative area L

‘ostcode IEC1 Y 45B 7

ountry Ignited Kingdom ]
‘urther Details

elephone number 0207 065 5700 l
lon-domestic rateable

alue of premises (£) 0 —[

Page 14




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corparation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

MO0 00000 ®

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

] activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[0 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
= the use of the premises for licensable activities

(1 Iam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

[, t'am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

iection 4 of 21

{ON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

’rovide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
rartnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

VYon Individual Applicant's Name

lame llhe Brewery on Chiswell Street Ltd 7

Jetails

tegistered number (where

nellcabie] 15501977

Jescription of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 15



Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name lﬁe]lington House

Street @-92, Butt Road
District L
City or town LCoIchester

County or administrative area

Postcode LCOB 3DA 1

NI

Country Elnited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number L

Jther telephone number

* Date of birth l_ /,_ /;’

dd mm yyyy

L Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
Nationality i workin the UK

L Add another appiicant —,

action 5 of 21 ]
P ATING SCHEDULE

'hen do you want the —' —'
remises licence to start? 26 / 06 I l 2017 ]
dd mm yyyy

you wish the licence to be

lid only for a limited period, D / [:l / I:]
dd mm yyyy

hen do you want it to end

[

ovide a general description of the premises

r example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
ensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide 3 place for

nsumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its Proximity to the
2mises.

nction/Reception Rooms with seated area

Page 16



Continued from Previous page...

If 5,000 or more peopie are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, j
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

" Yes * No

Section 7 of 21

*ROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

{ Yes & No

action 8 of 21

'ROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

»ee guidance on regulated entertainment
Vill you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes & No

ection 9 of 21

ROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

ee guidance an regulated entertainment
fill you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

T Yes & No

}*~n 10 of 21
i

0OVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

2e guidance on regulated entertainment

ill you be providing live music?

-

Yes & No

ction 11 of 21

‘OVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

e guidance on regulated entertainment

ill you be providing recorded music?

v Yes ' No
andard Days And Timings

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY o
Start End (c:.\:. ?2&%?::122;1?; ;ifvfalcc,ic:t-ails for the days
st [ tnd [ ] toneusedtormescmy e TS
TUESDAY
Star tnd
stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start |11:00 ‘ End
Start !:I End I:
THURSDAY
Star End
Start End :’
FRIDAY
Start |11:00 End [02:00
Start End I
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start {11:00 End |23:.00
Start End I

Vill the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking placein a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
& Indoors " Outdoors " Both include a tent.

tate type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
xclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

3 permit the playing of recorded music with or without a DJ. Itis noted that the playing of recorded music until 23.00 is
St a licensable activity given that the customer capacity will not exceed 300,

‘ate any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

r example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Page 18




Continued from previous page...

]

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
n the column on the left, list below

-or example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

ection 12 of 21
ROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

ee guidance on regulated entertainment

Vill you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes " No

ection 13 of 21

ROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
ANCE

ee guidance on regulated entertainment

Yill you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
erformances of dance?

® Yes " No

tandard Days And Timings

ALSLR _ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |1 1:00 End {24:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |11:00 End |24:00
Start ,:] End I:’
WEDNESDAY
Start End
s [ ] ma [ ]
THURSDAY
Start [11:00 | End [0200 |
Start l:‘ End I:'
FRIDAY
Start {11:00 End |02:00 l
Start End




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start || end [ ]
SUNDAY

Start II End [24:00

Start End

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

To permit specialist entertainers to provide entertainment in

the presence of an audience &g conjurers, comedians,
magicians, clowns, and other forms of specialist entertainer

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors " Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

>tate type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
2xclusively) whether or not music wilt be amplified or unamplified.

tate any seasonal variations for entertainment

or example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

lon-standard timings. Where the

premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
n the left, list below

or example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

siction 14 0f 21

\TE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

ill you be providing late night refreshment?
* Yes " No
:andard Days And Timings

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY P
Start : End (Ge'.\:,t1lEjéir:)g}!sa;lndzjn}l];;;v(:?gails for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:’ End l: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start [23:00 End [o100 |
THURSDAY
Star End
s [ ] toa [
FRIDAY
ctat -
Start f‘ End
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
s [ ] e [

Vill the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
oth?

(* Indoors " Outdoors (" Both Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

tate type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
xclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

3 permit the provision of hot food and hot beverages

ate any seasonal variations

or example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 21




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.q. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Vvl you be selling or supplying alcohol?

@ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start I‘II:OO |
Start |
TUESDAY
Stan
st [ |
WEDNESDAY
Start
st [ |
THURSDAY
Stant
St [ |
FRIDAY
Start [11:00
Start
SATURDAY
Start {11:00
Start |:

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End

End

End

End

02:00

02:00

LRl puspiinl;

02:00

:

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 22




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start End [23:00
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol |
fe Onthe premises ( Offthepremises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises |

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

1

| Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
| column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

| State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
st name IAranzazu |
Family name [Pueyo ]
| Date of birth / /

dd mm YyYy

Page 23



Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact’s address

Building number or name -

Street

District

City or town

HINN.

I
l
|
County or administrative area |
Postcode L ]
L

Country

Personal Licence number | |
{if known)

Issuing licensing authority | I
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent j If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form {if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its "system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End (e.9., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
e I:I Pag'e to be used for the activity.




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start [02:00 | End {00:30
start || End [ |
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [ | End
FRIDAY
Start End
B Y
SATURDAY
Start |09:00 End [02:30
Start end [ |
SUNDAY

Start {09:00 End |23:30

i

Start End

|

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

o
|

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and quests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

l

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) Dane 25
Fage zo




Continued from previous page... N

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The premises were previously licensed. The proposal is to operate as a unique high class facility for pre-booked carporate
functions. There are reception/functions rooms and a seated area .Food will be available throughout the trading period. The
premises will compliment and provide an overflow facility for the Brewery at Chiswell Street that is licensed on the opposite
side of the street but falls under the jurisdiction of the City of London. The Premises Licence Holder has an established
reputation for good management of this type of operation which is unique to the area. The business is dependant on

receiving bookings as members of the public will not be admitted to the premises. As a result the applicant will be able to
ensure that the licensing objectives will be met.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. Licensable activities will only be provided in respect of
booked event will be admitted to the premises.

2. Food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in all parts of the premises where
3dlcohol is sold or supplied for consumption “on” the premises.

3. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as the per the minimum requirements of a
netropalitan police crime prevention officer. All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of
3 'y person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
icensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
ninimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be mad
‘equest of police or an authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.
1. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises
it all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member shall be open to show police or an authorised
sfficer recent footage.
».. The Applicant together with its Operator has an established good track record for running premises of this type. They
vere awarded the City of London Safety Thirst Award and certified to 15O 201 21, and has a silver Investor in People
-ertification. It is committed to promoting good practice and operating its premises in a responsible way to reduce alcohol

elsated crime and disorder, to provide a safer environment for customers and to minimise problems for those who live or
vork nearby.

1. The Applicant supports the Islington Licensees Charter and will a
ccordance with the City of London Safety Thirst scheme,

. Where door supervisors are employed at the premises a register shall be maintained in which the name, SIA registration
iwmber and signature of all door supervisors employed shall be enterted on a daily basis. Each entry must be verified by the

ignature of the manager or such other person authorised by the management to do so. The register swhall be avaitable for |
1spection by the Licensing Officer of the Police or Licensing Team.

pre-booked corporate events. Only persons attending a pre-

e available immediately upon the

pply for this. The Applicant will operate the premises in

) Public safety

xisting Legislation Applies that it is not necessary to duplicate in this licence

) The prevention of public nuisance

. A closing down policy dispersal policy and taxi policy will be prepared to ensure there is no breach of this objective. This

fill include a phased dispersal of patrons from the premises into the commercial area away from any residential areas.

" Please Leave Quietly” notices will be placed in relevant areas of the premises.
. An attendant shall be on duty in the cloakroom during the whole time that the premises are open.

-There will be no deliveries of alcohol or collections of waste or bottle bins between 18.00 and 09.00 on any day,

.The Licensable activities are confined to the interior baspealof 91 building.




Continued from previous page...

e) The protection of children from harm

Challenge 25 applies. No unusual risks of harm to children have been identified.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 27




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

* does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland,

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK,

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endarsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stayin
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued bya
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 28



“ontinued from previous page...

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
) evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
{i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
{ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(ifi) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

amily members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
wvidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
¥ "his can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Jriginal documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
sllowing pages should be provided:-

) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

i} any page containing the holder's photograph;

ii) any page containing the holder's signature;

v} any page containing the date of expiry; and

/) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
sork.

“the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

our right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
tatus with the Home Office. We may otherwise share infarmation with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
etermined until you have complied with this guidance.

action 20 of 21
OTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 29




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser {a} gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event. '

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohal on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of () a local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or {ii) the school or (iif) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (ira
local authority, or (ii) a school, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 30




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

) Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the

premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxin

g or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
ted on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days,

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a
(b) that the travelling circus has not been loca

iection 21 of 21
JAVMENT DETAILS

lhis fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
remises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;
"o find out a premises non domestic rateable value got
Jusiness_rates/index.htm

3and A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

land B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

land C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

land D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

land E - £125001 and over £635.00%

If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the
iremises then your are required to pay a higher fee

.and D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

and E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

here is an exemption from the payment of fees in relati

value of the premises.
o the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/

premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the

on to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
hapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The

osts associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
I  -emises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

chools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
there the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
apacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

apacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
apacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
apacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
apacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00
apacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
apacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
apacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
apacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
apacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
apacity 950000 and over £64,000.00

Fee amount (£) 100.00
“TACHMENTS
JTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 31



Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name L

Street

L]

District

City or town

County or administrative area j —l

Postcode L —'

Country hjnited Kingdom —|
JECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |

derstand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if i do not have the entitiement to live and work in the UK (orifl
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or

her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Iz Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

rhis section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes"

to the question "Are you an agent acting on
aehalf of the applicant?”

tFull name _I

“ Capacity | SO‘LC e W\AM
date (dd/mm/yyyy) L%/OS/MTf

| Add another signatory —l

Ince you're finished you need to do the following:
- Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

. Go back to Mps:/[www.gcw.uk[agp_ly-for-a-licence/oremises-licence/islinqton/a_pplv-l to upload this file and continue
vith your application.

Jon't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

T'IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
ICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

T'lS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
‘NOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
HEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
‘ONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
'SYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN

'FFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
5 DISQUALIFIED

Page 32




MEY T EYMBOLS

@  Floe Al Cal P

E Fire Escaze dvectonal signage
[EL]  Aves coverad by Emepency hotirg

[ Ares covarad by Perscnal acomss and volos sisrm system
b Foum axtinguier

@ Carton claxsic axBrguishet

b Firs taanknt in containes

D Wl thamichl s xtinguisher

m Emergency Ext signege &= D
[P%]  Paricbok reiesse to ex Letaby E=
o B [
1= S
j [ ™
3 r ™
(]
S
o 3] o
= = —_
Raceplion Area
Facaplon Arse

]
e
o . \.m;
= LAY Gl
Entrarca ) o uﬂln ri
A . — mﬂ_ﬁuﬂ -
D dats ._n
g,| o
[ = ) EX
N &R
L 0
= ™ | e mrn — |
a Q) 1100042 oty | 4 0w e |
: CHSWELL BTREET i [+ sroawsrast sy st |
sl =t PROPOSED VAULTSPLAN | ouoon | Fi Tl
- -, L | =
“Scale: 1100 s
BREWERS HOUSE 1831T8 100 A
- VAULTS VENUE — | simsdesign
N LICENSE PLAN IR e | -l L
) | mmsEmmg—- _...I.......... B



Appevd ix: 2

27 July 2017

Dear

Application for new Licence - Brewery on Chiswell Street

We represent the Brewery in respect of the above licence application. It is our client’s wish to work
with local residents. Having considered your representations our client has asked us to modify the
application to:

1 Reduce the terminal hour for licensable activities to 24:00 Monday to Saturday — Sunday
remains at 23:00.

2. To confirm that only recorded music will be provided beyond 23:00.
3. To attach agreed conditions with EHO to prevent public nuisance.

In the spirit of openness we attach herewith full presentation that has been sent to the Council. The
noise policy in force at the Brewery is 1SO registered. If the application is approved we propose
registering our revised noise and disposal policy with the ISO Quality Standards. Indeed it is our client’s
wish to restore the interior of the property to its eighteenth century glory and heritage approval has
been obtained.

We hope that once you have read this document you will feel that our client’s proposal will ameliorate
your concerns. If so please could you kindly advise the Council by email or letter.

In view of the content of this document the Licensing Authority have withdrawn their objection to the
application and we have agreed to conditions to deal with the nuisance objective with the
Environmental Health Authority.

if you have any residual concerns please do not hesitate to contact us. We wish to confirm our client’s
wish to work with you and not against you.

Yours Faithfully

Stephen Thomas LL.B., A.K.C

Page 34



T. 01732321114 M. 07774 612651 F. 01732321078

TE P H E N www.stepheathomaslaw.co.uk E. si@stephenthomaslaw.co.uk
8 Grassmere, Leybourne, Kent ME19 5QP

gré H OMAS LAWSOLICITOR Advocate

SPECIALIST in Road Traffic, Liquor Licensing, Health and Safety and Transport Law

Att’n Katie Tomashevski
Licensing Team
Licensing Support Officer
Public Protection

222 Upper Street

London N1 1XR

24" July 2017

Dear Katie,

Our Client: Brewery on Chiswell Street — Application for New Licence
Your reference — WK/170016273

As per my e-mail of Sunday’s date attached is Brewery response to the
representations received. Please could you add this documentation to the bundle of
papers to go to committee.

This Response document includes clarification of the Application and further
conditions the Applicant is happy to attach to the licence.

Please note that the Applicant wishes to modify the hours to terminate licensable
activities at 24.00 Monday — Saturday, Sunday remains as per the application, the
only form of Regulated Entertainment will be recorded music.

Yours faithfully

COMMERCIAL/' ICENSING

25 JUL 2017

| PUBLIC PROT
ECTION D1vjg
222 UPPER ST L 0N - ’1(;‘\;;
SOLE PRACTIONER Stephen Thomas LL.B, A.K.C

A firm regulated by the Solicitors” Regulation Authority el e Ny kT g
SRA No. 465658 Law Society Accredited BlAB QUALIEICATIONS j=!

?Ql

KENT &
INViCTA

Member




BREWERY ON CHISWELL STREET
RESPONSE TO REPRESENTATIONS iNCLUDING

MODIFICATION OF APPLICATION AND PROPOSAL FOR FURTHER CONDITIONS

INDEX
Page No Description
1 Index
2-4 Clarification of Application - further conditions
5-7 Photographs
8 Conditions agreed with EHO
9-23 VAULTS Policies — BS 150 20121:2012
24 City of London Culture Mile Press Release

Page 36



TEPHEN :
HoM4s L,

éziéSPEClALlST in Road Traffic, Liquor Licensing,

A &

Licensing Team
Licensing Support Officer
Public Protection
222 Upper Street
London N1 1XR

24 july 2017

Dear Sir

Y.
":}}"}[ SOLICITOR Advocate

T.01732 321114 M, 07774 612651 F. 01732321078
www.siephenthomaslaw.co.uk E. si@stephenthomaslaw.co.uk

8 Grassmere, Leybourne, Kent ME19 5QP

Health and Safety and Transport Law

Re: Application for New Premises Licence/Brewery on Chiswall Street

We have now had

residents and also to
been a clear misunderstanding about our
that there is absolutely no intention that
nightclub.

an opportunity to consider the representations made by local
meet with the environmental health officer. |t appears there has
client's proposals. We wish to make it clear
the licence if granted should be used as a

With that in mind and having clarified the position with the licensing team our instructions

are to amend the application as follows:

1. The terminal hour for sale of alcohol to be 24.00 Monday to Saturday inclusive.

2 The terminal hour for the provision of
Saturday inclusive.
3. The only form of
terminate at 24.00.

Additionally attached is a
health officer concerning

late night refreshment

regulated entertainment applied for

list of conditions that
the management of these premises and steps that will be taken

be 24.00 Monday to

is Recorded music which will

have been agreed with the environmental

to meet the public nuisance objective. We also attach a copy of the Vaults Policies
incorporating measures to prevent noise nuisance, dispersal, smoking and taxis and

details of public transport in the area.

In short when all this documentation is read the proposal is that from 23:00 onwards the

wind down procedure

will be in place. From 22:00 onwards it is anticipated there will be

a graduated dispersal of customers from the site. From 23:00 onwards the bars will be
reduced so that by 23.45 only one bar will be open again encouraging the departure of

guests. The volume of music will be turned

down and the lights raised. By 00:30 on any

given night we anticipate that the area will be entirely clear of customers.

We should draw to your attention that our clients
Chiswell Street that falls within the
for use by the Brewery.

opposite side of

The proposal is the Vaults be an extra room

document received from the City of London relating to the
Mile. This sets out their vision for the Norther sector of the
and Guildhall School of Music. By the provision
Chiswell Street and within the

side of the road in

own the Brewery located on the
jurisdiction of the City of London.
We also attach a
development of the Culture
City including the Barbican
of this facility albeit on the opposite
Islington Council, we hope that this will

be a facility that can aiso support the City of London's proposals.

2.

SOLE PRACTIONER Stephen Thomas LLB,AK.C
A firm regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority
om A N ARSASRK

| eccel

Legal Practice Quality Mark
Law Society Accredl

©)BIIAB,

APPROVED TO ADMINISTER
BIIAB QUALIFICATIONS

Member



It is our client's wish to work with local residents. To clarify how the premises will operate
and how they would meet the concems raised we wish to add the following conditions to
the licence.

1.

7.

For any event held at the premises after 19:00 substantial food will be provided
and the provision of alcohol will be ancillary to either a sit down meal or a two or
three course buffet meal with seating supplied.

The licensable activities will only be provided in respect of pre-booked corporate
events. For the purpose of this licence the corporate event does not include
bithday parties or wedding receptions which will not take place at these
premises, A corporate event will be limited to functions booked only by a
company for its customers and/or its staff. Examples of the type of activity that
will take place at the premises are a dinner dance, award ceremony, charity ball,
corporate presentation dinner, exhibitions and conferences.

Drinks will be priced to encourage the sale of soft drinks. Alcohol drinks will be
priced in alignment with their ABV and non-alcoholic drinks will therefore be
cheaper than alcoholic drinks. Water will be available throughout the evening
and frequently replenished free of charge.

From Monday to Saturday licensable activities cease by 24:00 with everyone out
by 00:30. Itis not the intention for the premises to open on New Year's Eve.

The premises licence be limited to the applicant so that there can be no transfer
of the licence to a third party. The applicant would propose the following
condition:

The Premises Licence will terminate in the event that the Applicant ceases to be
the Premises Licence Holder.
A mobile signal will be arranged within the site so that people who wish to

contact people by telephone can do so without leaving the premises.

The smoking area will be as defined in the noise policy agreed with
environmental health.

We confim that the provision of licensable activities is limited to the interior of the
premises. We note that residents have expressed concern that glasses will be removed
from the premises and alcohol and other drinks consumed outside the premises. This is
not permitted under our application. We feel it important to stress that no glasses are
allowed outside the premises as prescribed by the application.

We would make the following points on behalf of our clients:

By virtue of the imposition of condition 1 we are not sure how regular the use of
the Vaults will be. By the nature of this condition the operation of the premises is
limited and it is likely it will not be in use seven days a week.

This is a premium business, there will be waiter service and mobile bars will be

located in the reception areas. These will be reduced towards the end of the
evening as per the conditions agreed with EHO.

33age 38



c. There is a concern from residents that this will be a night club. We wish to
reassure residents that this is certainly not the case. By reducing the hours with
a concentration on food and promotion of soft drinks as per the conditions set out
above and the fact that this will be used as a conference facility, for training and
presentations, for exhibitions, for break out rcoms from the main business,
daytime meetings and high end dinners with an emphasis on restaurant standard
food, this will be far removed from the type of facility envisaged in the
representations received. Attached are photographs showing how the premises
at the brewery are laid out for different uses during the day. The vauits will be
set out in a similar fashion.

d. The applicant wishes to provide a sustainable use of the site in @ unique and
beautiful building with an abundance of noise mitigating measures in a way that
works well with local residents. The concerns of local residents are noted and as
a result a comprehensive dispersal policy which has proven to work at the
brewery has been prepared. This has been modified to show in red the
conditions proposed by the Environmental Health Department and in biue further
steps that are specifically proposed to meet resident concemns.

e. A major change to the nature of this site is heritage approval of an application to
restore the underground vault to its original grandeur which will involve the
stripping out of works have taken place by previous owners and the restoration of
the Vault to its original 18* century configuration.

f The brewery has a long term interest in these premises. It is certainly possible
that the brewery could remain using this site until 2057, the current lease will not
expire until 2032.

g. As a sign of our client's continuing commitment to ensure residents are not
affected by the use of the vaults we should draw your attention to the fact that for
each event a duty manager is appointed. Aiter each event a form is completed.

Reference to this event is made in the noise policy document that is attached to
this document. If any issue is identified then this is addressed company wide
and the policy changed with immediate effect. One example of this was an event
involving lrish rugby fans at the brewery site. As a result of that it was decided
that the brewery will not have such an event in the future. Certainly that type of
event would not take place in the Vaults because of condition 1 of this document.

We would be grateful if you could arrange for this letter together with the attached
documentation to be added to the documentation in support of the application.

We plan to circulate this letter and the enclosures to each of the residents who have
raised a representation.

Y fa“h% /
Heplou 1

Stephen‘'Thomas LL. B., AK.C

Page 39



PHOTOGRAPHS OF BREWERY SITE SHOWING VARIOUS LAYOUTS OF ROOMS THAT WILL BE IN USE
AT THE VAULTS

=7










Brewery on Chiswell Street

Conditions agreed with Environmental Health

1.

The licensee shall appoint a noise consuitant registered with the Institute of
Acoustics or Association of Noise Consultants to prepare a scheme of sound
insulation and noise control measures which shall include the installation of a
noise limiting device, to prevent persons in the neighbourhood from being
unreasonably disturbed by noise of music from the premises. The Scheme shall
be submitted for approval by the council, and the approved scheme fully
implemented to the satisfaction of the council and the licensee notified in writing
accordingly, prior to the premises being use for regulated entertainment.

The entertainment noise conirol system shall be monitored, checked, and
calibrated as necessary, so that the levels approved by the council are not
exceed.

The controls for the entertainment noise control system shall be located in a
secure, lockable cupboard of similar location. The entertainment noise control
system is to be independent of control by persons other than the licensee.
Access to the entertainment noise control system is to be restricted to the
licensee or a designated manager.

A dedicated external smoking area shall be set out by the licensee. After 22
hours this area shall be supervised and numbers permitted outside to smoke
shall be limited to a maximum of 20 people.

In the event of noise complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the
licensee shall take appropriate measures in order to prevent any recurrence.

On any day where there is an event or function, the licensee shall provide at
least two door supervisors from 2100 until 30 minutes after closing, registered
with the Security Industry Authority, to patrol outside the premises to minimise
the impact of patrons arriving and/or departing between the opening hour and
half an hour after closing.

The licensee shall devise a noise management plan that shall be provided to the
licensing team. The noise management plan will include details of a closing
down plan and dispersal policy.

The noise management plan will be reviewed on annual basis and a signed and
dated copy will be provided to the licensing team.

A copy of the noise management plan will be kept on the premises and will be
provided for inspection by authorised officers on request.

Page 43



Head of Logistics
Vaults Policies
Version 2.0

June 2017

1

Event Management System

Vaults Policies

BS 1SO 20121:2012

www.thebrewery.co.uk

Page 44



727
BREWERYE®

Table of Contents
4 NOISE CONTROL ...ouerraeesessseossimsassrssesessissssasessassatssmssssssssnssmaisstssissansssisssspassmssssssesssisssenss 3
1.1 Noise Control during the EVENt c..crieeissessrscssimsiminissnssesssisssisimsssscensessssssserees 3
1.2 Receiving NOISE COMPIAINES wuuvcrursimessissarssstssecrmsrisssismssssssssssas sty 3
1.3 FONOW UP.erunerressoesssessossssssesssssnsessssasssmssensasssssd sssssamessssssss s bbussssssmss s ssssu o semss 4
2. CLOSING DOWN PROCEDURES .covniiamsiimssmsemssssssssssisamssssmsssssisiss s essesss s 4
3. DISPERSAL POLICY ocureusisisrmerisssssisssssssemssssssassssssssrmssessisssssmssssiasssmsssssmp sty sasssiessssenss 5
4. TRAFFIC AND TAX]I CONTROL ooecocmmmssnrisssrrassesssssianssssmessemssssastssssasssssisssssisse sy ssses 5
5. OTHER TRANSPORT LINKS 1.uuiriueainsiissnssseesssssssssssassisssssssssssmssassrsassssssssssss st sssssss 6
6. SMOKING POLICY wc.vvvereneiviassmssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssisssmsmssssstassasssssssmmsssesssmsss s snesss 7
7 SAFETY THIRST BEST PRACTICE SOHEME .....v e esnesssssssesscssstarsassmsssssassassssssassisneacass 8
B, APPENDICES ...ovvrvesmesssrssssesssssmsssessssstssssssssssasssssessasasssssassmastssiiasmssssssessssssassissimas sty 8
8.1 Traffic MArshalling PONCY .......secresmmssmsrsssesssismsssamusssressssusssssemanasessssuss e 9
8.2 Sample of Training Documents for Security OffiCers ... e 10
8.3 DAt TAXE CBIG...vvveearerereressserssessiessiers s 11

The Brewery on Chiswell St is accredited to 1S020121:2012, a standard that supports
sustainability of events within the Events Industry. A fundamental part of this standard
acknowledges the importance of good neighbourly relationships with local stakeholders
including local business operating in the area, and local residents. We will aiways endeavour to
cause as little disturbance as possible from our events, and quite specifically when customers
enter or egress our premises. Our overriding vision for the Company is to create a sustainable
operating modei that provides for a long term successful future, and not for short term gain.

To achieve this, the following Policies will be adhered to by Brewery Management, and Staff.

Head of Logistics
Vaults Policies

Version 1.2 Page 45

June 2017
2
1O



ewe
BREWERW

1. NOISE CONTROL

As The Brewery is situated in the city centre, with businesses and residential premises close
by, the level of noise that guests, and events produce will be carefully controlled.

There will be no deliveries of alcohal or collections of waste of boltle bins between 18.00 and
9.00 on any day.

The licensable actlivities proposed to take place are confined to the interior basement of the
building. Also, neise and / or odour from any flue used for the dispersal of cooking smells serving
the building shall not cause nuisance to the occupants of any properties in the vicinity.

Before the event starts, the Duty Manager (“DM") will brief all teams (ie, other Event Managers
(*EM") and Security Officers (“SO™) on the event start, and finish times, amount of guests and
type of clientele, and any entertainment. The DM will also brief the SO's on the positions they
should be at when guests enter, or egress the Vaults. All cur SO's are SIA registered, and
employed by the same security firm, who have been contracted at the Brewery for 7 years. All
SO's have been trained in Brewery procedures.

1.1 Noise Contrel during the Event

On events where there is entertainment, the Brewery Technical Support Manager (“BTSM") will
speak directly to the bands and, or DJs, before the event, to run through rules and regulations.

The BTSM will also be present during events with live music, to carry out regular sound checks,
according to our intemal procedures.

On any day where there is an event or function, there will be at least 2 Door Supervisors from
21.00 until 30minutes after closing, registered with the Security Industry Authority, to patrol
outside the premises to minimise the impact of patrons arnving and / or departing between the
opening hour and haif an hour after closing.

The DM and SO's will also check noise levels on the street and liaise with the BTSM fhroughout
the event, to ensure that existing background levels of sound are observed and no naise from
the activities at or outside the Vaults will add to those levels

1.2 Receiving Noise Complaints

As well as the DM mobile phone number, our local residents and other stakeholders have
Reception’s main number to call if they have a noise complaint. These are identified in our
Security Sheets which are sent out weekly to a distribution list of stakeholders including local
EHO, Police and Residents, identifying next week's events.

The DM will find out the nature of the complaint (ie music from the room, noise from guests
leaving the venue, noise from other type of source). The DM and BTSM will deal with the source
of the noise, or music, and endeavour to reduce or eliminate i. They will contact the caller to

Head of Logistics
Vaults Policies
Version 1.2

.;une 2017 i ‘Page 46



72
BREWERY
inform them of the actions taken, and to ask them to call back if the noise or disturbance happens
again.

The complaint will be recorded in the DM Report, with the following details:

. Name of the person complaining

¢ Telephone number

« The nature of the complaint

o The time of the complaint

e Where the person lives

« Actions taken to reduce/eliminate the source of the noise

1.3 Follow up

o Apart from the mitigating actions taken on the night, the issue will be written up in our
Company-wide Cause and Corrective action process, which often lead to operating
method changes, procedural changes, of new process documents, all designed to
improve systems that lead to permanent fixes for the issue.

« We also receive a number of reports from our DM's, SO's and BTSM's on a daily basis
reporting on last night's events. These provide a summary of timings from the event, and
highlight any issues. These reports are circulated to all of the senior team at the Brewery.

« In the event of a noise complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, we will take
appropriate measures in order to prevent any recurrence.

This Noise Management Plan, including details of a closing down and dispersal procedure, will
be reviewed on an annual basis and a signed and dated copy will be provided to the Licensing
Team. A copy of the Naise Management Flan will be kept on the premises and will be provided
for inspection by authorised officers on request.

2. CLOSING DOWN PROCEDURES

We will be closing the bars from 23.00 onwards, to ensure that guests leave gradually for the
|ast hour. The volume of music will also be reduced from 23.00 onwards; this can be done
gradually so that by the time the last bar closes, the music volume is reduced to background
levels.

The tempo of the music played during the last half hour will be slowed down.

From the time the bar closes for sales and drinking-up time ends, the lighting should be gradually
increased so that by the time the drinking-up is Over, the lighting has been brought up to full
beam. We can continue playing music at background levels.while people are drinking up. We
shall not keep the music going at loud levels and then just pull the lights up, as this is not
conducive to a quiet and calm dispersal of customers from the premises.

Head of Logistics

Vaults Policies

Version 1.2 Page 47
June 2017

4 \2_



77
BREWERY®
3. DISPERSAL POLICY

There will be “Please Leave Quietly” notices in relevant areas of the premises.
An attendant shall be on duty in the cloakrgom during the whole time that the premises are open.

As people begin to feave, dOOr SUPENVISOTS will be outside, encouraging people to disperse from
the area and not allowing them to loiter on the frontage.

Security will not look to eject guests out as soon as the music stops, or bar closes. Guests will
be encouraged to leave at a steady flow to avoid having a crowd in the street at any one time.
We have identified from the main building that between 60% and B0% of guests usually leave
our events well before the bar closes or the Event finishes. This helps greatly in avoiding having
large numbers of guests leaving at the same time, something that we actively discourage. We
have also encouraged some guests to delay their exits, to aveid crowding by offering some free
food, drinks, and taxi assistance.

The DM should stand outside the Vaults, to supervise the egress of guests, and to ensure all

S0O's are at their posts, and help keep guests calm, ensuring they move off quickly, and quietly
{o their transport, avoiding congregation.

Guests will be encouraged by our SO's to leave quietly using the East Exit, and move down
Chiswell Street towards CityPoint taxi rank, Finsbury Square, and Liverpool Street tube station
Only those guests who are leaving towards Beech Street will be aliowed by our SO's to use the

West Exit. This will ensure that there is a smaller group leaving through either exit than if only
one was used.

As these two groups will be leaving through two separate exits, there is less chance that they
will congregate on Chiswell Street, thus reducing any possible disturbance to residents.

sO's will form a line from the East Exit of the Vaults towards the cormer of Chiswell St with
Lamb's Passage, and encourage guests not to loiter and keep moving. They will also keep
reminding guests to keep their noise down at all times. Tapes will be used at the East Exit to
marshal guests into the direction that we want them to move.

If guests are rowdy outside the premises, door supervisors will use a “Three Strike” rule, if they
do not quieten down; they will be warned about their behaviour. If rowdy behaviour continues,
door supervisors will further warn guests about their behaviour and, if there is no improvement,
guests should be barred from the premises.

Guest using the pré booked taxi system will be directed to Milton Street.. It is there where the
Gett-Radio Taxis black cabs that have been pre-booked will be waiting for them.

4. TRAFFIC AND TAX} CONTROL

A dedicated licensed black cab service shall be available within the premises for customers’
use. We will have a Taxi Butler unit installed at the Vaults Reception. The unit will be connected
to the control office of Gett-Radio Taxis, which have a fleet of around 12,000 London black cabs,
with an average pick up time of 3 minutes.

The Reception staff will give cards out to the guests on arrival, to introduce the Taxi Butler
system. Guests will be able to ask Reception to book the cabs for them. Our cards will have all
the information needed by guests to book their taxis early in the evening or request that we do
Head of Logistics

Vaults Policies

Version 1.2 Page 48

June 2017

5 13



e
BREWERY®

it for them, including the Milton Street pick up point and a route map/diagram showing how to
get to Milton Street. Please see a draft as Appendix 8.3.

We will also introduce the system through our pre-event information that we send to all event
organisers. Gett-Radio taxis offer a loyalty scheme to clients and their fares are fixed. These
are advantages that could entice our clients to book a taxi with them and we will be able to
control the pick-up point, as the unit will give the cab drivers the Milton St address as a pick-up
point, (this is pre setin the Taxi Bulter system),so pre-booked Gett-Radio Taxis will not pull up
in front of the Vaults Exits, preventing a crowd from forming just outside the Vaults.

The booking of a Gett-Radio Taxi is a very simple process and we already use this service very
successfully, to disperse large numbers of guests from our main building, via Milton Street.

As guests will receive a text message with the estimated arrival time of their cabs and another
message when the cabs have arrived, they can wait comfortably inside the Vaults until their
cabs have arrived, and exit at the East Exit either through our Courtyard into Milton Street or the
short walk along Chiswell Street to Milton Street.

Private Hire taxi companies that have been arranged by the client are under no circumstances
allowed to park in any of The Brewery parking spaces alongside the Vaults or right outside the
Vaults exits. Security on the street will encourage those cars to park further away, towards
Curry's - PC World. The Brewery parking spaces will be effectively cordoned off.

Any coaches coming o pick up or drop off guests must also be encouraged to park by Curry's-
PC World. This is prearranged in the contract with the client, and coach marshals are insisted
upon.

5. OTHER TRANSPORT LINKS

information on how to get to transport links is available on The Brewery's website. We already
offer maps and information on night transport to our guests at 52 Chiswell St and this will also
be available from the Vaults’ Reception.

The Night Tube is running Fridays and Saturdays on the Victoria, Jubilee and most of the
Centra!, Northern and Piccadilly lines. Access to the Central and Northern lines is within 5-10
minute walk from the Brewery, from either Moorgate or Liverpool St Stations.

In addition, there are two night bus and 24-hour service bus routes running from Moorgate and
another 3 from Liverpool St Station.

There are also several London Taxi Ranks around Chiswell St. The closest are located in
Ropemaker, and Liverpcol St.

Head of Logistics
Vaults Policies

Version 1.2 page 49

June 2017
| -

6



7
BREWERW
6. SMOKING POLICY

The Smoke-free Law, (also known as Smoking Ban) part of the Health Act 2006, prohibits
smoking in enclosed work spaces and states that each organisation needs to take all reasonable
steps to ensure that employees, customers and all other visitors do not smoke on their premises.

individuals may be fined a fixed penalty of up to £5,000 for smoking in non-smoking premises.
The manager or person in charge of any non-smoking premises could also be fined a fixed
penalty of up to £5,000.

The law is enforced by Environmental Health Officers. Enforcement officers may carry out
inspections in a number of different ways:

« egither officers will announce themselves prior to assessing the situation within the
premises

« or there will be more covert surveillance, where officers will assess the situation by
observation, then identify themselves following a period of surveillance.

What to do if someone ignores the Smoking Ban

Politely ask them to stop smoking and point them in the direction of the designated smoking
area.

Remind the guest that they are committing an offence and advise them that it is also an offence
for you to let anyone smoke on the premises.

If the guest continues o smoke, ask them to leave the premises. If they refuse, get the Security
Ofiicers to escort them out of the premises.

Keep a record of the incident with as much detail as you can in the Duty Manager report.
Designated smoking areas

it is our intention that guests attending events in the Vauits will be allowed to smoke inside the
Brewery Courtyard, where our main smoking area for guests at the main building is located.

If a guest refuses to smoke in the designated smoking area, our SOs will inform them they will
not be allowed back into the premises, should they persist.

S0's must ensure that:

e No drinks are taken outside the Vaults.

« Noise levels are kept to a minimum in the Internal Courtyard and in the Brewery
Courtyard. Signage will be in place reflecting this.

o Both Courtyards are swept at regular intervals

« If there are many guests smoking in the Brewery Courtyard, the DM could make the
decision to move the smoking area onto Milton Street, either side of the tunnel from our
main Courtyard, to keep the noise levels down in the Courtyard.

« We have sufficient SO’s to marshal the guests standing on Milton Street, to ensure they
do not run into the road or block the pavement for pedestrians.

Head of Logistics
Vaults Policies

Version 1.2 Page 50

June 2017
1 S

7



77
BREWERY®

Employees are authorised to smoke off site, on Milton St by the Fire Exit, where we have our
main identified smoking area. Any staff found smoking outside, or near the Vaults entrance will
be disciplined.

7. SAFETY THIRST BEST PRACTICE SCHENE

The Brewery has joined the City Of London's Safety Thirst Scheme since 2014 and was
awarded a Highly Commended status in 2016.

This scheme is open to all licensed premises in the City of London and it aims to promote high
standards in reducing crime and antisocial behaviour which also helping to ensure a safe and
pleasant environment for people to socialise and enjoy the City. It helps licensees meet 25 core
criteria, which are based around the four licensing objectives of the 2003 Licensing Act.

We have to show evidence of training our staff {(door staff, event managers, duty managers and
bar staff) on muititude of policies, processes and procedures to ensure we run the business in
accordance to the four licensing objectives.

All staff working at 41-46 Chiswell Street will be trained to the same standards as required by
City of London’s Safety Thirst Scheme and all policies and procedures currently in operation at
52 Chiswell St will be extended to include 41-46 Chiswell Street.

We also intend to apply for membership of Islington Licensees' Charter at the first opportunity.

8. APPENDICES

As a way of example, we are attaching some samples of policies and training documents that
we are currently using for our Duty Managers and Security Personnel, and intend using for the
Vaults, which in essence We will treat as another function room.

Head of Logistics
Vaults Policies

Version 1.2 Page
June 2017 9 51

8 ]6



:halling Policy

Sukes
i'rocedure

Sales o ask
organisers aboul
the guesisimethod
of leaving

Saleg o write
down ail
information on
the BEQOS

tventLakies
place

During the event:

Security officers inposition by -
«finst Hxit, hottom of slairs Duping Lhe event:
o LSt Exit, top of staics
Security officers in position by’
After the event o Enst Exit, bottom of stairs
« On the streel, forming adine ast Exit, top of stairs
from East Exit towards Einshury
Sepnnre

Lvent takes
placcand
puests depart

Securily to control
moise while gucsts are
leaving

—Coach / mini

On foot
Pre-booked Gett-Radio Taxi service
Organiser to
ensure thereis

1 controller

Securily notto e coaclies

uilow

minicabs [ cars
to park outside
venle
Security to inform
DA when coaches
arrive and leave

Seacurily Lo

usher guests
Page 52

rowards
All counches /

minivans to paricby

Finshury 5¢ 1o
getl public
‘.7 PCWorld Lo drop

transport
off orcollect guesis



%‘1
BREWERY!

Chiswell Street, London EC1Y4SD
020 7638 8311
www.thebrewery.co.uk

Page 53

| 7



8.2 Sample of Training Documents for Security Officers

Meeting and Greeting — Introduction

You, as part of the Meeting and Greeting team, are the first point of contact for the Brewery's clients. We
always provide the pest service possible, greeting customers with a smile, being helpful and living up to
the “Leading venues for leading events” motto.

The Duty Manager will inform you of your position during the event in your briefing before the function
starts or as soon as you report for your shift.

Your role is
« to greet customers as they come into our venue

« tosupport the Duty Manager in complying to the Licensing Act 2003 and in taking all reasonable steps
to prevent drunkenness and disorder on the premises, by

o preventing any persons who are intoxicated, quarrelsome, violent or disorderly
from entering the premises or, if there persons are already in the premises,
gjecting them if necessary.

o supporting the bar staff when persons who appear to be under 18 are asked fo
produce photographic 1D before they are served alcohol

- ensuring the guests do not participate in any drinking games or activities
encouraging irresponsible drinking, as those described in the Licensing Act 2003,
ie

»  drinking a quantity of alcohol within a time limit
=« drinking as much alcohol as possible

= having aicohol directly poured by a guest into another guest's
mouth, other than where the other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability

. toensure that customers smoke at the designated smoking areas and keep their noise to a minimum.
f customers refuse to smoke at the designated smoking areas, remind them that they may be refused
entry back into the Venue.

« to ensure there is nO fitter around the premises. If there is, speak to the Logistics Team {0 have it
cleared away

« to stop people from going outside the premises with glasses of botiles

« to guarantee the customers’ safety in the rooms by making suré that drinks are not taken onto the
dance floor by guests

. toDbeon the look-outto stem any possible incidents, ie, fights, theft of Brewery property of customers’
property, damage to Brewery’s property.

« tocarry out bag searches when required by the Duty Manager

« to support the Duty Manager in getting the guests and staff out of the building safely in the event of
an evacuation.

» to control the flow of vehicles, any unauthorised parking and the arrival and departure of faxis on
Chiswell Street and Milton Street.

. toensure customers leave the venue at the end of the event in a safe manner and they do not cause
noise that can be considered a nuisance to residents

Snr Event Logistics Manager
Security Manual

Version 1,12

July 2017

Head of Logistics
Vaults Policies
Version 2.0 Page o4

June 2017
an

| &




BREWERY?

EVENT EVALUATION SHEET

what time?

EVENT NAME ROOMS IN USE DATE
SALES MANAGER EVENT MANAGER CHEF IN CHARGE
ire Houtes scked and
Clear? At

Meeting the Organiser

Meeting the Team
At what time? Who's doing
what?

Service times

staffing feedback

on time? Feedback

F&B Comments

Has there been any
refusal of alcohol to
customers? If yes, why?

AnY breakages?
if yes, type, number and
reason

Supplier Comments
(Mitie, AVC, RE}

Guest's Feedback

Client's Comments

By CompIalnEs? (Type of
Complaint, Time of
complaint, Guest's Details;
pid you agree to a golution;
What was the final outcome;
Is there any follow—up

Event Manager's Conments

Event Manager's Name

Snr Event Delivery Manager
Event Evaluation Form
Version 1.7

Aot 2017

Page 55

)~

Page 1 of :



DM REPORT

DATE
EVENTS IN HOUSE

‘Walk Round

Room Setup / AV/FM

Facilities Feedback

Noise Pollution

Accidents, Incidents,
Near Misses

F&B Comments

Staffing Feedback

Guests Feedback

Duty Manager's
Comments:

Duty Manager's Name
& Signature :

DM Report
Version 1.0 Page >0
September 2012

) |\




Event names and numbers

REWERY®

Event Security Night Report

DATE

Tncidents or Issues

Courtyard

smoking Area

Taxi walting times

Loading bay locked

venue closed and clear of
guests
Yes [/ Wo
N 8
ALl radios and keys :i.,i; ;?y? (ie are radios still being used by overnight cleaners oI are they
accounted for? 9
Back of
PTR QC 8 .Rooms §.Vaults J. Watk House Areas
all lights turned off? At
what time? If not, why?
pper and Lower Sugar
Rooms AC unit turned ves/No

smeaton's bar servery AC
unit turned off? At what
time? If not, why?

Yes/No

off? At what time? If
not, why?

Bny other comments

on site

Numbers of gsecurity team

Name and Signature of

person writing the report

Snr Logistics Manager
Security Report

Version 1.5
anoist 2016

Page 57
€ D




8.3 Draft Taxi Card

=

13341 T13MSIHD

7
BREWERY?

MILTON STREET =taxi pick up paint

THE
BREWERY
VAULTS

OWALHHO?

AHIMINE 3HL

Head of Logistics
Vaults Policies
Version 1.2

June 2017
14

Page 58
2

e
BREWERY

Tl Frmenry arani dbibm all ety onps sl mcent mopven .
P P e L RN L o tlempmmie el ney g
catel s bomnt Thetoude thoulib e s eny vl e anthe moes

rrad!

o apiae pminrn soe BprepaRnaes ceshovt Bad T aees
e ot hyem il s e the el nilen b le:

-

ASRTRPTES PR PRITTI PR TR LE e frlem 2st b Bann g pe e
Wyraa sl fraleg e prannme e pheasm il vrer dm
1 el patutpea o e st nbalopt 3pm
i Froemall o hagyn s Lied oy

Teamr§ gt

b detabep Lo el

T v d il atietan Ledia

Fr I e ST IR ] R B M=t g Fag
§oml

e wngm phimioal




CULTURE @

Embargoed until t0am on Thursday 20 July 2017

CULTURE MILE: A MAJOR DESTINATION FOR
CULTURE AND CREATIVITY IN THE HEART
OF THE SQUARE MILE

Culture Mile: The City’s creative exchange

The City of London Corporation, together with the Barbican, Guildhall School of Music &
Drama, London Symphony Orchestra and Museum of London, have announced plans for a
major destination for culture and creativity in the Square Mile.

Unveiled today as ‘Culture Mile’, this ambitious and transformational initiative will create a
vibrant cultural areainthe north-west corner of the City over the next10to 15 years. Stretching
just under amile from Earringdon to Moorgate. Culture Mile will have creative exchange, cuitural
collaboration and learning atits core in an area where 2,000 years of history collide with the
world’s best in culture.

Culture Mile's core partners are all internationally acclaimed organisations in their own right and
some partnerships already operate across these institutions. Over the next decade and beyond,
the five partners, led by the City of London Corporation, will transform the area, improving their
offer to audiences with imaginative collaborations, outdoor programming and events seven
days aweek. Links between venues will be improved and major enhancements to the streefs
and wider public realm will enliven the area which, as Culture Mile expands and flourishes, will be
regenerated.

Crossrail's new Eiizabeth Line connections at Farringdon and Moorgate, which openin
December 2018, will make it much easier to travel to, and from, the City. Around 1.5 million
additional visitors a year will be within a 45-minute journey of the area when the Elizabeth Line
becomes fully operational in December 2019 and the North-South Thameslink line is upgraded.

barbican




Appewd o S
P |
I

The Chairman

(slington Council Licensing Team
Public Protection Division

222 Upper Street

London N1 1XR

19 June 2017

Dear Sir,

Re: Licensing Application from The Brewery — 41-46 (formerly 47) Chiswell Street
| am writing to formally record my objection to the above licence application.

I am a resident of 8en Jonson House, Barbican, and therefore live in very close proximity to the premises of the
proposed licence application — possibly the closest of the many private residences. | can assure you that a bar
providing alcohal and musical entertainment until 02.00 on a Sunday morning is entirely unacceptable and out of
context with the residential environment of this area.

Please can | request that your council review its own records and those of the police, of the last occasion on which
this site was occupied by a similar facility = Parker McMillan. The premises were then the subject of a licensing
review and subsequent High Court hearings — which were attended by my-seif and other Barbican residents and
councillors. From this it became apparent that Chiswell Street is totally un-suited to the location of a late night
licenced premise an the following grounds :-

- Distance from late night public transportation links.

- The only means of transport is by taxi.

- There is no pavement outside of the premises and no parking spaces.

- The width of the road does not permit double parking or passing parked vehicles,

- Asaconsequence, when the premisas are vacated at 02.00 there is crowding and over-spllling cut on ta the
road {in the Parker McMillan years it was quite common for fights to break-out).

- Thisin turn causes a severe back-up of traffic and a cacophony of vehicle horns.

- Chiswell Street is an old, narrow thoroughfare enciosed by high buildings = with the consequence that the
nolse of people leaving the premises (usually shouting and squealing}, is magnified up Into the surrounding
residences.

I look farward to receiving your advices that this licence application has been rejected.

Pagle 60



ReP &

Williams, John

From:

Sent: 20 June 2017 22:54

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to Late Night Licence Application 41 - 46 Chiswell St (formerly no 47)
Dear Sir / Madam,

I write to object to the Late Night Licence Application 41 - 46 Chiswell St (formerly no 47)
The previous venue at this address had severe negative impact on nearby residents. Specifically
(1) people exiting the venue at or near closing time talking & shouting on the pavement outside,

(2) minicabs parked and double-parked along Chiswell St causing congestion which resulted in LOUD
HONKING.

Either or both of (1} & (2) will disrupt sleep for residents especially in Ben Jonson House & Cromwell
Tower. This is my reason for objecting to the application.

Yours faithfully,

Page 61



Tomashevski, Katie
From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

2 {|

From:

Sent: 02 August 2017 11:07

Licensing

02 August 2017 11:08

Tomashevski, Katie

FW: Re - Late Night Licence Application 41 - 46 Chiswell St {formerly no 47)

To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>
Subject: Re - Late Night Licence Application 41 - 46 Chiswell St {formerly no 47)

Dear Sir / Madam,

[ recently received a document from the licence applicant outlining the revised application.

However, there remains the very real problem of a large number of taxis in and around Chiswell Streel for a
period of time before and after closing time,

In my experience, every time the Brewery hosts an event, Chiswell St is gridlocked duc to double-parking,
taxicabs U-turning etc. and this leads to honking from impatient drivers. I do not believe the ‘dispersal
policy' described in the document is able to solve this problem.

For this reason, my objection still stands.

Yours sincerclil _

Paqe 62



REPT7
Williams, John

From: I

Sent: 21 June 2017 08:55

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to late night licencing application at 47 Chiswell Street
Dear Sirs

I am a resident of Cromwell Tower, which is very close to 47 Chiswell Street, with my flat facing the
direction of 47 Chiswell Street on the first floor. I would like to object to the licensing application on the
grounds of the prevention of public nuisance. I am very worried that my family and I will be disturbed by
patrons of the venue making a loud noise when they leave the venue and by the sound of multiple taxis
outside the venue. I am sure that this will disturb our sleep, and I am very worried about the impact of this
on my | year old child and my partner who needs to get up at 4am to go to work. This is a residential area
and 1 think it totally inappropriate to allow a venue to open so late three nights a week, or at all.

Yours faithfully

Page 63



REP &

Williams, John

From: T

Sent: 22 June 2017 19:07

To: Licensing

Subject: New Premises Licence - 41 - 46 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4SB
Dear Sirs,

I wish ta object to the application for a New Premises Licence in respect of 41 - 46 Chiswell Street submitted by The
Brewery on Chiswell Street.

The premises in question are situated in close proximity to a large number of homes, in particular those in Ben
Jonson House and Cromwel! Tower, Barbican, as well as student accommodation in Sundial Court. The application
seeks permission for retail sales of alcohol up to midnight and later, including up to 2.00 am Thursdays to Saturdays
inclusive, with Sunday being the only day of 11.00 pm closing.

My abjection is an the grounds that this will create a public nuisance as a result of increased noise. Late closing is
likely to lead to a significant increase in both pedestrian and vehicular traffic on Chiswell Street at times when local
residents should expect reasonable tranquility. Customers leaving the premises are likely to gather outside waiting
for cars and cabs. They are unlikely to be quiet whilst doing so. Cars and cabs arriving are likely to stam doors and
sound horns. The acoustic environment of the area significantly amplifies voices and traffic noise. The potential for
this nuisance is not theoretical. A previous business at this address,Parker McMillan, was subject to a licence review
leading to 2 reduction in hours with the latest opening being midnight on Friday and Saturday.

There should be restrictions on outside drinking. Doors to the premises should be kept shut to ensure that there is
no leakage of noise including that of any recorded or live music being played.

Yours faithfully,

Sent from my iPad

Pagle 64



Tomashevski, Katie

From: Willfams, John on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 02 August 2017 13:02

To: Tomashevski, Katie

Subject: FW: New Premises Licence - 41 - 46 Chiswell Street - The Brewery

From SR (. -

Sent: 31 July 2017 19:05
To: Licensing <Licensing@isiington.gov.uk>
Subjact: New Premises Licence - 41 - 46 Chiswell 5treet - The Brewery

Dear Siss,

I have read the modified application and have the following comments:-

I. The proposed terminal hour for licensable activities is 24:00 on 6 days of the week. This meuns potential
distusbance for neighbouring residents as customers disperse up until 00:30, a time at which they have a
reasonable expectation of tranquility. In my view the terminal hour should be 23:00 on Monday to Thursday,
and Sunday, with 24:00 being the terminal hour on Friday and Saturday only.

The proposed dispersal policies are highly dependent on detailed compliance by the applicant’s staff. It is

vnrealistic to expect them to be closcly followed. By way of example the management of the Montcalm

Group, which operates premises with which the applicant’s main building is linked and which has a close

relationship with the applicant, undertook to tum off its noisy kitchen exhaust system on closing its kitchen

cach night with a triple check procedure. This has not been consistently observed because of its dependence
on compliance by individual staff members. Similarly intervention is often required to ensure compliance
with agreed codes for construction in The City of London.

3. The proposal that up to 20 customers should be allowed outside to smoke at one time is likely 10 lead to noise
disturbance. This excessive number should be limited to no more than 4 at one time.

4. There is inconsistency in the application concemning live and recorded music. The applicant’s solicitor's letter
of 24th July indicates that the only form of regulated entertainment will be recorded music. His letter to me of
27th July says that only recorded music will be provided beyond 23:00, the implication being that other forms
of music will be supplied before then, and the Vaults Policies document provided refers in 1.1 to *bands’
being informed of noise rules. The propasal that the only form of regulaied entertainment will be recorded
music is acceptable.

5. The Vaults Policies document refers to coaches being parked outside Curries PC World on Chiswel] Street for
pick up and drop off. This is likely to lead to late night accumulations of groups of people on Chiswell Street
causing disturbance. In addition the parking of coaches here is likely to cause traffic back up and further
disturbance if engines are left running.

6. Noise from kitchen extracts should be assessed carefully. There is already disturbance in the vicinity from
these so the location and operating noise levels are unwelcome if they exceed general ambient sound
particularly after 22:00

"~

The applicant indicates that it is unlikely that the premises wili be used 7 days a week. A cap on the number of days
they can be used to say 4 would assure neighbouring residents that they will have some days without the prospect of
late night disturbance.

Yours faithfully,

Page 65 3



Z-&POL‘

Williams, John

]
From: I
Sent: 23 June 2017 11:25
Tao: Licensing
Subject: Objection to New Premises Licence - 41-46 Chiswell Street, London ECLY 45B
Dear Sirs,

I am writing to register an objection to the application submitted by The Brewery on Chiswell
Street for a New Premises Licence in respect of 41-46 Chiswell Street.

You will be aware that these premises are very close to a significant number of residential
properties, including student accommodation in Sundial Court and two blocks of flats in the
Barbican Estate, namely Cromwell Tower and Ben Jonson House. The application requests
permission for the retail sale of alcohol up to 2.00 am on Thursdays, Fridays, and Saturdays; up to
1.00 am on Wednesdays; and up to 12 midnight on Mondays and Tuesdays. Only on Sundays
would closing time be at the more socially appropriate hour of 11.00 pm. During these late hours
there would be 'provision of regulated entertainment’, including the playing of recorded music and
‘entertainment of a similar nature' (details of which are not given - and this in itself is a source of
concern).

| am objscting to this application because the proposed license would result in an increased level
of noise amounting to public nuisance. Late closing as requested would generate significantly
higher levels of pedestrian and vehicular traffic on Chiswell Street just when when local residents
need and should expect a reasonable degree of tranquillity. Based on other local patiems (e.g.
Jugged Hare on Chiswall and Silk Streets), those leaving the premises in question are bound to
gather on the street while waiting for cars and taxis, and they are unlikely to be quiet while waiting.
Furthermore, vehicles arriving for them will create additional noise when - as frequently happens
already - doors are shut or homs sounded. Given the nature of the architecture in this area, all of
this noise is likely to be significantly amplified, again based on experience to date. For these
reasons, the potential for public nuisance to oceur on an ongoing basis Is real, not hypothetical.
It should be noted that a previous business at this address, Parker McMillan, was subject to a
licence review leading to a reduction in hours prior to its eventual closure.

Quite apart for the need to avoid late opening as requested in the application, there should be
restrictions on outside drinking if indeed a licence of any kind is granted. In addition, there should
be a requirement for doors to the premises to be kept shut to avoid noise leakage, including the
sound of any recorded music that is being played or of any 'entertainment of a similar nature'.

Yours faithfully,

Sent from my iPad

Paqe 66



Tomashevski, Katie

From: Licensing

Sent: 07 August 2017 17:28

To: Tomashevski, Katie

Subject: FW: Objection to New Premises Licence - 41-46 Chiswel) Street, London EC1Y 458
fya

from: IR [z J

Sent: 06 August 2017 14:55
To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to New Premises Licence - 41-46 Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 458

Dear Sirs,

( have received a [slter dated 27 July 2017 from Stephen Thomas, the soficitor representing The Brewery on Chiswell
Street. This was accompanied by a 24-page document entitled 'Response to Representations including Modification
of Application and Proposal tor Further Conditions'; the document includes a thrae-page letter to the Islingion
Licensing Team dated 24 July.

I am writing further to my previous correspondence to point cut soma anomalies and to express concemn abaut them
and other issues raised in the documentation. | also wish fo ragister an objection to the modified application.

Alihough the terminal hour for licensable activities is now proposed to be midnight from Monday o Saturday, with
departure reckoned to occur by 00.30, this is still too late to aveid regular noise nuisance 1o nearby neighbaurs. At the
very most the midnight tarminal hour should apply only on Fridays and Saturdays, and certainly not from Monday to
Thursday.

In his letter Mr Thomas slates that 'only recorded music wifl be provided beyond 23:00°. Tha implication of this is that
live music may be provided belore that time, and that implication is borne out by slatements in the Vaults Policies (p.
3) referring to the BTSM 'speak[ing] direclly to the hands’ whers thera Is entertainment, and to the BTSM being
present ‘during events with live music’. This conflicts with the statement in Mr Thomas's letter to tha Licensing Team
of 24 July that the ‘only form of regulated entertainment applied for is Recorded muslc which will terminate at 24.00.'
The anomalies between these representations nead to be addressed. Obviously the performance of live music would
carry even greater risk ol noise disturbance to nearby rasidents such as myseH.

With regard to the playing of recorded music, maximum dB levels should be speciied as part of the 'sound
insulation and noise conirol measures' referred to under the ‘Conditions agreed with Environmental Health'; these
should be at such a volume that the music cannot be heard autside the premises avan when the doors are open. ltis
nol reassuring to read that neighbours will not be ‘unreasonably disturbad by noise of music fram the premises’. This
suggesis that there is scope for whal might be called ‘reascnable disturbance’, when in fact there should ba no
disturbance at all: the music should not be audible and should not increase normal ambient sound lavels. Note in this
respect the reference an p. 4 of the Vaults Policies about ‘keep(ing] the music going at loud levels'. Note too that the
comments in this passage about lhe sale of drinks at the bar do not square with those made in Mr Thomas's letter to
you about the provision of alcohol being ‘ancillary 1o either a sit-down meal or a ... buffet meal with seating supplied'.

The ‘Conditions agreed with Environmental Health' refer to a maximum of 20 people being allowed to smoke
outside afler 22.00. This Is far loo many: 20 people will create a considerable amount of noise, as borne out by the
avidence of nearby establishments such as The Jugged Hare on Chiswell Street. The number of smokers permitted to
use the external area should be smafler — e.g. four or five at most.

The Vaults Policies (hereafter ‘VP') rafer to 'no deliveries of alcohol or collections of waste of boltle bins between
18.00 and 9.00 on any day'. This should be amended to refer 1o ‘no deliveries of any kind'. It is important to ensure
that delivaries do not take place during the stated hours, whether of alcohol or other products.

Page 67
1



Tha VP also state that Door Supervisors (also relerred to as Security Olficers) will ‘patrol oulside the premises'
whereas elsewhera in the document there is a relerence 1o them remaining ‘al their posts’. This needs to be clarified.

I complaints are made about noise or other disturbance, the Duty Manager Report is supposed to includa the name,
telephone number and address of the parson complaining. This will involve the collection of too much personat
information by a private firm which would have access to datails that should be kept confidential. The Licensing Team
shauld consider this carefully whan reviewing the application: nearby residents will be reluctant to hand over
compromising information aboul who and where they are to a firm that Is causing them disturbance.

Itis unrealistic to expect the Security Officers to vet guests as indicated on p. 5 of the VP, such that ‘only those
guests who are leaving towards Beech Street will be afiowed’ by those officers ‘o use the West Exit’. Similary, the
proposed dispersal policies require detalled compliance by the applicant’s staff at all times and according ta
compliex procedures, and this too is unrealistic.

It coaches are parked on Chiswel Street outside Currias PC Worid o collect altendees as indicated, then this will
rasult in late-night groups of people congregating on Chiswell Street, thus raising local noise levels, in addition to
potentially causing traffic back-up and noise from running engines. The fact that this would be accurring up to six
nights psr week under the current proposals is wholly unaccepiable,

I would be grateful for your altention to these points when you assess the latest version of the application. Although
nearby residents might benefit from some of the improvements that have been proposed, there need 1o be many
lurther modifications and ameliorations before the requested licence could be appropriately and justifiably approved.

Yours faithfully,

On Friday, June 23, 2017, 11:25:06 AM GMT+1, N SN vo'e:

Dear Sirs,

| am writing to regisler an objection to the application submitted by The Brewery on Chiswell
Street for a New Premises Licence in respect of 41-46 Chiswell Street.

You will be aware that these pramises ars very close to a significant number of residential
properties, including student accommodation in Sundial Court and two blocks of flats in the
Barbican Estate, namely Cromwell Tower and Ben Jonson Housa. The application requests
permission for the retail sale of alcohot up to 2.00 am on Thursdays, Fridays, and Saturdays; up to
1.00 am on Wednesdays; and up to 12 midnight on Mondays and Tuesdays. Only on Sundays
would closing time be at the more socially appropriate hour of 11.00 pm. During these late hours
there would be 'provision of regulated entertainment’, including the playing of recorded music and
‘entertainment of a similar nature' (details of which are not given - and this in itself is a source of
concem).

| am objecting to this application because the proposed license would result in an increased level
of noise amounting to public nuisance. Late closing as requested would generate significantly
higher levels of pedestrian and vehicular traffic on Chiswell Street just when when local residents
need and should expect a reasonable degree of tranquiliity. Based on other local pattems (e.g.
Jugged Hare on Chiswell and Silk Streets), those leaving the premises in question are bound to
gather on the street while waiting for cars and taxis, and they are unlikely to be quiet whils waiting.
Furthermore, vehicles arriving for them will create additional naise when - as frequently happens
already - doors are shut or homs sounded. Given tha nature of the architecture In this area, all of

Page 68



this noise Is likely to be significantly amplified, again based on exparience to date. For these
reasons, the potential for public nuisance to occur on an ongoing basis is real, not hypothetical. -
It should be noted that a previous business at this address, Parker McMillan, was subject to a
licence review leading to a reduction in hours prior to its eventual ciosure.

Quite apart for the need to avoid late opening as requested in the application, there should be
restrictions on outside drinking if indeed a licence of any kind is granted. In addition, there should
be a requirement for doors 1o the premises to be kept shut to avoid noise leakage, including the
sound of any recorded music that is being played or of any 'entertainment of a similar nature',

Yours faithfully,

Sent from my iPad

Paage 69



ker 1O

Willlams, John
m
From: I

Sent: 23 June 2017 14:58

To: Licensing

Subject; 41-46 Chiswell Street, Islington, Landon EC1Y4S8

Dear Sir

I object to the application for a new late-night licence for 41-46 Chiswell Street on the grounds of public nuisance. |
live in 3 residential area close by where noise from customers leaving the venue in the early hours would cause
significant disturbance. People leaving on foot can be noisy and there would be increased traffic noise from taxis
collacting customers.

Yours faithfully

Page 70
H



REP I
Williams, John
e ————————

From:

Sent: 23 June 2017 16334

To: Licensing

Subject: 41-46 Chiswell Street, Islington, London EC1Y 458
Name :

Address ;

My main objection to this application is noise. Our flat overlooks Chiswell Street and we are only a
few yards from the proposed premises. We are already regularly woken by drunken people leaving
other premises late at night or early in the morning. The noise carries remarkably loudly from
street level to the level above the podium . There is also the potential for added noise from extra
car and taxi traffic. People do not leave such premises quietly or quickly. This location is
completely unsuitable for a late-night licence.

Regards

P:age 71



ReP e

Williams, John
“
From: I

Sent 23 June 2017 19:05

To: Licensing

Subject: 41-46 CHISWELL STREET, ISLINGTON, LONDON ECLY 4SB

Sir/Madam

My wife and | wish to lodge an objection on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance, in particular the noise
made by customers after leaving the venue. We have lived in this flat for 37 years and in the past we seem to recal}
41-46 has been licensed for late drinking (possibly under the name of the Chiswell Street Vaults). We are only 60
yards away and we can assure you from previous experience that at 1.00am customers on leaving all seem to think
they are Frank Sinatra. A venue may be well run but after the customers go on to street the venue loses control. The
premises were closed after resident’s objections.

This is a residential area and we believe entertainment of this kind should be contained in areas on the fringes of the
city eg Smithfied, Liverpool Street, Shoreditch etc. We accept that living in the City there is going to be noise and
that entertainment must be provided for the work force but 2,00am on a weekday? We don’t mind an 11.00pm
fimit.

Kind regards

Page 72
1



Ref 1

Williams, John a
[ - m

From: _

Sent: 24 June 2017 12:27

To: Licensing

Subject: 41-46 Chiswell Street, Islington, London EC1Y 45B
Sir

My name i< [

| am writing to oppose very strongly the application for a naw late-night licence for 41-46 Chiswell Street on the
grounds of public nuisance. The applicalion, if approved, will lead to an increase in very lata night/early

morning noise from those enlering and leaving the premises and from the associaled taxis waiting outside. In
addition, the pavement there is very narrow so there will inevitably be more noise caused by more tralfic in a crowded
area.

The residents most affected by this proposal are a mix of elderly and young people, with or wilhout young children.
Moat go out to work on a daily basis and are surely therefore entitled to a goad night's sleep. My opinlon Is that It is
our entitlement to be able to sleep undisturbed.

Thare must be better places, in areas with very few rasidential propeties, where this late night license could apply.

Plage 73



eer (L

Williams, John

From: . kB
Sent: 24 June 2017 14551

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing Objection: 41-46 Chiswel! Streat

Dear Licensing Department,

I am wriling to object to the application for a late licence for 41-46 Chiswell Street. I have been unable to
submit this online, so am doing so via email instead.

The location of the venue is not suitable for a late licence given its very close proximity to a residential
area,

Previous operators of this venue have tried and - in spite of their best efforts - failed to prevent the increase
in public nuisance that flows from granting a late licence on these premises.

To be clear: this increase in public nuisance has not been the result of noise coming from within the venue.
Instead, it has been the failure of seemingly reasonable mitigation strategies to successfully
manage customer behaviour outside the venue, and their dispersal when they leave.

The venue has not operated with a late-night licence for some time, and the reduction in public nuisance has
been marked. If this late licence were granted, a series of problems would return.

Residents would experience noise through the evening and into the early morning from:

» Any designated smoking or outdoor seating area, and — if crowded - customers congregating instead
on the comer of Whitecross Street or Silk Street, much closer to residents’ flats

» The steady flow of lively groups of customers leaving the venue, who would inevitably continue to
speak at “party” volume

o The large group of noisy customers who vacate the premises when they close. The very narrow
pavement outside canaot accommodate large groups, and as customers overflow into the street, there
will be obstruction to traffic, with the inevitable car horns and raised voices.

» Those customers who are not ready to go home will move a short distance from the venue, closer —
or even into — the residential area, standing around and continuing their lively conversations

 Pre-booked taxis that can’t wait outside the venue given the narrow street will instead pick up
customers by the corner of Silk Street or Whitecross Street adjacent to the residential ares.

Page 74
1



That is what will happen in practice, despite mitigation strategies and the best efforts of the licensee, and it
is a direct result of granting a late night licence to a venue which atiracts hundreds of visitors every night of
the week into a predominantly residential area.

I'm sorry to say that the result is misery for nearby residents, who repeatedly have their sleep disturbed.

1 am therefore convinced that this particular venue should not be granted a late licence because of the
inevitable increase in public nuisance that cannot be adequately mitigated given the close proximity to a
residential area.

Page 75



ReR 14

Williams, John

M
From:

Sent: 25 June 2017 16:39

To: Licensing

Subject: 41-46 Chiswell street licence application

Hello,

I'am writing to you with regards to the late night licence application relating to 41-46 Chiswell street {formerly 47
Chiswell street). | am a resident of Benjonson House, Barbican. | live near to the eastern end of the building and I will
be directly and negatively affected by a successful application as follows:

The position of the entrance and exit to the premises for which the licence is being applied will result in large
numbers of people leaving the building onto Chiswell street in the early hours of the morning causing disturbance to
my family while we try to sleep. Shouting and loud disorderly behaviour is my main concern. Idling taxis waiting for
people to exit onto Chiswell street are a second major concern. The acoustics created by tall buildings either side of
the street are such that sound carries and In fact seems to magnify. 1 am especially concerned for my child who is 8
years old and wha's sleep will be interrupted causing damage to his development at school through loss of sleep.
Granting a licence that permits selling of alcohol until 1 or 2 in the moraing throughout the week will seriously
undermine our quality of life. | write to you in the hope that you will recognise and respond to my objection to this
licence application.

My best wishes,

Page 76



ReP |7
Williams, John )
e ————

From: I

Sent: 26 June 2017 13:35

To: Licensing

Subject: The Brewery on Chiswell Street, 41-46 Chiswell Street, Elington, London, ECLY 45B

| object to the application in relation to 47 Chiswell Street for the langer opening hours of their venue. |am a
neighbour living in the large residential complex very close to the venue.

| object because

1. this will lead to a marked increase in night-time noise as people enter and leave the venue; 2. music noise may
escape into the street (as happened previously); 2. people leaving are excitable and likely to create loud noise in the
street as they depart; and 3. taxis and cars called by people leaving will also generate noise in double-parking in
Chiswell Street, and possibly blocking the street at times.

vy name i< | - A

Pldlge 77



REP [9
Williams, John _ '

From: — —

Sent: 26 June 2017 15:17

To: Licensing

Subject: Planning Application 41-46 Chiswell St. WEBSITE NOT WORKING

The website for responding to the application keeps crashing. Please can you note my objection:

1 abject to the application as it will not be possible for the applicant to contro! third party noise associated
with the premises. We know from previous occupants that people leaving the premises late can often be
very rowdy and that traffic congestion along the narrow Chiswell St leads to much honking of horns. It is
well established that noise reverberates around the buildings in our locality in unpredictable ways. The
premises is right next to a residential tower with children needing sleep before school days and adults
needing to be refreshed for work the following day. It is simply nol a suitable location for late night
activities, which has becn amply demonstrated by previous occupants of the premises.

Please can you confirm that this has been registered.

Page 78
1



REP 20

Williams, John

From:

Sent: 27 June 2017 10:36
To: Licensing

Subject: 41 - 43 Chiswell Street
From:

Dear Sir/Madam

| object to the proposed licence for 41-43 Chiswell Sireet.

I believe that, were it to be granted, it risks having serious Implications for local residents, contrary to the
relevant licensing guidelines.

In particular | believe that it would:

(1) Cause a public nuisance - in particular due to drinking and associated noise, together with noise and
disturbance from clients exiting the premises on the local pavements and street street, We already suffer
from this from the Jugged Here and other hars and restaurants in the immediate vicinity. A bar would
further exacerbate the problem resulting in distress and inconvenience to local residents, including
children, and inappropriate use of police and local authority time in responding to complaints and
concems. The aggregalted effect of yet another bar should also, ! would suggest, be considered.

(2) Risk public safety - those outside the Jugged Hare already regularly block the footpath, requiring
pedestrians to cross the road on accasion, The same would likely occur if this application were granted.
That would be inappropriate and contrary to policy in its own right and all the more so when looked at in the
round with the existing outside drinking at the Jugged Hare.

(3) Encourage crime and disorder - we already have more than enough drinking venues in a small area. |
believe that another risks encouraging alcohol related crime and/or disorder.

 also note the existence of the Council's Cumulative impact Palicy. | am unaware as to whether or not the
arsa around Chiswell Street falls under this policy. If so please note my objection takes the policy into
account. If not, please note that { believe that the principles underlying the policy may be relevant and
would respectfully request that the decision makers take this into account.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Yours faithfully P 9
age
1



L
Please consider the environmant before printing this email

Page 80



REP 2],

Williams, John

“
From: _

Sent: 27 June 2017 10:42

To: Licensing

Subject: Late night licence 41 - 46 Chiswell Street

I would like to object to the application for a late night licence at 41 - 46
Chiswell Street .

My main concern is that the pavement arrangement is already awkward and
dangerous for pedestrians and is not able to safely accommodate yet more
people and vehicles.

Also, from past experience when the venue has been used, many guests,
having had a good evening, are not capable of leaving quietly, however hard
they try to. The premises in question are close to many flats, the occupants
of which would be disturbed as a result.

Local Resident

Sent from my iPad

Plage 81



Tomashevski, Katie

From: Hughes, Alexandra on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 01 August 2017 13:51

To: Tomashevski, Katie

Cc: Williams, John

Subject: FW: Late night licence 41 - 46 Chiswell Street
Hi Katie,

FYI. This person would like their objection to still be counted,

Thanks

From S i

Sent: 01 August 2017 12:30
To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Late night licence 41 - 46 Chiswell Street

1, like other objectors, have received a letier from Stephen Thomas informing me of how the application has
now been modified, and how the premises would be managed if the licence was granted.

I'am not sure that my main concern has been addressed. The roads and pavements outside the venue are
already congested. Taxis and other vehicles dropping of guests can block what is a narrow rozd and make
it difficult to navigate as a pedestrian, particularly on the northern pavement, which is not clearly
delineated. The problem tends to be worse when an event is on, due to the increase in volume of vehicles
and the increased number of guests who frequently gather on the pavement outside the Jugged Hare
beforehand, making use of that pavement and the bus stop difficult. Traffic, including buses, is delayed, and
cyclists are obviously also caught up in the congestion.

The letter does not make clear whether the granting of the licence would result in an increase in the number
of guests, or just mean a different way of using premises which are in fact already used to capacity, and
would not result in any increase. If the later, so be it. If the former, my objection still stands.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From
Date: 27 June 2017 at 10:42:16 BST

To: licensing @islington.gov.uk
Subject: Late night licence 41 - 46 Chiswell Street

[ would like to object to the application for a late night licence at
41 - 46 Chiswell Street .

Page 82
1



My main concern is that the pavement arrangement is already
awkward and dangerous for pedestrians and is not able to sately
accommodate yet more people and vehicles.

Also, from past experience when the venue has been used, many
guests, having had a good evening, are not capable of leaving
quietly, however hard they try to. The premises in question are
close to many flats, the occupants of which would be disturbed as
a result.

Local Resident

Sent from my iPad

Page 83



eeP 22

Williams, John
= —— )
From: [
Sent: 27 June 2017 14:31
To: Licensin
Cc:
Subject: The Brewery on Chiswell Street, 41-46 Chisweli Street, Islington, London, EC1Y 458
27 June 2017

LB Islinglon Licensing Committee

Objection to premises licence application for 41-46 Chiswell Street made by The Brawery

I write in my capacity as an elected Ward Member (Alderman) for the Ward of Cripplegate in tha City of London, In a
representalive capacity | believe that my representation is relavant to the decision of your Committee on this
Application, although my Barbican home is not in the immediate viclnity of tha premises to which the Application
relates.

The cancem | wish to express ralates o the Licensing Objective of tha prevention of public nuisance. | belisve that
other objeciors have described the histary of the premises when under different management, and the issues
ragarding noise issues thal have arisen in the past.

| of course appreciate that each Application needs to be considered afresh and on its merits. However, the past
history does show that the location is very close to residents of my Ward, principally Cromwall Tower and Ben Jonsan
House, both at the Barbican.

The area of my concem relates to the management of large pre-booked organised graups, the business model
envisaged by the Applicant. When they leave the premises (either 1o leave for home, or temporarily to smoke or to
take in fresh air befare returning to the premises) it is entirely foreseeable that large groups of people in party mood
will congregate outside the entrance to the premises. In this location sound travels upwards very easily due to the
funnelling effect of the surrounding large buildings, including the adjacent residential Barbican buildings.

| have not sean any proposals from the Applicani for managing the issues of congregation around the entrance or
departure of large groups either independently or via pre-baoked coaches or other transport. The space autside in
Chiswell St is constrained and there is no room for parking of large vehicles - which can themselves be noisy. This is
a clear flaw in the Application.

) am also concamned that the combination of large potentially intoxicated crowds which may have been slightly
"dealened” by loud music undarground will nat only foreseeably constitute a noise nuisance but that there may be a
real risk of a road accident and injury. Between polentially erratic and unstable party goers al the end of an evening
drinking and a narrow and busy road with poor sight lines and in the dark due wilh parked vehicles (serving also the
main Brewery/Monlcalm operation opposite on the South side of Chiswell St) the propossl is a series of accidents
waiting 1o happen. This scenario does not appear to have occurred to the Applicant, but is a real fear.

While tha noise nuisance issue can be addressed by significantly reducing the terminal hours for the proposed
Monday - Saturday oparation, the safety issue exists regardless of terminal hour. Al one can hope is that an earlier
terminal hour may reduce the prospect of excess Inebriation next door o a busy road, a narrow pavement, and so
on.

Para 25 of the Licensing Policy noles:

Page 84
1



The area has seen a significant increasa in late night licensed premises over the last 10 years and the
expected growth in this seclor needs lo be carefully managed o avoid conflict with residents.

Licansing Policy B does not cover explicitly the business of the Brawery which is conferences, comporate dinners,
weddings and parties. However the new venue is clearly not a nightclub. ‘Favourable consideration’ under policy 8
should thus enly be given 1o closing times of 11pm Sunday to Thursday and midnight Friday and Saturday. The
policy goes on {para 61):

Applicants for premises licences lelling outside the above hours ars expacted to fully explain in their operaling
schedule the arrangements that they will put in placa lo ensure thal the premises doesn't add to the
cumuiative impact. Operaling schedules with insufficient delail are more likely to be refused, atiract imitations
in hours, or have conditions impased on them by the Licensing Authority.

Licensing Policy 21 says:

An application for a naw fate night pramises licence or variation application will not normally be grantad
unlass a proposed dispersal policy is included in the operaling schedule.

The main problem is the noise mada by customers when they leave. If residents are regularly woken up in the early
hours of the moming, #t will breach licencing policy 18:

The Licensing Authority is commitied to protecting the amenity of residents and businesses in the vicinity of
licensed premises, particularly when lale hours have been soughl. Whers relevant representations are
received, the Licensing Authority will impose appropriate restrictions or controls on the ficencs fo support the
prevention of undue noise disturbance from licensed premises.

| am sura that residents with practical experience of living overlooking the Brawery site will have communicated betier
than 1 can the practical issues and the resident perspective on noise nuisance. | believe the concems are reasonable
and substantiated and I have seen no credible information from the Applicant to allay those concems.

| would be most grateful to receive in due course a nofification to this email address (or alternatively to
of the dacision made on the Application.

Best wishes,

Page 85



eeP 22
Williams, John

H
From: I B

Sent: 27 June 2017 16:57

To: Licensing

Subject: 41-46 Chiswell OBJECTION
Hello,

T'object to the provision of a late license at 41-46 Chiswell SL on the grounds that it will create a public
nuisance and endanger public safety. Such late-night activities in a built-up residential area will invariably
be accompanied by late-night noise as patrons leave the premises and seek transportation. Taxis and private-
hire cars can block the roadways and/or pedestrian access, forcing pedestrians into the road.

As a local resident, I ask you to reject the application on these grounds.

Thank you,

Page 86
1



Williams, John

From: 3

Sent: 27 June 2017 17:55

To: Licensing

Subject: Ra: 41-46 Chiswell Street

From: Williams, John <John.Williams@islington.gov.uk> on behalf of Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 June 2017 16:33

To: I
Subject: RE: 41-46 Chiswelt Street

Please provide your full residential address if you wish your email to be accepted as a representation against this
licence application.

Regards

Jobn Williams

Licensing Support Officer

Public Protection

222 Upper Street

London

N1 1XR

Tel: 020 7527 3803

Fax: 020 7527 3430

Email: john.williams@islington.gov.uk

Website: www.islington.gov.uk

E—

Sent: 25 June 2017 18:38
To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>
Subject: 41-46 Chiswell Streat

Dear Sirs,

I must register my concerns over the planned revision of the late night licence for this building. We are a
residential area of the city and whilst we knew the footfall patterns of city life in the day, before buying
our home, we enjoyed the serenity of the city, after the business day. The prospect of a shrieking,
screaming, pulsating nightlife going on outside our windows, Is really an anathema and at odds with the
local amenities that we looked for, before buying into the area.

The building in Chiswell Street sits close to a cross road junction, We can envisage a line up of taxis waiting
for their fares in a very restricted space with engines running as they clamber for space. Clearly the
licensees are looking to improve their income, this has been done with no thought to the feelings of the
indigenous population. May | suggest that the Iicenpedsgéegditheir businass to the area where they

1



reside and where perhaps they share with their prospective customers, a similar vision of a 'good night
out.’ so leaving us to our evening recreations to the carefully researched events that we expected before
moving here.

Thank you,
This e-mall is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender

and delete the material from your computer. Please be aware that information in this email may be
confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.

Page 88



Rer2s

Wiiliams, John

From: _ <_

Sent: 27 June 2017 18:41
Ta: Licensing

Subject: RE: Late Night Licence - 41-46 Chiswel} Street

Hi my flat BB Also I understand that people may not leave the club until 2.30 some nights which
means the noise could continue until perhaps 3.00 am! Not good for residents who need to get up early to
go o work.

On 27 Jun 2017 5:52 p.m., Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk> wrote:

Please provide your full residential address (Flat no.) if you wish your email to be accepted as a reprasentation
against this email.

Regards

John Williams

Licensing Support Officer
Public Protection

222 Upper Street
London

N1 1XR

Tel; 020 7527 1803

Fax: 020 7527 3430

Email: john.williams@islington.gov.uk

Website: www.islington.gov.uk

reom: RN (1o S

Sent: 26 lune 2017 16:03
To: Licensing <Licensing @islington.gov.uk>
Subject: Late Night Licence - 41-46 Chiswell Street

Page 89
1



| have tried to submit an application using the website but keep encountering error messages. |
therefore submit my objections as below. PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE SAFE RECEIPT. | am concerned that
other objectors may have similar problems and their representations may not be received for
consideration.

Licence Registers Details

e Licence forThe Brewsry on Chiswall Street, 41-48 Chiswell Strest, Islington, London, EC1Y 4SB

e ApplicantMr Stephen Thomas

» Licence TypePremises Licence

e Application Date30th May 2017

* _ Representations By27ih June 2017

s StatusNew Waiting Issue

mma
| strongly object to application on basis of previous noise and unruly behaviour
Noise disturbance increases as it rises particularly at night when everywhere is quieter

Noise created by people coming to or leaving a venue where they have had to shout to make themselves
heard

Noise levels rise when people have consumed alcohol. Discarded glasses smash and can present a danger
There are several families with young children and elderly people who wants undisturbed nights

People don't inmediately leave the locality they stand around chatting, smoking and finishing their drinks
Increased late night traffic

At present Barbican is a safe area | fear this will be altered by this proposa!

The police are already over-stretched the application if not rejected will add to that burden and take
them from more important work. | strongly urge you to reject this proposal.

Expanded versign of objection

I strongly object to the application for 41-46 Chiswell Street. We have experienced problems with this

venue previously caused by noise and unruly beFI}aviour..g%ost local residents live above street level and
age



noise seems to increase as it rises it is very intrusive, during the day it is not so noticeable but at night
time when other noise subsides more annoying. Low base notes of music can be aggravating but more so
is noise created by people coming to or leaving a venue where they have had to shout to make
themselves heard and nolse levels rise when people have consumed alcohol. The Barbican has several
young children living here but it Is not just people with young families that want to have a restful and
hopefully peaceful night.11.00 on Sundays is far too late, in fact as the rest of the City is so quiet it is even
more intrusive and should be a time when people can relax before the busy week ahead. Midnight on
Monday and Tuesdays is too late as that will nat be the time the nolse ceases, people leaving the Club will
almost certainly stay outside, chatting loudly and possibly finishing their drinks which have been
smuggled out. | often find discarded glasses along the pavement - dangerous if they get smashed to
cyclists and pedestrians and possibly car tyres. | could not believe that they are seeking to have a licence
that allows them to sell alcohol and provide music up until 1.00 a.m. and 2.00 a.m. on Thursdays, Fridays
and Saturdays that is extremely alarming. People don't just go to one venue and stay the night they move
around between venues, generally noisily as they have had to adjust the volume of their communications
to cope with the deafening noise inside. The application should be refused on the basis of the noise and
deleterious effect it will have on the whole neighbourhaod. At present the Barbican seems a very safe
place for families to live rejecting this proposal will help to maintain that, The other consideration is
policing, at present we need to enable the palice to concentrate on keeping the City safe, they already
say their resources are stretched. Proposals such as these will increase the burden on the police and may
take them away from more important work. [ strongly urge you to reject this proposal.

Many thanks for your consideration of my objections.

This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from your computer. Please be aware that information in this email may be
confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.

Page 91
3



REP 2L,

Williams, John

From: I

Sent: 27 June 2017 20:50

Ta: Licensing

Cc Williams, John

Subject: Re: The Brewery - Chiswell Street OB/ECTION

As requested my full address is:

Regards,

Semt from Samsung tablet,

-——-—- Original message ----—-

From: Licensing <L1ccnsmg@15lmglon gov.uk>

Date: 27/06/2017 17,

To:

Subject: RE: The Brewery - Chiswell Street OBJECTION

Please provide your full residential address if you wish your email to be accepted as a representation against this
licence application.

Regards

John Williams

Licensing Support Officer

Public Pratection

222 Upper Street

London

N1 1XR

Tel: 020 7527 3803

Fax; 020 7527 3430

Email: john.williams@islington.gov.uk

Website: www.islington.gov.uk

o IR oo

Sent: 26 June 2017 16:38
To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>
Subject: The Brewery - Chiswell Street OBJECTION

Dear Sir, page 92



TI've noticed the planning application submitted by The Brewery.
Please reject this application.

The previous occupant had lale night opening on Saturdays and 1 was woken up every Sunday morning at
2:30am or 3am whilst the departing customers sorted out taxis home, said their goodbyes etc. This would
take an hour to calm down.

I think people underestimate just how far and how clearly noise travels in the evenings. The noise within
the building wasn'l an issue but once the clientele tip out onto the street after a few drinks etc it is very
disturbing and very unfair on the residents. On the application the earliest time the premises would close is
23:00 (sunday). During the week the closing hours are midnight to as late as 2am. The result? Seven
nights disturbed sleep.

This application disregards the quality of life of the local population.
It will create another element to monitor & police for an atready overstretched service.

It will encourage more inebriated individuals onto and around the Barbican estate, which benefits nobody.

Sent froun Samsung tabler.

This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it ia error, please contact the sender and
delete the malerial from your computer. Please be aware that information in this email may be confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected.

Page 93



Williams, John
m
From: R -

Sent: 27 June 2017 21:42

To: Licensing

Subject: 41-46 Chiswall Street, Islington, London EC1Y 458
Dear SirfMadam

I have tried to send my objections to this licensing application using your website, but raceived an arror message
saying that ihe message for some reason could not be sent.

| am tharefore copying the text of the message to this email, as follows:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I'am a Barbican rasident living at the eastern end of Ben Jonson House, within 100 yards of 41-46 Chiswell Sireel. |
am extremely concerned at the proposed new licensing hours for these premises.

It adopted, | fear they will cause ate-night noise nuisance from: patrons arriving and leaving the premises; drinkers
standing oulside on the very narraw pavemen area; taxis dropping off and collecting visitors; hold-ups and traffic
jams in the street autside accompanied by hooting horns and vocal disputes; intrusive noise from live and recorded
music played at the premises,

The area contains a large residential population at the Barbican Estate and in the adjoining student residences of the
Guildhall School of Music and Drama. In my view these proposals are entirely unsuitable for the area and will
inevitably disrupt the quiet and privacy required by local residents living close by.

My home address and email address are:

My reprasentation type is Neighbour (Resident)

Yours faithfully

Page 94
1



£Eer ey

Williams, John

M

From: I
Sent: : 27 June 2017 22:41

To: Licensing

Subject: 41-46 Chiswell Street OBJECTION

Hello,

I wish to register my strong object to the provision of a late license at 41-46 Chiswell St.

Previosly these premises held a late licence, and this personaly caused me extreme disturbance and
distress on numerous occasions.

This new propasal contains inevitable potential for disturbances, particularly caused by noisy patrons
leaving the premises via White Cross Street, which my flat overlooks, in the early hours of the morning.

Furthermore, taxis will inevitably add to the nuisance by parking and idling in the bays in Whitecross
street, collecting passengers in the early hours in Whitecross Street, honking horns and generally causing
noise and nuisance to attract attention in Chiswel! St and WHhtecross Street.

Furthermore, there is a risk and nuisance to public safety as there is no footpath in front of the premises,
again this area is often blocked by waiting taxis. This forces forces pedestrians onto the roadway. This
already occurs frequently when there are events at the "Brewery"

The proprietors currently seem unable to manage the crowds attending these events and scarceley able to
adhere to their licesning agreement, particularly in regard to late night noise and outside drinking at the
"Jugged Hare"

Therefore | object in the strongest posible terms to the proposal on the grounds of noise, nuisance and risk

to public safety in what is a residential aea.

Thank you,

Page 95
1



REP 22

Williams, John

From: N

Sent: 27 june 2017 23:37

To: Licensing

Subject: 41-46 Chiswell Street, Islington, London EC1Y 4SB
Dear Sir or Madam

I received an error message when trying to register an objection to the current opplication concerning the
above property so I apologise if this is a repeat of that.

1o [ 1 i i the

leaschalder.
We both object to the application on the following grounds.

This is an inappropriate proposal and [ object to it. This is primarily because previous experience of this
sort of use of the site showed that:

. People congregated on the narrow pavements during, and particularly after, the proposed opening hours
and that caused congestion leading to danger to people having to step into the road and so risk being hit by
cars and bikes. This will happen again.

2. The noise especially from people waiting for transport after the proposed opening hours caused disruption
to the peace of the area late at night. Again I see nothing that would prevent a repeat,

The latter point was exacerbated by the noise generated from the taxis waiting for customers from the
premises who honked their horns and caused noise well into the small hours of the night.

In summary this is going to cause danger 1o pedestrians and noise well into the night that is going to be
disruptive to families and their sleep.

Thank you and regards

Page 96
1



Ref =>
Williams, John

ﬁ
From: I

Sent: 28 June 2017 06:39

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: 41-46 chiswell street, islington, landon ecly 4sb

Apologies, my full residential address [
thank you

On 27 Jun 2017 17:21, “Licensing” <Licensing @jslingion.nov.uk> wrote:

Please provide your full residential address if you wish your email to be accepted as a representation against this
licence application.

Regards

John Williams

Licensing Support Officer
Public Protection

222 Upper Street

Landon

N1 1XR

Tel: 0207527 3803

Fax: 020 7527 3430

Email: john.williams@islington.gov.uk

Website: www.islington.gov.uk

From: S (e o N

Sent: 25 June 2017 07:30
To: Licensing <Licensing @islington.gov.uk
Subject: 41-46 chiswell street, islington, london ecly 4sb

Page 97
1



I want to object to the application to the new late night licence at these premises. I'm not sure if the council
is aware but the block I live in is very close. The noise from the Jugged Hair is already so loud that i cannot
open my windows on hot evenings and this extension will make things worse. The public nuisance

includes very loud noise throughout the evening and by customers as they leave. I work 8.30 to 5pm in the
NHS and would be so grateful if at last the council could take into account the quality of life of residents
who want to be able to open their windows after work and do not have the luxury of drinking until the
early hours of the moming but who have to get up early for work.

This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from your computer, Please be aware that information in this email may be
confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.

Page 98



Pef 3

Williams, John

From:

Sent: 28 June 2017 09:25

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Objection to Chiswell St licensing application
Dear John

My address is

Many thanks

>0n 27 Jun 2017, at 17:44, Licensing <Licensing @islington.gov.uk> wrote:
>

> Please provide your full residential address if you wish your email to be accepted as a representallon
against this licence application.

>

> Regards

>

> John Williams

> Licensing Support Officer

> Public Protection

> 222 Upper Street

> London

>NI IXR

> Tel: 020 7527 3803

> Fax: 020 7527 3430

> Email: john.williams @islington.gov.uk

> Website: www.islinaton.sov.uk

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-—

> From: [N (= o S
> Sent: 26 June 2017 [3:42

> To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>

> Subject: Objection to Chiswell St licensing application
>

> To whom it may concern

>

> OBJECTION TO LICENCING PROPOSALS

> The Brewery on Chiswell Street

> 41-46 Chiswell St

> Islington, EC1Y 4SB

>

> I would like to register my objection to this propol2A@® fARcularly concerned over the opening hours
1




until 2,30 am at the weekend and the potential for loud music, crowds and noise and disruption to the
neighbourhood I live in Ben Jonson House, and really feel for my neighbours who live close to the cast end
of the block, who are going to be really disturbed at the weekend We all appreciate we live in the middle of
the city and need to expect some noise and disruption but 2am is really far too late

>

> Yours sincerely

>

>

S .

> This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from your computer. Please be aware that information in this email may be
confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected,

>

Page 100



Risf 3

Williams, John

From: ]

Sent: 28 June 2017 11:41

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Chiswell Street Brewery, 41-46 Chiswell Street

te's |

> On 28 Jun 2017, at 11:15, Licensing <Licensing @islington.gov.uk> wrote:
>

> Please provide your full residential address if you wish your email to be accepted as a representation
against this licence application.

>

> Regards

>

> John Williams

> Licensing Support Officer

> Public Protection

> 222 Upper Street

> London

>NI IXR

> Tel: 020 7527 3803

> Fax: 020 7527 3430

> Email: john.williams@islington.gov.uk

> Website: www.islington.sov.uk

>

>

>

> -—Original Message—---

> Sent: 28 June 2017 09:37

> To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>

> Subject: Chiswell Street Brewery, 41-46 Chiswell Street

>

> 1 am a resident of Ben Jonson House, EC2Y 8NH.,

>

> lunderstand that there is a current application to serve alcohol and play music after midnight at these
premises.

> We already suffer from street noise, particularly around Christmas and on summer evenings. My specific
objection is that 0100 and 0200 is just too late for there to be noise from these premise. We have to get up
and work and cannot still be lying awake past midnight wishing for some peace and quiet.

>

> I'spent 10 minutes searching your website trying to find the actual application without success hence this
email, as many of the pages link to Page Not Found.

Page 101

1



pef 84

Williams, John

From: I

Sent: 28 June 2017 15:46

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: 41-46 Chiwell Street, Islington, Londan, EC1Y 4SB

Somy, yes, my address is I

Senl {rom Yahoo Muil on Android

On Wed, 28 Jun 2017 at 10:48, Licensing
<Licensing@islington.gov.uk> wrote:

Please provide your full residential address if you wish your email to be accepled as a representation against this
licence application.

Regards

John Williams

Licensing Support Officer

Public Protection

222 Upper Street

Londen

NI iXR

Tel: 020 7527 3803

Fax: 020 7527 3430

Email: john.williams @islington.gov.uk

Website: www.islington.gov.uk

ey

From: [N (mai

Sent: 27 June 2017 18:14
To: Licensing <Licensing @is(. 1zton.gov.ck.-
Subject: 41-46 Chiwell Streey, Islington, London, EC1Y 4SB

Page 102
1



Dear Licence Evaluators,
Regarding 41-46 Chiswell Sircet, Islington, Lon. EC1Y4SB

I am a Barbican resident in Ben Jonson House, adjacent to the proposed location and ] am emailing you because the online system
doesn't seem to be working.

[ would tike to say that | object to the Licence application being granted on the basis that there will be more noise in the evenings,
late into the night, from any outdoor seating, drinking or smoking and additionally noise from customers leaving late at nighl.
There's also 2 much higher risk of drunk and disorderly conduct lutc 2t ight in and around the Barbican Estate making it less sale
for the public and residents. That location is already a noisy arca, ofien lase at night and 1 object to an increase in that condition.
Surrounding it is a significantly residential and business arca and the Licencing would likely increase crime und disorder and
public nuisance due lo more drunkenness. There are also frequently people boitering around that area and on the Barbican Estate
smoking drugs and I don't want any increase in that which this licence could likely bring.

I hope you consider my objections.
Sincerely,

This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. Please be aware that information in this email may be confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected.

Page 103



REP B4

i

To: London Borough of Istington Licensing Team
Islington Council,

3rd Floor,

222 Upper St London N1 1XR

licensing@islington.gov.uk
: 28% June 2017

Dear Sirs,

Objection to Premises Licence Application for 41-46 Chiswell Street made by The Brewery

Our flat is on the 30 Floor of Cramwell Tower, which is above the main Brewery building and also
41-46 Chisweli Street. On two of the three sides of the tower, residents living rooms and bedrooms
overlook the premises on 41-46 Chiswell Street.

We object to this application because of the following:

¢ Previous licensed operations on this site have caused a great nuisance to residents. It has
not been possible to arrange dispersal of patrons away from the premises without causing
noise especially at closing time. The entrances and exits are onto a narrow, busy street.
Noise reverberates off of the surrounding buildings, and causes disturbance to local
residents.

Even with security, it is not possible to prevent rowdy customers leaving the premises.

Not all customers will follow instructions to order a cab from inside the building. Many will
still will walk to the tube or disperse along any one of the five roads close by, most of which
will be outside people’s homes.

* For many years there was a problem with noise from people leaving the Brewery main site
{especially under previous operators). The current management have now managed to get a
generally good system in place, but it took a long time and much trial and error {and local
consultation) to perfect this. The 41-46 Chiswell Street site, is far more difficult to control,
and even if a good system of dispersal is found; it could be manths or years of nuisance
while different trials as used.

» Chiswell Street is often congested at night, mainly due to taxis and mini-cabs picking ugp,
dropping off and turning. There is already a great deal of noise from car horns {ate at night.
Any new system of pick up that is implemented, will impact on the already busy street.

» The area outside the entrance and exit of the premises, is slightly set back from the road.
There are several bars, a hotel and the student halls of residence close by. It is a natural
place for people to congregate and either wait, smoke or just talk. Even a small number can
cause a considerable noise nuisance. The addition of customers from this premise will add to
the disturbance to local residents. It will not be possible to stop people from gathering here.

* We are concerned to know where people will go to smake. Any outside area is liable to
create further noise.

* We understand that the venue will hold 200 customers. Even if most leave before the end; it
will not be possible to ensure all of the remaining party goers leave quletly in the early
hours, having spent a long time enjoying drinking, eating and dancing.

Page 104



* Even with the best run establishments, there will be instances of rowdy drunken behaviour,
from time to time. Because of the limitations of the site, there Is nowhere to contain people
or to remove offenders, other than on to the street.

& There are many children living in the flats close by. My son has often complained that he
cannot sleep because people are shouting in the street. There are already around 8 licenced
establishments directly opposite Cromwell Tower, some have late licences. Any additiona!
noise, which will be inevitable from this application, will cause us even more disturbance.

We feel that the site has been proved Inappropriate as a licenced premises and for these reasons
listed, we object to the application.

Yours faithfully,

Page 105



Williams, John

From:

Sent; 29 June 2017 15:57

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: 41-46 Chiswell Street, Islington, London EC1Y 458

- apologies was misinformed - my address is as follows -

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 11:14 AM, Licensing <Licensing @islinaton.gov.uk> wrote:

REP =7

Please provide your full residential address if you wish your email to be accepted as a representation against this

‘ licence application.
Regards

John Williams
Licensing Support Officer
1 Public Protection

222 Upper Street

| London
| N11XR
Tel: 020 7527 3803

Fax: 020 7527 3430

Email: john.williams@islington.gov.uk

Website: www.islington.gov.uk

e T —

| Sent: 28 June 2017 11:56

To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov,uk>
Subject: 41-46 Chiswell Street, Islington, London EC1Y 45B

Page 106
1



I would like to object to the current application for a late licence at the above address on 3 accounts -

1. Publi¢ nuisance

There has been public nuisance in the past here and I have no reason to believe it wouldn't happen again.
There was a late licence at the weekend before and for about 45 minutes after closing time music from car
systemns and general partying would continue in the street. This became such a nuisance that it was, with
the help of Islingon Council I belicve, closed.

2. Public Safet

| This area of Chiswell Street is very narrow and already there is a problem with traffic especially with the
' Brewery and the pub the Jugged Hare directly opposite.

On past experience the road at closing time has been used as an extension of the pavement to continue
. partying.

Already the mix of traffic and ‘rcvellers' can result in angry exchanges and horn blowing as cars get stuck
in the sen of people at certain times. There have been accidents in the area.

2. Crime and Disorder
With the previous lale bar/club there was I believe a police raid with dogs.

There is also currently an increase in crime of thieves on motorbikes in the area. This is likely to increase
with vulnerable drinkers leaving in the early hours of the moming.

Thank you

Page 107



39

From: Chair Speed House

Sent: 09 July 2017 12:04

To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: OBJECTION to application for a premises licence at 41-46 Chiswsl! Street EC1
Dear John

Just bac vacation to find your email. My address is

Chalr, Speed House

From: Williams, John <John.Williams@islington.gov.uk> on behalf of Licensing
<Licensing@islington.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 June 2017 09:36:10

To: Chair Speed House

Subject: RE: OBJECTION to application for a premises licence at 41-48 Chiswell Street EC 1
Please provide your full residential address if you wish your email to be accepted as a
representation against this licence application.

Regards

John Williams

Licensing Support Officer

Public Protection

222 Upper Street

London

N1 1XR

Tel: 020 7527 3803

Fax: 020 7527 3430

Email: john.willlams@islington.gov.uk
Website: www.islington.gov.uk

From: Chair Speed House

Sent: 26 June 2017 11:34

To: Licensing <Licensing@islington.gov.uk>

Subject: OBJECTION {o application for a premises licence at 41-46 Chiswell Street EC1

Re The Brewery on Chiswell Street, 41-46 Chiswell Straet, Islington, London, EC1Y 4SB

t wrile to object to the above application as this building is close to a densely populated
residential area, the Barbican.

Residential amenity will be impaired by this proposal because - and this Is known from the
prior licence - of the noise made by customers leaving the venue late after a ‘good night out’

and car homs honking because of double-parked minicabs glong Chiswell Street which is a
narrow road.

Please reject this propasal.
Best regards

Chair, Speed House

Page 108



Appendix 4

Suggested conditions of approval consistent with the operating schedule

1.

10.

11.

For any event held at the premises after 19:00 substantial food will be provided and the provision of
alcohol will be ancillary to either a sit down meal or a two or three course buffet meal with seating
supplied. Licensable activities will only be provided in respect of pre-booked corporate events.

Food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in all parts of the
premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption “on” the premises prior to 19.00

Licensable activities will only be provided in respect of pre-booked corporate events. For the purpose
of this licence the corporate event does not include birthday parties or wedding receptions which will
not take place at these premises. A corporate event will be limited to functions booked only by a
company for its customers and/or its staff. Examples of the type of activity that will take place at the
premises are a dinner dance, award ceremony, charity ball, corporate presentation dinner, exhibitions
and conferences.

Drinks will be priced to encourage the sale of soft drinks. Alcohol drinks will be priced in alignment
with their ABV and non-alcoholic drinks will therefore be cheaper than alcoholic drinks. Water will be
available throughout the evening and frequently replenished free of charge.

From Monday to Saturday licensable activities cease by 24:00 with everyone out by 00:30. It is not
the intention for the premises to open on New Year's Eve.

The premises licence be limited to the applicant so that there can be no transfer of the licence to a
third party. The applicant would propose the following condition:

The Premises Licence will terminate in the event that the Applicant ceases to be the Premises
Licence Holder.

The Applicant together with its Operator has an established good track record for running premises
of this type. They were awarded the City of London Safety Thirst Award and certified to 1SO 20121,
and has a silver Investor in People Certification. It is committed to promoting good practice and
operating its premises in a responsible way to reduce alcohol related crime and disorder, to provide
a safer environment for customers and to minimise problems for those who live or work nearby. The
Applicant will arrange for ISO accreditation of its policies.

The Applicant supports the Islington Licensees Charter and will apply for this. The Applicant will
operate the premises in accordance with the City of London Safety Thirst scheme.

Where door supervisors are employed at the premises a register shall be maintained in which the
name, SIA registration number and signature of all door supervisors employed shall be entered on a
daily basis. Each entry must be verified by the signature of the manager or such other person
authorised by the management to do so. The register shall be available for inspection by the
Licensing Officer of the Police or Licensing Team.

A closing down policy dispersal policy and taxi policy will be prepared to ensure there is no breach
of this objective. This will include a phased dispersal of patrons from the premises into the commercial
area away from any residential areas.

12.” Please Leave Quietly” notices will be placed in relevant areas of the premises.

13. An attendant shall be on duty in the cloakroom during the whole time that the premises are open.

14. The Licensable activities are confined to the interior of the building.

15. Amobile signal will be arranged within the site so that people who wish to contact people by telephone

can do so without leaving the premises.

16. The smoking area will be as defined in the noise policy agreed with environmental health.

17. A dedicated licence to taxis/mini cab service shali be available within the premises for customer's

use,

18. Bottling out from the premises is prohibited between 20:00 to 09:00 on any day.

Page 109



18. Noise and/or odour from any flue used for the dispersal of cooking smells served in the building shall
not cause nuisance to the occupants of any properties in the vicinity.

20. A dedicated external smoking area shall be set out by the licensee. After 22:00 this area shall be
supervised and numbers permitted outside to smoke shall be limited to a maximum of 20 people.

21.In the event of a noise complaint substantiated by an authorised officer the licensee shall take
appropriate measures in order to prevent a new occurrence.

22, 0n any day where there is an event or function, the licensee shall provide at least two door
supervisors from 21:00 until 30 minutes after closing, registered with a security industry authority, to
patrol outside the premises to minimise the impact of patrons arriving and/or departing between the
opening hour and half an hour after closing.

23. The licensee shall devise a noise management plan that shall be provided to the licensing team. The
noise management plan will include details of a closing down plan and dispersal policy.

24. The noise management plan will be reviewed on an annual basis and a signed and dated copy will
be provided to the licensing team.

25. A copy of the noise management plan will be kept on the premises and will be provided for inspection
by authorised officers on request.

26. The licensee shall adopt the Challenge 25 and the BIl National Standards Proof of Age Scheme

Suggested conditions of approval suggested by the Police (agreed)

27. CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that the premises is open for licensable
aclivities, so as to comply with the following criteria:

a. The licensee will ensure that the system is checked every two weeks to ensure that the
system is working properly and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks,
showing the date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to
Police or authorised Council officers on request;

b. The Police must be informed if the system will not be operating for longer than one day of

business for any reason;

One camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a clear, full

length image of anyone entering; :

The system will provide coverage of any exterior part of the premises accessible to the public;

The system shall record in real time and recordings will be date and time stamped;

Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and downloaded footage will be provided

free of charge to Police or authorised Council officers on request (subject to the Data

Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request; &

g. Atall times, there will be a person on the premises who can operate the system sufficiently
to allow Police or authorised Council officers to view footage on request.

Lz

~oa

28. In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises {or appears to have been
committed) the management will immediately ensure that:

a. The police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are called without
delay;

b. All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any suspects pending
the arrival of the police;

c. The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation to be carried out
by the police; and

d. Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all persons
present on the premises.

29. An incident log (which may be electronic), shall be kept at the premises, and made available on
request to an authorised officer or the Police, which will record the following:
a. All crimes reported to the venue
b. All ejections of patrons
€. Any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
d. Any incidents of disorder

Page 110



30.

All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

Any faults in the CCTV system

Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

Sa ~e

All persons attending an event will be checked in by the Brewery Front of House staff. In the event
that the Client is required to Register staff before entry the process will be supervised by Front of
House staff. Whenever the premises are open staff of the Premises Licence Holder will man the
reception desk.

Suggested conditions of approval suggested by the Pollution Team (agreed)

a1

32,

33.

The licensee shall appoint a noise consultant registered with the Institute of Acoustics or Association
of Noise Consultants to prepare a scheme of sound insulation and noise control measures, which
shall include the installation of a noise iimiting device, to prevent persons in the neighbourhood from
being unreasonably disturbed by noise of music from the premises. The scheme shall be submitted
for approval by the Council, and the approved scheme fully implemented to the satisfaction of the
Council and the licensee notified in writing accordingly, prior to the premises being used for regulated
entertainment.

The entertainment noise control system shall be monitored, checked and calibrated as necessary,
so that the levels approved by the Council, are not exceeded.

The controls for the entertainment noise control system shall be located in a secure, lockable
cupboard or similar location. The entertainment noise control system is to be independent of control
by persons other than the licensee. Access to the entertainment noise control system is to be
restricted to the Licensee or a designated manager.

Page 111



Priot Wesion

and Chiar | A\ 2
.‘ .I -.--.-
‘. *®
Primary ool W ’ :, :
# L]
Chiarens Centre : i
; T
L ,
' L]
L ]
'
L]
:
L]

e
b

5
e R i e &=

= e R,

Y
-

: -
i
Cromwell

Tower

Page 1 of 1

Page 112

ININRMINT



Agenda Item B2
ISLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Report of: Service Director, Public Protection

Meeting of Date Agenda Item Ward(s)
Licensing Sub-Committee 12" September 2017 St Peter’s
Delete as Non-exempt

appropriate

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION
CANAL NUMBER 5, CITY ROAD LOCK, ST PETER STREET, LONDON, N1 8PZ

1. Synopsis
11 This is an application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2 The application is for a licence to allow:

o The sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 11:00 to 20:00 on Mondays to
Sundays.
o The following opening hours: 08:00 to 20: 00 on Mondays to Sundays.
2. Relevant Representations
Licensing Authority No
Metropolitan Police No
Noise Yes
Health and Safety No
Trading Standards No

Page 113



Public Health No
Safeguarding Children No
London Fire Brigade No
Local residents Yes: 10
Other bodies No
3. Background
3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-
Appendix 1: application form; cover letter and layout plan;
Appendix 2: representations;
Appendix 3: suggested conditions and map of premises location.
3.2 Islington’s Noise Service and ten residents have submitted representations to the application,
and one resident has supplied supporting submission from a local ward councillor.
4. Planning Implications
4.1 The Planning & Development section have indicated that they have no comment on this
licensing application.
5 Recommendations
5.1 To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003.
5.2 The application is not in any special policy area.
5.3 If the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:
I. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating
Schedule (see appendix 3)
ii. any conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four licensing
objectives.(see appendix 3)
6 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations
6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if

approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Background papers:

The Council's Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Page 114




Final Report Clearance

Signed by 4 %“@CKA/)MJ

Service Director — Public Protection Date 31 August 2017

Received by
Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031

E-mail: licensing@islington.gov.uk

Page 115


mailto:licensing@islington.gov.uk

Islington For help contact

Application for a premises licence licensing@islington.gov.uk
ﬁ ISLINGTON Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7527 3031

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(® Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name MARTIN

* Family name SAVAGE

* E-mail paul@licensingmatters.net

Main telephone number 01282 500322 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[7] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (® Yes " No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number 09336857
) If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name MARDAN BISTRO LIMITED its registered name.
VAT number i} Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 116

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the )

business ki

Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address

Building number or name 20-22

Street Wenlock Road
District

City or town LONDON
County or administrative area

Postcode N17GU

Country United Kingdom
Agent Details

* First name PAUL

* Family name SHERRATT

* E-mail paul@licensingmatters.net
Main telephone number 01282 500322
Other telephone number

[7] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(@ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Is your business registered in (® Yes ' No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 05822732
Business name LICENSING MATTERS 'rfeg?;;?e“;':;,ffgs registered, use its
VAT number } Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company
Page 117

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |DIRECTOR
Home country United Kingdom
Agent Registered Address

Building number or name 54

Street FAIRFIELD DRIVE
District

City or town CLITHEROE
County or administrative area

Postcode BB7 2PE
Country United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address ('  OS map reference (— Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name CANALNO 5

Street CITY ROAD BASIN
District OFF ST PETERS STREET
City or town LONDON

County or administrative area

Postcode N1 8PZ

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) 8,200

0
Q
<
(T
[N
Y
(0]

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[7] Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

X

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O OoO0Oo000o0oad

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[T] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name MARDAN BISTRO LIMITED

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 09336857

Description of applicant (for example partnership, compaﬂl unincorparated association etc)
age 119

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Private limited Company

Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-mail

20-22

Wenlock Road

LONDON

N17GU

United Kingdom

paul@licensingmatters.net

Telephone number 01282 500322
Other telephone number
* Date of birth / /
dd mm yyyy
* Nationali Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
ationality workin the UK
Add another applicant
Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end

181 /]08|/] 2017

dd mm yyyy

dd mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

THE PREMISES WILL BE A HIGH END CAFE AND BISTRO SUPPLING QUALITY FOOD AND DRINKS ALONG THE CANAL
TOWPATH. THERE WILL BE TWO OUTSIDE SEATING AREAS FOR CUSTOMERS TO EAT AND DRINK AS IDENTIFIED ON THE
ASSOCIATED PLAN. CUSTOMERS WILL ONLY BE SERVED ALCOHOL WHEN THEY PURCHASE FOOD AT THE PREMISES

e 120

Further detailed information is supplied on a separatE s@fg

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (@ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

" Yes (® No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes (@ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes (@ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

 Yes (® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes (@ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance? Page 121

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

" Yes @® No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |11:00 End |20:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [11:00 End |20:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |11:00 End |20:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start [11:00 End |20:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |11:00 End |20:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start [11:00 End |20:00
Start End
Page 122

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start |11:00 End [20:00
Start End
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(@ Onthe premises (" Off the premises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Arabella

Family name Mott

Date of birth 1 flor|[]| 1972

dd mm yyyy

Page 123

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Country

n
I
.
Postcode !
I

Personal Licence number

(if known) TBC
Issuing licensing authority

(if known) TBC

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |08:00 End [20:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
Paage / of the week when you intend the premises
Start 9 %g to be used for the activity.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start |08:00 End |20:00

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start |08:00 End |20:00

Start End
THURSDAY

Start |08:00 End [20:00

Start End
FRIDAY

Start |08:00 End |20:00

Start End
SATURDAY

Start |08:00 End |20:00

Start End
SUNDAY

Start |08:00 End |20:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Page 125

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Alcohol will only be sold to customers who are eating food purchased at the premises.

Staff will be trained before making sales of alcohol in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003. Training will be
documented & made available to the Police & authorised officers of the council upon reasonable request.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system will be in operation at the premises and recorded images shall be retained for a period of 31 days. CCTV
images will be provided to the police and other responsible authorities as soon as practicable and in any case within 48
hours of a request for such images, subject of the provisions of the DPA.

Aregister of refusals of alcohol will be maintained at the premises. The register shall be examined on a regular basis by the
duty manager/ DPS and the date and time of each examination will be endorsed in the register. The register will be made
available for inspection by the Police and other authorised officers of the council upon reasonable request.

¢) Public safety

An incident register will be maintained at the premises and made available to the authorities on request.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Refuse such as bottles must be placed into receptacles outside the premises at times that will minimise the disturbance to
nearby properties.

The outside areas will be continuously monitored by staff for any nuisance or noise. Any person who may be the cause of
disturbance to local residents will be dealt with appropriately by staff and an entry will be made in the incident register.

The outside seating areas will be closed to customers from 2145 hours.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises will adopt a ‘Challenge 25’ policy. This means that if a customer purchasing alcohol appears to be under the
age of 25 they will be asked for proof of their age, to prove that they are 18 years or older.

The only forms of identification that will be accepted at the premises are a passport, UK photo-card driving licences, & cards
bearing the ‘PASS’ hologram.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 126

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 127

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 128

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 129

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o) any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o) any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00
ATTACHMENTS
AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS P age 130

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

*

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

] Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

* Capacity

Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/islington/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 131

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




et i AL

Goees e Gmmes  awew |

| v | _ | SEeTOAy
‘ by [ | B Torde 10 Ao
b
|

o
o BT S R
e
4 ‘.S

/. ,. QOUTSIDE SEATIANG

L

; > = -
-
.

Bl Fwee ks Coawar N°S [ THE Key Cafe
@ Fref m..x\_\:r\DEm_(_ﬁ%,m O Ty NQ>7 w N Q
e |crdsen Area | S el

O ﬁ % ,.ﬁ% Wm TERS nm TEEET
The outside eating areas will hold tables and chairs
that are NOT fixed in position. Z \ m T A

Page 132

any item not covered by the regulations of the LA2003
is liable to change at any time



& |SLINGTON

Islington Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
Responsible Authority Environmental Protection

Your Name

Anne Brothers

Job Title

Noise Liaison Officer

Postal and email address

222 Upper Street, London N1 1XR
anne.brothers @islington.gov.uk

Contact telephone number

020 7527 3047

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Mardan Bistro Limited/Canal No. 5

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

City Road Basin, Off St Peters Street, London N1 8PZ

Which of the four licensing
Objectives does your
representation relate to?

Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or representation. Or the reason for your

No representation.

Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent public nuisance

Yes | There is history of unwanted noise and ASB at City
Road Basin and the towpath generally. A recent
TEN event at the café gave rise to a complaint of
unwanted noise from customers voices from a local
resident.

Suggested conditions that could be See attached

added to the licence to remedy your
representation or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committee

to take into account. Please use

separate sheets where necessary and

refer to checklist.

Signed: éqvww 13v0NeAS  Date: 10 August 2017

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: Licensing Support Team,
Public Protection, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1XR or email to

licensing @ islington.gov.uk

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. For more details
please check with the Licensing Support Team on 020 7527 3031

Page 133

S:\Public_Protection\Comm\Licences\PREM-LICENSING\S\SiPetersSt-Canal no 5\Noise Issues\Fesp Auth Representation

FormDRAFT.doc-BA

Page1of2




Suggested noise conditions for Canal No. 5.

Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to
nearby properties.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be dispiayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area
quietly.

Doors and windows to the premises will be kept closed, so far as practicable, at all
times when noise generating entertainment is taking place i.e. live and recorded
music or amplified voice.

Bottling out from the premises is prohibited between 20:00 hours and 08:00 hours.
No vertical drinking

in the event of a noise complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the licensee
shall take appropriate measures in order to prevent any recurrence.

The delivery of licensable goods shall be restricted to the hours between 09:00 and
19:00 Monday-Saturday. No deliveries shall be made on a Sunday or Bank Holiday.

Noise and/or odour from any flue used for the dispersal of cooking smells serving the
building shall not cause nuisance to the occupants of any properties in the vicinity.

Noise from plant machinery shall not cause nuisance to the occupants of any
properties in the vicinity.

Exterior lighting shall be directed away from residential properties.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons
taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to
his/her meal with the exception of up to 6 persons in a designated area waiting to be
seated

No drinks shall be permitted outside on the terraces after 19:30. After that time a
maximum of 6 smokers shall be permitted to step onto a designated smoking area on
one of the terraces.

Page 134



Rep 1

Thank you for providing us with the opportunity to comment on the above captioned application.
Looking at the licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder

The issue with these premises is that they are not located on a road so the clientele fill the towpath
area and spread out over the visiting narrow boats all along this section of the canal, getting
increasingly noisy as the night wears on. They can be confident that there will be no police presence
as there is no road to drive by on.

The previous licencees were not at all effective at dealing with the spread of the café clients along
the canal so it became loud and disorderly (screaming and shouting) alongside all of the residential
properties which back onto the canal, until late at night, meaning that local residents could not use
their gardens or open their windows due to the noise all evening. We are not confident that the
licencing hours would be complied with, given the location and therefore lack of oversight, meaning
this is not a problem that is resolved at 8pm.

In the winter time, the darkness of the towpath would be an issue with a licence until 8pm,
attracting people with criminal intent. We would not want the towpath to be lit, but if a licence is
granted to this café then it should be seasonal so that it is not able to serve evening drinks ( past
4pm) in the wintertime.

The prevention of public nuisance

As the premises are not on a road, deliveries of food and drink and disposal of waste are a major
problem. Multiple times under the last licencees the entire day’s worth of café waste — from
contents of bathroom bins to food waste, containers, paper waste — was dumped outside the houses
on Noel Road and left there, at times for some hours, until eventually it was collected. Whilst this
would be a problem with unlicensed premises, the number of evening drinkers increases the
volumes of waste substantially so making the problem worse. This is not an issue with the other
licenced premises on this road, as they keep the waste inside until collection is due.

In the mornings there is the problem of deliveries, there is no kerbside delivery possibility, so all
produce and drinks are delivered down the towpath, starting from early in the mornings. This almost
Always ends up with the delivery drivers leaving their engines running whilst deliveries are made,
and the noise of the products being wheeled down the towpath is an additional nuisance.

Public Safety

The canal towpath is not a safe environment for drinkers, especially in the dark, and there are steep
steps up at the St Peters’ St end of this section. There is nothing to stop people falling into the water,
which must stay that way to allow use by narrowboats. The towpath is unlit at night, which is a
position we support and the canal management did report the presence of bats under the bridges /
tunnels and we would not want to see this changed just to accommodate yet another licensed
premises.

The protection of children from harm

The proposed site backs onto a primary school, so having drinkers immediately behind the school
from 11am until long after school and after-school activities are finished is inappropriate. The school

Page 135



children also have planted some raised beds on the canalside, so would be on the towpath next to
the drinkers during school hours with the potential for witnessing bad language and inappropriate
behaviour.

Summary

There are a large number of licensed premises already in the immediate area ( two within 50 yards)
and providing an additional licence to this particular premises is not meeting any need and will cause
undue disturbance to the local residents and school children.

Rep 2

Dear sirs,

| write to object to this application for an alcohol licence by MARDEN BISTRO LTD for the reasons set
out below principally Public Nuisance. | am a local resident living by the Regents Canal and walk past
City Road Lock and Canal 5 Cafe on a daily basis.

1. The Canal Cafe has 2 outdoor separate seated areas with 24 tables in very close proximity to the
busy City Road Lock. This is a deep double lock on the Regents Canal busy with passing craft
including regular trip boats to Kings Cross and Camden. The narrow towpath between the Cafe and
the City Road Lock is heavily used throughout the day by joggers, walkers, cyclists( often at speed)
fishermen and the Canal and River Trust volunteers who now man the lock daily to try and reduce
pressures on the bottleneck from users. These CRT volunteers with whom I've spoken are concerned
about the impact of serving alcohol to customers in an already difficult bottleneck.

2. The Cafe is close to both the Angel Cumulative Impact Zone and the Bunhill Cumulative Impact
Zone identified by Islington Council. There is no dearth of suitable places serving alcohol: Six local
pubs already provide plentiful food and alcohol and are within 2-3 minutes walk away( Narrowboat,
Duke of Cambridge, Plaquemine, Charles Lamb , Earl of Essex and Island Queen)

3. The Lock and adjoining canal areas are important corridors for wildlife and are used by local
charities Islington Boat Club and Angel Boat . The Cafe is situated in a heavily residential area near
Hannover School and the care home

. The canal towpath is part of SUSTRANS cycle corridor from East London to the West End and
heavily used by cyclists during the day.

4. There is already drinking on the Lock sides during the day and by the weir opposite the Lock
cottages and the proposed application is likely to increase the noise and anti social behaviour, as is
the bottling out at the end of the day . Consideration must be given to the quite unique location by
the narrow Lock side to ensure it can be enjoyed safely by all Canal users.

For these reasons | object to this application.

If the Committee is minded to grant the Application, despite objections from local residents and
stakeholders ,then the following conditions should be imposed on the licence:

Page 136



e alcohol should only be served as ancillary to a main meal. " food" is not defined in the
application and could be a bag of crisps.
no vertical drinking at any time _no offsales at any time

e tables must be vacated by customers by 20.30 prompt and bagging up of bottles completed
by then, to reduce noise impact on local residents.

e The Applicant refers to 21.45 for closure which is far too late for local residents.

There have been recorded instances in the last 12 months of the Applicant serving alcohol in
the evening to customers WITHOUT an alcohol licence ..it is important that the above
conditions are clear and are agreed and adhered to.

Yours faithfully
Rep 3

Our concerns are;
Public Nuisance

Currently on fine summer evenings there are large groups of people sitting on and around the lock
eating, drinking and playing music late into the night disturbing the local residents. Rubbish is left
everywhere, our garden is used as a latrine and we cannot sleep as a result. The licensed
consumption of alcohol, particularly in the evening would mean that the users of the cafe may
simply spill out onto the lock at closing time contributing to the problems for local residents and for
boaters using the lock.

Crime and Disorder
Following on from the above the area is now becoming a place for the use of illegal drugs.
Protection of Children from Harm

The cafe is at the foot of Hanover Primary School and Nursery. | believe since the cafe opened the
incident of rats in the play grounds has increased dramatically. Certainly we have seen many more in
our garden and we have a young child. Any extension of the cafe's hours and increase in the amount
of food waste and dropped food increases the incidence of rats in the area posing a danger to
children.

A noisy outdoor cafe in the area is inappropriate in a residential area where small children are in bed
early and are unable to sleep.

Public Safety

The cafe borders the City Road lock. This is a working lock with many boats coming through and high
drops into deep water from the lock levers. Inebriated people clambering onto the lock represent a
significant risk to both themselves and boaters using the lock.

The towpath in this section is also now extremely busy, particularly at weekends.
Already the bikers, walkers and boaters struggle to accommodate each other safely,
particularly on busy summer days and dark winter evenings. The licensed consumption of

Page 137



alcohol in the vicinity represents a further pressure on an already dangerous area which is already a
lethal mix of road, pavement and water.

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous as | would rather not have bad feeling with the cafe owner
who is our neighbour.

Please could you acknowledge this email.
Many Thanks,
Further comment

With regard to Public Nuisance, Crime and Disorder, Protection of Children from Harm and Public
Safety

| would also draw your attention to the following article which highlights the danger of children
playing on the lock. A situation made worse by the consumption of alcohol in the area;

http://www.hackneygazette.co.uk/news/crime-court/lawless-city-road-canal-basin-could-lead-to-
teens-being-crushed-to-death-1-2320817

Rep 4

Prevention of Public Nuisance

It will exacerbate the extreme noise generated by the canal and lock area.

There is no need for another publically licensed premise as there are ample pubs in the area,
including those on the canal like the Narrow Boat only a few yards away.

Public Safety
The canal and lockside area is a community family amenity, where already the mass of young people

drinking and illegally barbecuing and playing amplified music causes enough disruption and makes it
very difficult for parents with young children like ours to walk freely.

Protection of Children from Harm

Noel Road is majority family occupied with many young children living in the houses near the canal.

Hanover Primary School (which my 8 and 5 year old children attend) backs onto the towpath and
already has to contend with additional vermin in their playground caused by the cafe not to mention
litter thrown onto the roof of the sheltered play area.

In addition a lot of work has been put in to make this a child friendly community area particularly
with regards to the Mayor's award winning Hanover Towpath Garden on the towpath. Already it can
be challenging for volunteers to maintain it through the summer months with the litter, beer bottles,
cans etc that are left on the garden.

For these reasons | suggest there is no need for this cafe to have an alcohol licence to 8pm.

If possible | would like to be anonymous in my response to this application.

Page 138


https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/QRreBuveWKntY
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/QRreBuveWKntY

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

With kind regards

Rep 5

To - The Licensing Service, Islington Council

Re - Canal Number Five Cafe, Regent's Canal Towpath, N1 8PZ

| am a neighbouring resident and | am writing to object strongly to the application for a new alcohol licence at the
above premises.

There are a number of reasons for this, related to the four licensing objectives
PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

In winter, potential customers would need to walk down the towpath in the dark to and from the premises. It is well
known that people should not be tempted to walk or cycle on the towpath at night owing to the dangers of being
attacked or mugged.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

The immediate area is already extremely well served by 6 pubs in the residential streets nearby - The Charles Lamb,
The Plaguemine Lock, The Earl of Essex, The Narrowboat, The Island Queen and The Duke of Cambridge are all
within a four minute walk of the location. This means that there are already plenty of places for people to go for a
drink in an established pub.

This application seeks to establish a brand new place to sell alcohol in a quiet, residential, conservation area. It is
entirely foreseeable that this could lead to glasses and rubbish strewn around the towpath or in the canal, noise
both at the venue and from people on their way there and leaving.

Being a converted pump house, the premises are by their nature very small and so it stands to reason that potential
customers are more likely to be outside making noise and spilling out onto the towpath and the area near the basin.
The application is for a licence for on sales but effectively the premises would effectively become a canal off licence.

Located right by the lock, the premises are at a natural 'pinch point' for the towpath. Also, boaters will have difficulty
operating the lock if drinkers are in the way and sitting on the lock mechanisms and generally being in the way.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The premises can only be reached on foot or by bicycle, via the canal towpath. Indeed, the building's frontage is the
towpath itself. In warm weather, customers will naturally spill out into the towpath, creating a point of conflict with
pedestrians and cyclists.

There is no fence around the canal water and the water is dangerous and poisonous. There is a danger of people
affected by drink tripping over mooring bollards or falling in the canal.

It is a difficult location for the police and other emergency services to access.
PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

The premises back on to Hanover Primary School. The school often uses the area right by the premises for teaching
and projects. A bar selling alcohol is not appropriate in this location given the noise, language and behaviour that
tends to go with alcohol consumption.

Page 139



| wish to be kept informed of the process of the application including any relevant documents and
timely invitations to relevant meetings.

Many thanks in anticipation of your help.
With kind regards,

Rep 6
Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you. Please feel
free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as well as against
the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing objectives (please see the
guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address: Canal no 5, Canal Towpath, City Road Basin, London N1
8PZ

Your name:

Interest: Resident

(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

Your Address: Graham Street, London N1 8GH

Email:

Telephone

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or observations, you
may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be addressed:

Public Nuisance

Based upon an event held on a temporary licence at Canal no 5 on Thursday 27" July, the noise
from the venue was truly excessive and took the form of constant shouting, screaming,

cheering and very loud laughter, in other words general rowdiness. The great problem with this
outlet as a vendor of alcohol is that it is predominantly an outside venue; and therefore it may not
be commercially viable if it is asked to limit its custom to drinkers being inside its tiny premises.
Given the fact that its public use would take place mainly in summer, the impact of its noise would
be considerably greater as residents of Crystal Wharf and the houses on Noel Road backing onto
the canal towpath would want to have their windows open. The impact of the kind of rowdy
behaviour we witnessed on Thursday 27™ July, together with the possibility of music playing as

Page 140



currently permitted by licensing laws — and remember this will be music playing outside, not
within the confines of a pub or bar - could therefore be considerable.

| would add that, in my view, it should be borne in mind that the Narrowboat, Island Queen, Earl
of Essex, Charles Lamb, Duke of Cambridge and now Plaguemine Lock are already in very close
proximity to the City Road Canal towpath and it would be hard to claim that Islington suffers from
any shortage of pubs in general. Canal No 5 would not be fulfilling any great missing need but its
benefits would almost certainly be outweighed by its drawbacks for nearby residents.

Local tenants have the right to enjoy their homes with some degree of peace. The Regent’s Canal
towpath already generates a level of noise verging on the intolerable and this unnecessary
addition to an already crowded local pub scene will only make it worse.

Crime and Disorder

It is crucially important for the Committee to recognise that the shape and construct of City Road
basin mean that it acts as an echo chamber. The amount of shouting, singing, music playing etc
from the general public are already considerable, and are amplified by the structure of the canal
junction and buildings around it. In summer it is often impossible to watch - and concentrate on -
TV in my living room with the window open (essential in hot weather) because of the sheer
amount of background noise, much of it rowdy. The towpath is nearly constantly frequented by
groups of youths, often inebriated; and attracts drunks and other unruly individuals, often
shouting or singing at the tops of their voices. This usually continues until well after midnight. It is
sometimes accompanied by antisocial behaviour (loud music, both live and recorded) from barge
owners (and even including a pleasure-boat operator which operates rowdy, drunken canal
cruises with no regard to residents), in full contravention of both local authority and Canal & River
Trust guidelines on noise pollution. Any remaining discipline around noise control on the towpath
will be lost if this application goes ahead as alcohol will be sold on actual site. If noise is emanating
from an 'official’ drinking venue then the din around it and along the towpath, already bordering
on the unbearable, will be out of control. The noise and disorder issues on the canal towpath are
serious and will only be exacerbated by this licensing proposal if successful.

Protection of Children from Harm

N/A

Public Safety

Canal no 5 is very close to the unhygienic water of the Regent’s Canal and there is no guardrail in
place, nor lifeguard. Inebriated customers of the venue would undoubtedly be running the risk of
accidents. Local emergency services are under sufficient operational and financial strain as it is

Page 141




without adding the possibility of having to rescue revellers from the water. Access to the canal
towpath would also be a challenge for these rescue services when needed.

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous: No

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if you wish
your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

N/A

Copies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including name
and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers and email
addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity. Copies of this
representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and will be published
on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have name and address
details removed.

Signature

Date 5™ August 2017

Please ensure name and address details completed above
Return to: Licensing Service
London Borough of Islington

3" Floor

222 Upper Street

London N1 1XR

or send by email to: licensing@islington.gov.uk

Rep 7
Dear Licensing Service

As a resident of Crystal Wharf situated opposite the site | write to object to the granting of an alcohol licence
and extended hours.

Page 142


mailto:licensing@islington.gov.uk

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The applicant operates a business largely on public land, as you can see from the attached he already
encroaches on the tow path in an area it is understood trading was prohibited This generates groups of people
congregating outside and causing a disturbance. You will also note that the applicant utilises BBQ kettles
without any barriers or fire control, surely there is some law to govern this. In terms of litter laws, you will
have noticed that smokers are not catered for as no ashtrays are provided, this results in large quantities of
cigarette ends and litter in and around the area. This will only get worse if the hours are extended and alcohol
is sold. The cafe predominantly caters for an outside trade as the interior of cafe is not designed to
accommodate more than about 10 people, this will no doubt lead to increased crime particularly as the area is
unlit and prone to attention from mobile phone thieves. It is also in a an area where teenagers and children
congregate in a traffic free space, given the owne's consistent and flagrant breach of his current licence | fail
to understand how compliance with trading laws governing the sale alcohol can be ensured.

Local Wildlife and Environmental Issues

The area in which the cafe currently operates is a local resource for wildlife and is protected as a Bat Corridor -
if licensing is until 2000 there will be activity well into dusk, a time when bats emerge and will no doubt be
impacted. This is in a addition to the additional attention that the local wildfowl will no doubt attract and
detriment to their habitat. Please see section regarding deliveries.

Public Nuisance and Public Safety

The location of the cafe is very close to a Cumulative Impact Area, the purpose of which is clear. Issuing am
alcohol licence to the cafe will clearly add to the cumulative impact of the numerous licensed premises in the
immediate vicinity, of which there are the Narrow Boat pub, Plquemine Lock, Earl of Essex and Island Queen all
within 1 minutes walk of the cafe.

Given the area is not patrolled, nor under CCTV, unlit and the applicant already flaunts his existing license it is
felt that operating with a licence to serve alcohol will further increase the chances of public nuisance.
Additional to this is the applicant seems to have no formal means of waste clearance, piling his rubbish at the
end by the National Grid site for Islington council to collect when emptying the litter bin. As it stands the
rubbish bags are often picked up and thrown in the canal by the local trouble makers or split open by foxes
with rubbish left strewn over the tow path. The nuisance of cafe goers currently congregating on the tow path
is bad enough in an area with high levels of bicycle and pedestrian traffic but this ends at 6pm most evenings -
to extend the hours to 8pm is simply not necessary when there are several licensed premises already within
just a few meters of the site.

There is no vehicular access to the site as it’s on the towpath boundaried by water and school. Deliveries are
currently made with vans parking illegally on Danbury St or Wharf Rd and goods carted down the tow path,
often in the small hours creating noise to local housing.

There is a general issue regarding noise from this site which will only get worse when alcohol is consumed and
hours extended. The owner has been asked to address many times. Noise is amplified in the area due to the
geography and layout. Crystal Wharf is particularly impacted.

Photos attached to indicate current breaches or lack of considerate behaviour for a business of this type

operating next to a school and in a residential area.

Yours faithfully.

Page 143



Page 144



Application for Canal No 5 - Further information

The premises have been owned by the current owners for 4 years but has not be open and trading

all that time due to an extensive period of refurbishment. The business opened in its current form in

July 2016. The premises were historically old stables on the towpath of Regents Canal and had been

derelict for a significant period before being improved. The re-development has created a building
thatis in-keeping with the canal and area in general.

Customers mostly come from the local community and range from children to elderly people. The
contact with the community is at the heart of the business. Hanover Primary School is located to the
rear of the premises and the school hold their fundraising events in the Café and meals are made for
the children when they engage in outdoor activities with the park way at the end of the building.

Outside area

The outside areas are an asset to the area and encourage a continental style café culture and family
friendly venue. Tables and chairs are provided for customers in 2 locations which are outlined on the
plan that forms part of the application. The outside areas will be continuously monitored for any
nuisance of noise and a condition has been offered to formalise that practise.

The application

The business is a café/restaurant serving a full menu all day. Hot breakfasts, lunch and evening
meals are currently served with a range of soft drinks. The premises have seating throughout and
the application is to permit the sale of alcohol to customers who are eating food purchased at the
premises.

In making this application a detailed risk assessment has been undertaken and full account has been
taken of the Islington Statement of Licensing Policy. The most notable points are:

e The premises are not located in an area of cumulative impact

e The hours requested are within the framework hours of closing times for restaurants &
cafes.

e The sale of alcohol will only be permitted to customers who are eating food purchased at
the premises.

Standards of management

The highest standards of management are employed. The DPS Arabella Mott has the Level 2 Award
for Personal Licence Holders, has a knowledge of the licensing objectives her responsibilities under
the Licensing Act 2003. She has been responsible for overseeing a large number of TEN’s which

demonstrate a good track record of compliance with legal requirements when alcohol is being sold.

Page 145



TENS Applied for:

29.9.16 - Barista Training and Coffee Expo - 4pm - 9pm

17.12.16 & 18.12.16 - Fundraiser for Hanover School Community Gardens - 12pm - 8pm
24,25 & 26.12.17 - Christmas Taster Menu - 11am - 10prﬁ

31.12.16 & 1.1.17 - New Year’s Eve Celebration - 12pm - 1am on 31.1.17

14.4.17 - 20.4.17 - New Easter Menu - 12pm - 10pm each day

28.4.17 - 1.5.17 - May Day weekend menu - 12pm - 10pm each day

26.5.17 - 29.5.17 - Bank Holiday weekend menu - 12pm - 10pm each day

6.7.17 - Aperitivo night sampling Italian wines (served with Italian food) - 12pm - 10pm

27.7.17 - Summer BBQ for an architectural practise - 12pm - 10pm

Menu’s

The following pages are examples of both the day and evening menus.

Page 146



CANAL NO., 5
BRUNCH 9AM - £PM

Mixed berries, yogurt, 8ranola, RONEY .t e 6.00
Smashed avocado on sourdough, mixed seeds, poached =2 Y W SR 750
Toasted brioche, pan-fried mushrooms, poached =T T P A — 750
Scrambled eggs on a toasted mufin, chorizo or smoked SaIMON. .. .. et 850
Full English - Sausage, bacon, mushrooms, homemade beans, poached eggs, sourdough ................ IS0
Full \/eggie — Halloumi, avocado, mushrooms, homemade beans, poached eggs sourdough ............ SO

ADD ON with man course only
B aCON ettt e e 250 Smoked Salmon. .. v, 350

Chorizo or SEUBAGEE: » sosmes sswrmna sasws s suss o wmss 300 Smashed avocado...ove e, 300

LUNCH 12 NOON = 4PM

Strawberry, 8oats ChEESE,  EIAEIMIOMET . e e e e e 650
\/egetarian mezze — hummus, feta, tomatoes, black olives, rocket, sourdough ........................... Q00
Fishcake, 8ribiche, baby gem G radish Sa1ad. et s 850
Flamed mackerel, cucumber, apple, buttermik, new potato salad.............. 850
e e s T R ———— 850
Lamb rillette, sourdough toast, 8ooseberry .......................................................................... 650
Steak sandwich, bumnt pepper salsa, salad.............coooiiiiiiiiiiiii 820
Chicken, bacon, avocado, spinach,  radicchio & chicory salad...ooiinieiii 900
DESSERT

Srayutsery & Laragon ELOM JIOE DB Biurs samnss ms nusw mors suvas vy 2 sevsn 5 Reimi § 2RaNE s S50 § 4008 Lm0 8.5 000

All food is cooked fresh to order so at busy times there may be a short wait

Page 147



CANAL NO, 5

Strawberry, goats cheese, tarragon, white wine vinegar

Duck ham, pickled baby veg, walnuts
Pork belly, apple, Japanese leaves, chilll
Hake, lentls, hazelnut

Panisse, artichokes, tomatoes, pine nuts, ticklemore

Apricot, orange blossom, cardamom, pistac’nio

Chocolate and sea salt tart, caramel sauce, blow-torched banana

Page 148



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to com enl on the licence application please use this form to Le]p L/ou
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to makla any comment, and comments may be made in supponlt of ds
well as against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing
objectives (please see tlc']e gujdance notes for further advice). | (

Premises Name and ad
Canal Number Five Cafe, The Pumphouse Cafe at City Road Lock, St Peter's Street,

ess

Islington, London, N1 8PZ

Your Name:
I 0
Interest: o IC p
Ragiden' l'r\\; c %
C van
(E.g. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor) T = =
3 ™
Your Address: '3 = x|
3 F £
1 > B
) = 5
A T 5 \\
8 =
- =
5
Email 2 j\
2 ;,:_:J g—)_
= = |
Telephone; z ao

|

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or

observations, you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be
addressed:

’ Public Nuisance d

AT e Colr o Skg é\\&&k\% oo K
Y ocr sidha el A VeTRy \3\’“,%% W A\Q \\«‘QS\f
vede ticriouns oad W\Q\é&o\‘& kN \cwc\c\\qg,,

goﬁm\c [SURUE Sl | O\DQQ\ Q\Q&uﬁv\c Of Sotong

&\o\o\.ac& boo ok ko vk ol\lu

oy e
aeoa . unsNe CLisiaagan @&oc—\c\~ S\a

Crime and Disorder Yhq TtlQr«w \4& v ee s
| Lkt oo ko Yoo Coll \:\\Q,?QOPKQ ANt |
Lo Joe e \;o\o”\x:k\\ o UG moma. et
1 & Lo \_Lo\\\ C‘&\%‘D\\&Cj olx QO&S\\& O N \c‘\-e,

Lot Aolriout o Louk odyng Mot b Lt
VDQQT\)\‘Q WwOWH and P eow

Page 149



|

Projecjtion of Children from Harm i '
onouer Scools ‘)\.C'»A\og\—q\:}.v\n& bockS
vy owdvs Ve Sold Oravises S e benued
ook © & \:Q..e_, &H\\‘U\CS \g\\\] lvm-\«wz T\ence

Cox~ O\ é\\‘\.ﬂ\‘\\\'\t\ (_\,\co\no\. c)g\_xv ¥‘\Q %)Q.LDDL
Eyvme v Nalnalr Loke o Coxenls Liould we

OUurSI\DR. ua s e S LG Seall %\’\i\b\(\“g

Public Safety

\ Looe o Saa Lo\ a m woe
\‘:\:\%.S PR\ s @% W oo W\‘i% *‘Q_-O_VQ_O}\Q
‘ e Ser Ny

’ e o T Lok - Sa
zig\\l \',\\_:,v Qones e osounk 6§ vesple

bl o oncc i dank S Vagy Bo ANSU S eEN

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous: Yes /No

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if
you wish your name and address details to be withheld then please explain the reason:

Capies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor, including name
and address details (but other personal contact information such as telephone numbers and email
addiesses will be removed) unless you have specifically requested anonymity. Copies of this
representation will be included in a report that will be available to the public and will be published
on the internet; however the published on-line version of the report will have name and address
details removed.

Signature: .

Date: —7) _ % . \_.\

Please ensure name and address details completed above

Return to: Licensing Service
London Borough of Islington
3" Floor
222 Upper Street
London N1 1XR or send by email to:
licensing@islington.gov.uk

Page 150

E \»:mJ\L-



To

Licensing service
London Borough of Islington

3 Floor

222 Upper Street

London N1 1XR

By email to licensing @islington.gov.uk

15" August 2017

Re CANAL NUMBER 5 CAFE, THE PUMPHOUSE CAFE AT CITY ROAD LOCK, ST PETER’S STREET,
ISLINGTON LONDON N1 8PZ

Ref WK/170022258

We write as residents to oppose this application.

1. Public nuisance.

11

1.2

The area of this current coffee shop which operates on public land is in a sensitive
area both environmentally and in terms of its position on the canal. The towpath in
the area should and can be a tranquil city centre resource. In the summer months
there is considerably more activity on the towpath and currently the area hardly
manages to contain the noise and nuisance element.

There are many stakeholders currently competing for this precious space. The wildiife
is fragile and the canal is an inner city wildlife centre and represents a corridor for
birds, bats (bat nests only 100 metres away on the canal - the canal is a designated
Bat Corridor), wildfowl (primarily swans, coots, moorhens and geese) and small wild
mammals. This step-change intrusion in retail activity will be a tipping point for harm
to the environment and other public nuisance as detailed below.

The other stakeholders include the local community comprising at least the following:

Noel Road residents

Crystal Wharf residents

Canal Cottages residents

Hanover Schoal

the residents of The Bridgeside Lodge care home
the Islington Boat club

the Regents Canal canoe club

Islington Narrowboat Association

walkers and cyclists

fishing enthusiasts

the many canal boats parked both short term and long term and

Page 151



3

14

15

canal boats passing through the lock throughout the day and evening.

Some of these residents and other stakeholders live or carry on their
activities within yards of the site.

It will be seen that the immediate vicinity is not any ordinary public space. Rather it
is a specially loved and much used resource without equal in the south of the borough.
The immediate area of canal, towpath and water basin is teaming with community
activity and the applicant’s site unfortunately is at a bottle-neck situated as it is at the
lock. Indeed in the summer months many people congregate on the canal side at City
Road lock such that it is already from time to time an over-used space which has to
be supervised by the authorities.

The site is close to Cumulative Impact Areas (“CIA’s”) both at the Angel and by City
Road. There is a primary school and a Care Home and considerations similar to those
involving CIA’s should be in place for this canal site. Food and drink are already
available during the proposed hours at the Plaquemine Lock bar, the Narrowbaat, the
Island Queen and the Earl of Essex, all within a minute of the site; in a further minute
there is access to food and drink at the Charles Lamb and the Duke of Cambridge.
What contrasts those establishments from the applicant’s site is that they are all
purpose-built sites with a long history of sale of alcohol. The applicant’s site is a shed
which cannot make a return on investment without having most of the customers
outside by the canal.

At present the owners of the café have a small indoor seating area and no less than
24 seats (with tables} outside in front of the café and 24 seats with tables outside at
the side of the café. This recent increase in covers is assumed to be what the
applicants will wish to service with food and alcohol, presumably to make the new
café/bistra viable. This is far too much use of the narrow tow path area which will lead
to public nuisance in at least the following ways:

e Overcrowding of the towpath at busy times (early and mid-evening Monday
to Sunday from May to September).

s Noise levels that are unacceptable to a broad range of local residents. There
is a combination of walls (to reflect sound} and open water {to transmit
sound). Evidence of nuisance noise is provided by a party held at the site in
July which itself caused concern to us and other residents in noise terms.
There have been other parties in the past with similar results. This is to be
distinguished from the normal café day time opening hours which are
acceptable to us provided no alcohol is served.

e Noise at the end of the day (up to 8.30 pm after 30 minutes drinking up time)
when people leave after eating and drinking. Many are likely to congregate
around the lock even after the bistro is closed. Because this application
appears to be for a mainly a! fresco bistro there will be little the management

Page 152



Public Safety

will be able to do to control the noise. We understand the management of
the existing café have been asked on a number of occasions to reduce noise
and of course the noise levels from up to 48 people eating and drinking
outside up to 8.30 pm (including drinking up time) 7 days a week must be
significantly greater.

Noise and poliution from waiting taxis on the bridge at Danbury street.

Noise from putting out and collection of bottles and refuse and storing ail
outside furniture. It appears that at present there is no formal arrangement
for waste collection which is left in plastic bags by the sheds for collection by
Islington Council when emptying the litter bin on the canal. At present these
plastic bags are from time to time thrown into the canal by vandals.

Deliveries to the existing café appear to be taken by hand onto the canal
towpath at out of business hours causing disturbance to residents. This is
likely to get worse.

Smells from cooked food up to 14 hours per day.

Smoking on the canalside as bistro guests dine al fresco from 11am to 8pm
plus drinking up time. There is already litter from cigarette ends and this alone
will be much increased.

Because of noise levels local residents on both sides of the canal will need to
keep their windows closed on hot summer nights. This commercial
application is fiterally “in the face” of the local community and of the values
inspired by Crystal Hale (whose garden, ironically backs on to the canal a few
yards from the applicant’s site).

It is not clear whether the bistro will have enough toilets to service a fully
booked customer requirement of 50 or more people and insufficient facilities
will tend to mean that the nearby noaks and crannies will be used.

There are large gas cylinders unprotected in the side seating area. We would question
whether this is safe.

No doubt the Council will check whether the current permitted opening hours for the site are
extended to 20:00 under this proposal, without applying separately for permission to extend.

in summary the proposed application is for a use too far for a fragile canal environment and
should be rejected.
There is na recent history of retail on the canal, at least in this area.

Page 153



® The canal area here is fully used by local non-commercial community interests (school, care
home, charity water activities, fishing, walking, jogging and residential) and it is wrong in
principle and incompatible with these community activities to allow this step-change
commercial development of outdoor dining, which should be kept in purpose-built premises
in a restaurant area. The application is therefore mis-placed.

15 August 2017

Page 154



Dear Licensing,

please see the below objection to the premises license application for the cafe on the canal
towpath, which is in my ward. The application worries me, in that the area is quite tranquil,
and a full-blown drinking establishment in this location doesn't seem entirely appropriate to
me. | am also concerned that the applicant appears to be applying for longer hours than he
has planning permission for, which is obviously an issue. And there is also something of a
history of nuisance arising from various events held at the premises under TENs, which
suggest that the applicant is not particularly good at managing the premises.

I would ask that you, and/or whichever committee members hear this application take the
trouble to visit the site in the early evening, and see for yourselves how the premises are
situated, and try and gauge the likely impact of the hours and permission being sought. And
also, please check the planning situation.

Many thanks in advance for your attention to this particular application. Please feel free to
call me if you wish to discuss this further.

Kind regards,
Martin

ClIr Martin Klute

Labour member for St Peters Ward

Chair: Health and Care Scrutiny Committee
Chair: Planning Sub-Committee A

Vice-chair: Joint Overview Health Scrutiny committee for North Central London
twitter: @martinklute
blog: http://cllrmartinklute.blogspot.co.uk/

Page 155


https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/Zx1WBf649q7Tn

Appendix 3
Conditions of approval as per operating schedule
1. Alcohol will only be sold to customers who are eating food purchased at the premises.

2. Staff will be trained before making sales of alcohol in their responsibilities under the Licensing
Act 2003. Training will be documented & made available to the Police & authorised officers of
the council upon reasonable request.

3. A CCTV system will be in operation at the premises and recorded images shall be retained for
a period of 31 days. CCTV images will be provided to the police and other responsible
authorities as soon as practicable and in any case within 48 hours of a request for such
images, subject of the provisions of the DPA.

4. A reqister of refusals of alcohol will be maintained at the premises. The register shall be
examined on a regular basis by the duty manager/ DPS and the date and time of each
examination will be endorsed in the register. The register will be made available for inspection
by the Police and other authorised officers of the council upon reasonable request.

5. Anincident register will be maintained at the premises and made available to the authorities
on request.

6. Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

7. Refuse such as bottles must be placed into receptacles outside the premises at times that will
minimise the disturbance to nearby properties.

8. The outside areas will be continuously monitored by staff for any nuisance or noise. Any
person who may be the cause of disturbance to local residents will be dealt with appropriately
by staff and an entry will be made in the incident register.

9. The outside seating areas will be closed to customers from 2145 hours.

10.The premises will adopt a '‘Challenge 25' policy. This means that if a customer purchasing
alcohol appears to be under the age of 25 they will be asked for proof of their age, to prove
that they are 18 years or older.

11.The only forms of identification that will be accepted at the premises are a passport, UK photo-
card driving licences, & cards bearing the 'PASS' hologram.

Conditions of approval as suggested by Council’s Noise Team

12.Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

13.Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

14.Doors and windows to the premises will be kept closed, so far as practicable, at all times when
noise generating entertainment is taking place i.e. live and recorded music or amplified voice.

15.Bottling out from the premises 1s prohibited between 20-00 hours and 08:00 hours
16.No vertical drinking

17.In the event of a noise complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the licensee shall take
appropriate measures in order to prevent any recurrence.

18.The delivery of licensable goods shall be restricted to the hours between 09:00 and 19:00
Monday-Saturday. No deliveries shall be made on a Sunday or Bank Holiday.

Page 156



. Noise and/or odour from any flue used for the dispersal of cooking smells serving the
building shall not cause nuisance to the occupants of any properties in the vicinity.

. Noise from plant machinery shall not cause nuisance to the occupants of any properties in
the vicinity.

3. Exterior lighting shall be directed away from residential properties.
4. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking

table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his/her meal
with the exception of up to 6 persons in a designated area waiting to be seated

. No drinks shall be permitted outside on the terraces after 19:30. After that time a maximum
of 6 smokers shall be permitted to step onto a designated smoking area on one of the
terraces.

Page 157



n Unit

iting shape



Agenda Item B3
ISLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Report of:  Service Director, Public Protection

Meeting of Date Agenda ltem Ward(s)

12 September 2017 Tollington

Licensing Sub-Committee

Delete as Non-exempt
appropriate

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION
HOPSMITHS, 29 CROUCH HILL, LONDON N4 4AP

1. Synopsis
1.1 This is an application for a new premise licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
1.2 The new application is to:
I Supply alcohol for consumption on or off the premises, from 11:00 until 23:00 Monday to
Wednesday, 11:00 to 00:00 Thursday to Saturday and from 12:00 until 22:30 on
Sunday;
. Recorded music and Performance of Dance from 11:00 until 23:00 Monday to
Wednesday, 11:00 to 00:00 Thursday to Saturday and from 12:00 until 22:30 on
Sunday;
il. Late Night Refreshment from 23:00 to 00:00 Thursday to Saturday;

V. Opening hours of the premises from 11:00 to 23:30 Monday to Wednesday, from 11:00
to 00:30 Friday and Saturday and 12:00 to 23:00 on Sunday.

2. Relevant Representations

Licensing Authority No

Metropolitan Police Yes — Conditions Proposed

Page 159



Noise Yes — Conditions Proposed
Health and Safety No
Trading Standards No
Public Health No
Safeguarding Children No
London Fire Brigade No
Local residents Yes — 1 resident
Other bodies No
Background
3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-
Appendix 1: application form;
Appendix 2: representations;
Appendix 3: suggested conditions and map of premises location.

3.2  The premises is currently unlicensed.
Planning Implications
41 No adverse observations have been received from Planning regarding this new application.

Recommendations

5.1 To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003.

5.2 If the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:

i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating
Schedule {see appendix 4)

ii. any conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four licensing
objectives.(see appendix 4)

Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if
approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Page 160



Background papers:

The Council's Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Final Report Clearance

Signed by ] ice_ iM@er?M Date 3/ / 5‘// r

Received by
Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031

E-mail: licensing @islington.gov.uk

Page 161



REYSTORY 1y

P\Pfkhdpr

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Carouse London LTD

{insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Hopsmiths, 29 Crouch Hill,

Posttown | London

| Postcode [ N4 4AP

Telephone number at premises {if any) N/A

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £17,250

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

2)
b)

c)
d)
e

f)

an individual or individuals *

a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability

partnership

it asa partnership (other than limited liability)

ifi  asan unincorporated association or

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

Page 162

O

0 I N ™4

Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B}
please complete section (B)

please complete section {B)

Ifz [ibz2u®
4 (90. 10/7//”7\

/I

o



g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [] please complete section {B)
Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

gal  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of O please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Sacial Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h} the chief officer of police of a police force in (] please complete section (8)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in () or {b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises
for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fili in as applicable)

X<

<

OO

. Other Title {for
Mr [ wmes [J Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional}

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Me [ wes [ Miss  [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth tam 1B years old or over [0 Please tick yes

Page 163




Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body
corporate}, please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Carouse London LTD

Address
Unit 3 Gateway Mews
Ringway
N112UT

Registered number {where applicable)
08925723

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Company

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? BDB Bmvé 12 m |7 |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? CT 1T 8 [

Page 164



Public House

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
¢}
d}
€}
f)

gl

plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)-

bBoxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), {f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision _of Iate night refreshiment {if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol {if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

Page 165

L

Please tick all that

apply

X OO0O0O0O0O 0

0 ®




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | ndoors 0J

timings (please read read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Man Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 166



Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and autdoors or hoth — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 3}

guidance note 7) T LT O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of fitms (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises far the

exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 167




Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (piease read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variatigns for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5}

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to thase listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 168




Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

Standard days and {please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoars O

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertzinment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 169

—



Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | INd0ors W

timings (please read read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both 0

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 170




Recorded music
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place -
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

[

read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon | 31:00 | 23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}

Tue ] 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:00 | 23:00 | Stateany seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur [ 31:00 | 00:00

Fri 11:00 | 00:00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat . .

el RO Alllicensable activities shall be extended from the end of permitted

hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year’s
Day. '

Sun  f12:00 |22:30

Page 171




G

Performances of dance

Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoars or both ~ please tick (please | INdoors X

read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon | 11.00 | 23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11.00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dange {please
read guidance note 5)

Thur [ 11:00 | 00:00

Fri 11:00 | po:00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list {please read guidance note &)

Sat 11:00 | 00:00 | Alflicensable activities shall be extended from the end of permitted
hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's
Day.

Sun | 12:00 | 22:30

Page 172




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), {f) or
(g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors |
outdoors or both — please tick {please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors O

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) (please read guidance
note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within {e), {flor
{g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 173




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7}

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of tate night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
{please read puidance note 3)

Indoors [
Outdoors [
Both X

Man Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of fate night

Thur | 23:00 | 00:00

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 23:00 | 00:00

Sat 23:00 | 00:00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

All licensable activities shall be extended from the end of permitted

hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's

Day.

Page 174




Supply of alcohal Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption= | g the

Standard days and plaase tick (please read guidance note 8) premises U

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the n
premises

Day Start | Finish Both 4

Mon | 11:00 | 23:.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11:.00 | 23:00

Thur [ 11:00 | oo:00 | Monstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri . .
el All licensable activities shall be extended from the end of permitted

hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's
Day.

Sat 11:00 | 00:00

Sun 12:00 | 22:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the
end of the form):

Name
Christopher Hurd

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 175



N/A

Please highlight any adult entertainment ar services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 9).

Standard days and

guidance note 7)

Hours premises are
open to the public

timings (please read

State any seasanal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish
Mon 1§ 11:00 | 23:30
Tue | 11:00 | 23:30
Wed | 11:00 | 23:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend _the premises to be open to
the public at different times from those listed in the column on the
Thur 1 11:00 | 00:30 | Jeft, please list (please read guidance note 6)
All licensable activities shall be extended from the end of permitted
Fri 11:00 | 00:30 | hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's
Day.
Sat | 11:00 | 00:30
Sun 1 12:00 | 23:00

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Page 176




a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) {please read guidance note 10)

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

¢} Public safety

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

Page 177



Checklist:
Piease tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. B

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. 4|

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others =
where applicable.

® lhave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual t wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable. =

®  lunderstand that [ must now advertise my application. X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected. X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a

limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships) | have
included documents demonstrating my entitiement to work in the United Kingdom O
(please read note 15).

IT15 AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE
LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT 15 AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRAT{ON ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THE!R IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006
AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand | am
not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement
to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing
me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity)
and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live

Declaration and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

» The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof

Page 178



of entitlement to work, if appropriate {please see note 15)

2
Signature /ﬁf
L Keystone Law Ltd 6

Date 10/07/2017

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
{please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application {please read guidance note 14)

Andrew Wong

Keystone Law

48 Chancery Lane

Post town | London Postcode I WC2A 1JF
Telephone number {if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e  Plays: no licence Is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

¢  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community
premises between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day provided that the audience does not
exceed 500 and the organiser (2} gets consent to the screening from a person who is
responsible for the premises; and {b} ensures that each such screening abides by
age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

s Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition
or display of Greco-Reman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined

Page 179



Hopsmiths — Proposed Conditions

1. Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the premises except during
permitted hours. In this condition permitted hours means the authorised hours specified on
this licence for the sale by retail of alcohol. This restriction does not prohibit:

a.

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcoho! on the premises;

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from
the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol
on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for
consumption as ancillary to the meals;

cansumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol
to any person residing in the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the
sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State
or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or
the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there
for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

2. No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted
hours for the sale by retail of alcohol unless one of the following applies:

a.
b.
C.

He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the
premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient
means of access or egress.

The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and
intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is
ancillary,

In this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of
intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for
the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to
their table meals.

3. This licence is subject to such further conditions as are consistent with any restrictions
imposed on the use of the premises for the existing licensable activities under the licence by
virute of the enactments hereinafter set out;

Page 180



Children and Young Persons Act 1933
Cinematograph (Safety} Regulations 1955
Sporting Events {Control of Alcohol Etc) Act 1985

Any customer suspected of possessing or using drugs on the premises will be immediately
removed from the premises by the DPS, barred from entering the premises again and shall
be reported to the Police. Notices to this effect shall be prominently displayed on the
premises.

The premises shall raise awareness of safer drinking and travel at night by use of the
premises in house display boards, these board shall also prominently display local licence
mini cab numbers.

Notices will be prominently displayed at exits requesting the public to respect the needs of
local residents; to use the toilet facilities prior to leaving the premises; and to leave the

premises and the area quietly.

The premises shall enforce a proof of age scheme, which is approved by the authorised
officer of the Council and by the local Police.

No unaccompanied children will be allowed in the premises at any time. Children
accompanied by an aduit will vacate the premises by 20.00.

Page 181



Carouse London Ltd - Proposal for the Hopsmiths 29 Crouch
Hill N4 4AP

Introduction

In the spring of 2014 Carouse London Ltd was formed with the initial
motivation of converting the Torriano, a small under loved pub in Kentish
Town, North London into a thriving public house serving the community a
diverse range of craft beers from all around the country, further afield and
most importantly to showcase the wealth of craft breweries that have sprung
up in the city over the past 7 years whose products we were noticing were in
considerable growth around the capital.

Carouse London Ltd comprises Ben Caudell, Theo Caudell & Chris Hurd.

By Summer of the same year we had bought the lease on the premises,
completely upgraded the décor, dispense system, sourced a whole range of
bespoke products and some fantastic staff to serve them. On July 23" 2014
The Rose & Crown was born, re acquainted with its original name, ready to
serve the public.

Pagle 182



Page 183
2



The pubs previous guise had lost its way and was no longer a part of the
broader community, we wanted to re-open the business to all sections of the
area’s population so that the pub could be used as a community hub.

The Rose & Crown provides a quality product range across the board
including showcasing the best breweries across London & further afield. A
bespoke wine and spirit range to compliment. Our food offer showcases the
best in London Street food, operating pop up kitchens on a 3-6 month
rotation. Giving Local business a platform from which to grow & springboard.
An example of this is www.coqfighter.com who operated their first long term
pop up kitchen at the Rose & Crown and have since moved on to operate two
restaurants, one in Croydon boxpark and one in Shoreditch.

The opening and subsequent operation of the Rose & Crown has not gone
unnoticed, winning best pub in Kentish town & Tufnell park 2014 and 2015
http://www.timeout.com/london/things-to-do/kentish-town-a-locals-guide




also appeared in the top ten new openings of 2014 in the Kentish towner
http.//www.kentishtowner.co.uk/2014/12/19/top-10-new-openings-2014-
revealed/

Key personal & company directors

'I; ---r g . -
--:Lr__xfl_. g -1—'1 L-L*_l:" gt ; _I_'.

The key personnel and founders of Carouse London Ltd are from Left to right
Ben Caudell, Christopher Hurd and Theo Caudell.

Christopher Hurd (Operations Manager)

Chris has been running the operational side of venues for fifteen years,
ranging from niche drinking establishments to high footfall nightclubs.

After working within a number of different businesses he discovered his niche
running high foot-fal, multi-faceted businesses, putting structured
operational foundations into practice, thus increasing the productivity and
profitability of independent venues.

Since joining The Colombo Group in 2008 he made the transition from
Assistant Manager of one site to Operations Manager of three, showing

consistency and efficiency across the running of this diverse group of
businesses.

nge 185



Since the creation of Carouse London Ltd and the Rose & Crown Chris has
been running the operational side of the business. Ensuring systems are in
place for the provision of health & safety, fire safety, HR to ensure smooth
succession in the event of expansion. Chris takes responsibility for all licensing
adherence and liaison with all agencies including fire department, police,
Environmental health and neighbourhood watch to ensure that the long term
health of the business is good. Chris will work across both sites moving
forward ensuring healthy relationships with licensing, nearby residents and all
associated agencies to ensure the long term viability of the business.

Ben Caudell (Finance manager} .

Since the inception of Carouse Ben has been responsible for the companies
finances and all associated activities, keeping the companies finances healthy,
working with our bookkeeper Sam, Ben ensures organization of payments of
suppliers and services and that cash flow has stayed healthy and that VAT
payments are provided for ect. Moving forward Ben would look after the
financial and administrative side of both sites

Theo Caudell (Purchasing manager)

For the past six years Theo has been working for Barmetrix as a consultant in
the bar/pub/club industry with clients spread all over London. As part of his
job specification, Theo has been studying and analysing the sales quantities
for itemized products.

Theo spearheads the companies purchasing in terms of new products. With
an ever-growing number of breweries in the uk, spread across London and
more further afield. Theo keeps us ahead of the game in terms of our beer list
which will bring custom from a further flung audience seeking out rare and
hard to find examples of beers from artisan breweries near and far

The Hopsmiths

The Hopsmiths (formally known as the Nobel) has been vacant now for
around 9 months. In its latest incarnation whilst introducing a diverse beer list
to the small cornerstone pub it failed to impress the community with its
shortfalls in terms of comfort and product range. Being part of a company
that operated number of other venues alongside a small brewery the collapse
of the brewery in mid 2016 led to the liquidation of Hopsmiths and the
unfortunate expiration of its license.

Pag§ 186



Following an extensive period of research on the surrounding area,
investigating historic reviews and forum comments relating to the pub we
believe we have the perfect formula to provide the area with a new
community hub that we feel can serve the inhabitants of crouch hill with a
quality product in terms of comfort, drinks, food, ambiance and atmosphere.

As well as providing a new personality and offer for the pub and completely
repositioning the venue in the marketplace we will also go to great lengths to
ensure that the new incarnation of the pub and its management, led by
myself, goes to great lengths to align with the community and work alongside
agencies to ensure the long term health of the business and position within its
locality

Look forward to hearing from you
Many thanks

Christopher Hurd
Carouse London Ltd

F;age 187



ann 1] sxalsalWIH e e et ™™ ™ "

wa 4102 NHdY Wy D001

Nvid 3s5val .. ..

ARV WYL 31 OO T4 ORNOLT

Sy vh HOCHTT
TIH HINOH S 2
FSNOH DFKAMN HLNSSDH DHL

AL THOGHOT FEN0HYD

AdYOM LI7DHSHYdS®

w04+ "G5} HIHSINONLY Sa Tigvinod G,

(T3iNN0N DRIKID BOLD3E3d 3vons @
IeviRaEy

TRvAEIY I

{5000 IA0RY] NDS §NE3 QAULVNINTY (11

ARNLSSYH WY 368 Py TY Jkld «
A3

4
5 W S B IE terb Te

TEL ORR N QTN
(U A FLFOEE L Sy

Page 188

Bl iy By A Loy 333 A 0 ETET 40
151275 2 g) w3y docT Py SRIL JPGAR Tho [REE Jusun S
MU Ary A 0} 1910 prAcw g BT Jng PRITENR HTaaud rha

Sunang Ko srrodd mueans

ot SN SEO0] [0 UITHOT M| MM P ] LRI
aRumLuy 0T B b e Syt T INSTRT



_APQ?M( WD)

# ISLINGTON

Islington Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRE%ENTATIDN FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHPRITIES
Responsible Authority Environmental Protection

making a representation about

I Anna Brothers |
Your Name
Job Title — Notse Lialson Officar
Postal and emeil address 222 Upper Street, London N1 1XR
anne.brothars @islinglon.gov.uk
Contact telephone number 020 7527 3047 .
Name of the premiges you are Hopsmiths

Address of the premises you are

28 Crouch Hill, London N4 4AP

making 2 representation about
"Which of the four licensing Yas | Please detsll the evidence supporting your
Objectives does your Or represeniation. Or the raason for your
representation ralate to? No representation.
Please use separale sheels if necassary
To prevent public nulsance Yes | There is some history of noise nuisanca from

amplified sound to structurally adjoining dwallings.
The premisss is in a residential area.

to take into account. Plesse use

refer 1o checklist.

Suggestad conditions that could be
added to the licence to ramedy your
representation or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committes

separsate sheets where necessary and

See attached sheet

Signed: _Ay\ma I&W,E

Date: 21 July 2017

Please retum this form along with any additional sheels to: Licensing Support Team,
Public Protection, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1XR or email to

licensing@islinaton.qov.tik

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. For more details
please check with the Licensing Support Team on 020 7527 3031

Page 189

S:\Public_Protaction\Comm\Licences\PREM-LICENSING\C\CrouchHil-29\Nolse Issuss\NolsaRepdULY 17.doc-BA Page 1ol 2



e Noise Conditions for Hopsmiths, 29 rouch Hill

» Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a

nuisance fo nearby properiies.

The baer garden/outside drinking area shall be cleared of drinking cuslomers by
22:00. After that time up lo 8 customers shall bs permitied to smoke on the
frontage. No drinks shall be taken outside afier 22:00

Prominent, clear and legible nolices must pa displayed at all exils requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the
area quietly.

The licensee shall appoint a noise consultant registered with the Institute of
Acoustics or Association of Nolse Consultants to survay locally in order to come
to agreements with tha councll regarding maximum levals of amplified sound.
This will include the installation of a noise fimiting davice, 1o prevent persons in
the nelghbourhood from being unreasonably disturbed by noise of music from the
premizges. The scheme of noise contral shall be submitled for approval by the
Council, and the approved scheme fully implemented to the satisfaction of the
Councll and the ficensee notified in wriling accordingly, prior lo the premisas
being used for regulated enteriainment. Agreed levels of sound shall be
expressed on the premises licence.

All pre-recorded music played through the in-house music system shall be controlled
by an automatic electronic noise limiting device which restricis the sound system
oulput to below pre-sat threshold levels. All music from live bands, or DJs utilising
their own amplificalion equipmen, shall be controlled by a continual music nolse
level monitoring device which cuts the power supply to the sound system if a pre-set
threshold is exceeded.

The enteriainment nolse control system shall be monltored, checked and
calibrated as necessary, so that the levels approved by the Council, are not
exceeded.

The contrals far the entertainment noise control syslem shall be located in a
secure, lockable cupboard or similar location. The enteriainment noise control
System is 1o be independent of control by persons other than the licensee.
Accass to the entertalnment noise control system Is 1o ba restricted to the
Licensee or a designated manager.

Doors and windows to the premises wilt be kept closed, so far as practicable, at
all times when noise generating regulated enterlainment is taking place |.e. live
and recordad music.

Botlling out from the premises is prahibited betwsen 23:00 hours and 08:00
hours,

In tha event of a nolse complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the licensss
shall take appropriate measures in order to prevent any recurrence.

The delivery of licensable goéds shall be restricted to the hours betwesn 09:00 and
19:00 Monday-Saturday. No deliveries shall be made on a Sunday or Bank Holiday.

There shall be no collections of refuse or bottles between the hours of 23:00 and
08:00,

Exterior lighting shall be directed away from residential properties,

Any off sales shall be limited to drinks in sealed containers for customers to take
away and consume at homa.

Page 190



Your New License Application
OQur Licensina/NI
Date: 03/08/2017 A

METHOPOLITAN

POLICE

New Licenses Application METROPOLITAN POLICE

SERVICE
Islington Palice Licensing Team

Hopsmiths Islington Police Station
2 Tolpuddie Street

29 Crouch Hill London

Londan N1 oYY

N4 4AP 2

Telephone: 07788133204
Email:
Licensingpolice @islington.gov.uk

Date 3rd August 2017

Dear Sir
Re: Premises License New: HOPSMITHS 29 CROUCH HILL LONDON N4 4AP

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Melropolitan Police, as a
Responsible Aulhority, will be objecting to this application lo vary the License as it is our belief that if granted
the applicalion would undermine the Licensing Objective, The prevention of Crime & Disarder.

Upon receipt of the above application | amailed the applicants agent on 25/07/2017 putling forward
suggested conditions concerning the use of CCTV and the reporting of serious assaulis, both conditions
aimed at assisting in the pravention of crime and disorder. | also asked a question about what form the
proposed off sales would take. | requested a response within 7 days to allow me to fully process the
application. At the time of writing this representation | have still not had a response from neither the applicant
nor their agent. | am disappointed at this lack of respanse as it does not bode well for future communication
with the venue i a license was to be granted.

ILis for these reasons that we are objecting to the applicalion and propose that it is refused.
If the Committes is minded to grant the license than | would put forward the following.

No off sales, unless the applicant can give a full and datalled explanation as to what form these sales
will take and how they will be controlled.

CCTV:
» CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that the premises is open for
licensable activities, 8o as to comply with the following criteria:

» The licensee will ensure that the system is checked every two weeks to ensure that the
system Is working properly and that the date and time are cormract. A record of these checks,
showing the date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to -
Palice or authorised Council officers on request;

» One camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a clear, full
length image of anyone entering;

» The system will provide full coverage of the interior of the premises and any exterior part of
the premises accessible to the public;

* The system shall record in real time and recordings will be date and time stamped;

Page 191



« Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and downloaded footage will be provided
free of charge to Police or authorised Council officers on request (subject to the Data
Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request; &

« Al all times, there will be a person on the premises who can operate the system sufficiently to
allow Police or authorised Council officers to view faotage on request and to supply a copy
of footage immediately to Police to assist with the immediate investigation of an offence.

Serious Assaults:

¢ [Inthe event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to have been
committed) the management will immediately ensure that:
The police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) ara called without delay;
All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any suspects pending
the arrival of the police;

¢ Thecrime scene is preserved so as o enable a full forensic Investigation to be carried out by
the police; and

* Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all persons
present on the premises.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further pleass conlact us on Mobile 07799133204 or via email,
Licensingpolice @islinglon.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Islington Police Licensing Team
Steven Harrington Pc 2425CN
Ed Joseph Ps 259CN

Petros Loizou Pc 3757CN

Page 192



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you|wish to comment on the licence application please use khis form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as
well as against the application, providing they refer to one or more of the licensing
objectives (please see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises NJme and address: i
Hopsmiths, 28 Crouch Hill, Istington, London, N4 4AP
Your Name:

Interest:

RESIDENT
(E.qg. resident, business, THA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)
Your Address:

Telephone:

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concems or
observations, you may also wish to include suggestions how your concerns could be
addrassed:

Public Nuisance . This PNMS?S ¢ on tha covrar of a ?,u..'_-.f'
NoidawHol streat. Tt has op&r-air areas both Frowt! and
back. When b was apen bafore, the noise fram Thise areas
WS §omatmes \reny Alotuvbing, ualth Arimkars Thick en the
]’w&ms.ul:.:[ com accapt fhis in an eotablished place -
piflin tesoon — but would objed Vew sl'mslﬁ b Tha

Crime and Disorder

Page 193




Protection of Children from Harm

Public Safety

| wish my identity to be kept anonymous: Yes7No

We will treat representations as anonymous where there is a genuine reason to do so; if
you wish your name and address details 1o be withheld then please explain the reason:

Capies of this representation will be sent to the applicant, or their agent/solicitor,
including name and address details {but olher personal contact information such as
telephone numbers and email addresses will be removed) unless you have specifically
requested anonymity. Copies of this representation wiil be included in a report that will
be available to the public and will be published on the internet; however the published
on-tine version of the report will have name and address details removed,

T

Date: 2‘5'07' 171

Please ensure name and address details completed above

Return to: Licensing Service
London Borough of Islington
3" Floor
222 Upper Street
London N1 1XR

or send by email to: licensing @islington.qov.uk

Page 194




Appendix 3

Suggested conditions of approval consistent with the operating schedule

Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the premises except during permitted hours.
In this condition permitted hours means the authorised hours specified on this licence for the sale by retail
of alcohol. This restriction does not prohibit;

a)
b)

c)
d)
e)

f)
g)

h)
i)

)

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises;

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises
unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises
by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person
residing in the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol
so ordered,;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of
alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members
of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing
there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by
persons so supplied; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes
of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if
the liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of
the business on the premises.

2. No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted hours for the
sale by retail of alcohol unless one of the following applies:

3.

a)
b)
c)

d)

He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.
He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises which is not
a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or egress.

The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and intended to be
used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is ancillary.

In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of intoxicating
liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of table
meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.

This licence is subject to such further conditions as are consistent with any restrictions imposed on the
use of the premises for the existing licensable activities under the licence by virute of the enactments
hereinafter set out:

Children and Young Persons Act 1933
Cinematograph {(Safety) Regulations 1955
Sporting Events (Control of Alcohol Etc) Act 1985

Page 195



9

Any customer suspected of possessing or using drugs on the premises will be immediately removed
from the premises by the DPS, barred from entering the premises again and shall be reported to the
Police. Notices to this effect shall be prominently displayed on the premises.

The premises shall raise awareness of safer drinking and travel at night by use of the premises in house
display boards, these board shall also prominently display local licence mini cab numbers.

Notices will be prominently displayed at exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents; to use the toilet facilities prior to leaving the premises; and to leave the premises and the area
guietly.

The premises shall enforce a proof of age scheme, which is approved by the authorised officer of the
Council and by the Local Police.

No unaccompanied children will be allowed in the premises at any time. Children accompanied by an
adult will vacate the premises by 20.00.

The licensee shall adopt the Challenge 25 and the Bll National Standards Proof of Age Scheme

Suggested conditions of approval suggested by the Police

10

11

CCTYV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that the premises is open for licensable
activities, so as to comply with the following criteria:

a.  The licensee will ensure that the system is checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is
working properly and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date
and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to Police or authorised Council
officers on request;

b.  The Police must be informed if the system will not be operating for longer than one day of business
for any reason;

¢.  One camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a clear, full length
image of anyone entering;

d.  The system will provide coverage of any exterior part of the premises accessible to the public;

e.  The system shall record in real time and recordings will be date and time stamped;

f. Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and downloaded footage will be provided free of

charge to Police or authorised Council officers on request (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998)
within 24 hours of any request; &

9.  Atall times, there will be a person on the premises who can operate the system sufficiently to allow
Police or authorised Council officers to view footage on request.

In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to have been committed)
the management will immediately ensure that:

a.  The police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are called without delay;

b.  All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any suspects pending the
arrival of the police;

¢.  The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation to be carried out by the
police; and

d.  Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of all persons present on
the premises.

Suggested conditions of approval suggested by the Pollution Team

12

13

Noise and vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties,

The beer garden/outside drinking area shall be cleared of drinking customers by 22:00. After that time up
to 6 customers shall be permitted to smoke on the frontage. No drinks shall be taken outside after 22:00

Page 196



14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the
needs of [ocal residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

The licensee shall appoint a noise consultant registered with the Institute of Acoustics or Association of
Noise Consultants to survey locally in order to come to agreements with the council regarding maximum
levels of amplified sound. This will include the installation of a noise limiting device, to prevent persons in
the neighbourhood from being unreasonably disturbed by noise of music from the premises. The scheme
of noise control shall be submitted for approval by the Council, and the approved scheme fully
implemented to the satisfaction of the Council and the licensee notified in writing accordingly, prior to the
premises being used for regulated entertainment. Agreed levels of sound shall be expressed on the
premises licence,

All pre-recorded music played through the in-house music system shall be controlled by an automatic
electronic noise limiting device which restricts the sound system output to below pre-set threshold levels.
All music from live bands, or DJs utilising their own amplification equipment, shall be controlled bya
continual music noise level monitoring device which cuts the power supply to the sound system if a pre-
set threshold is exceeded.

The entertainment noise control system shall be monitored, checked and calibrated as necessary, so
that the levels approved by the Council, are not exceeded.

The controls for the entertainment noise control system shall be located in a secure, lockable cupboard
or similar location. The entertainment noise control system is to be independent of control by persons
other than the licensee. Access to the entertainment noise control system is to be restricted to the
Licensee or a designated manager.

*Doors and windows to the premises will be kept closed, so far as practicable, at all times when noise
generating regulated entertainment is taking place i.e. live and recorded music.

Bottling out from the premises is prohibited between 23:00 hours and 08:00 hours.

In the event of a noise complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the licensee shall take
appropriate measures in order to prevent any recurrence.

The delivery of licensable goods shall be restricted to the hours between 09:00 and 19:00 Monday-
Saturday. No deliveries shall be made on a Sunday or Bank Holiday.

There shall be no collections of refuse or bottles between the hours of 23:00 and 08:00.
*Exterior lighting shall be directed away from residential properties.

Any off sales shall be limited to drinks in sealed containers for customers to take away and consume at
home.

Page 197



Page 198

Aaninoimntay



Agenda Item B4
& |SLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Report of:  Service Director, Public Protection

Meeting of Date Agenda Item Ward(s)
Licensing Sub-Committee 12 September 2017 St Mary'’s
Delete as Non-exempt

appropriate

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION
167 UPPER STREET, LONDON N1 1US

1. Synopsis
1.1 This is an application for a new premise licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
1.2  The new application is to allow:

. the on sales of alcohol from 11:00 until 23:00 Sunday to Thursday and from 11:00 until
00:00 Friday and Saturday.

. the provision of late night refreshment from 23:00 until 00:00 Friday and Saturday

° opening hours from 07:00 until 23:30 Monday to Thursday, from 07:00 until 00:30 Friday
and Saturday and from 09:00 until 23:30 on Sundays.

Note: The application requested on and off sales of alcohol. However, following
correspondence with [slington’s Noise Service, the applicant has agreed to remove off
sales of alcohol from the application.

2. Relevant Representations
Licensing Authority No
Metropolitan Police No

Page 199

.




Noise No — Conditions Agreed
Health and Safety No
Trading Standards No
Public Health No
Safeguarding Children No
London Fire Brigade No
Local residents Yes: One residential representation
Other bodies No
Background
3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-
Appendix 1: application form;
Appendix 2: representations,
Appendix 3: suggested conditions and map of premises location.

3.2

3.3

3.3

These premises are located in the Upper Street and Angel Cumulative Impact, therefore the
Licensing Committee will need to consider Licensing Policy 2, which states that there is a
presumption of refusal unless the Committee is satisfied that there will be no adverse cumulative
impact on the licensing objectives.

Licensing Policy 2.4, 2.5 and 2.6 which states that the special policy is not absolute and if it can
be demonstrated that the application would not contribute to the existing impact of an area, the
policy can be departed from in exceptional circumstances. One of the exception circumstances
listed is that the premises is not alcohol led.

Two representations were received in respect of this application. One from Islington’s Noise
Service and one from a resident. Both representations are based on the prevention of crime
and disorder. The Noise Service have subsequently agreed conditions with the applicant and
has since withdrawn their representation. Therefore, only one representation remains to this
application.

Planning Implications

4.1

4.2

The planning department state their records indicate that planning permission was granted on 30
May 2013 for A3 use class as a restaurant.

The planning department state that the hours for use are between 0700 until 2300 Monday to
Saturday and 0900 to 2230 Sunday and bank holidays and have therefore requested that the
applicant either amend the hours of their premises licence application or apply to extend the
planning permission.

Page 200



4.3 The planning department confirm that there are currently no enforcement investigations
affecting these premises.

5. Recommendations

51 To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003.

5.2 If the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:

i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating
Schedule (see appendix 3)

ii. any conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four licensing
objectives.
5 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations
6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if

approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Background papers:

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Final Report Clearance

Signed by )
Service Director — Public Protection Date
31 August 2017
Received by
Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031
E-mail: licensing @islington.gov.uk

Page 201



AQpUNANP

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I’'We JAMON & HEALTH LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

167 UPPER STREET,

Post town | LONDON Postcode N1 1US

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 47,500

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i as alimited company/limited liability X  please complete section (B)
partnership
it  asa partnership (other than limited [] please complete section (B)
liability)
ili  as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)

Page 202

i



d)  acharity

e)  the proprietor of an educational establishment

f a health service body

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the

o000

Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of

O

Part | of the Healih and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an

independent hospital in England

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

h}  the chief officer of police of a police force in [ please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in

box below):

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

(a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

oad

M [J Mes O Miss [J Ms [J Other Title (for

example, Rev)

Surname

First names

Date of birth
over

1 am 18 years old or [ Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 203




. Other Title (for
M (O Mis [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I'am 18 years old or .

over [0 Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Jamon and Health Limited

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 204



DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence (o start? [AE [A P T 1]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LT L ITTTTT1

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A RESTAURANT

IF'5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any j
one time, please state the number expected 1o attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carty on from the premises?

(please see sections ! and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) ol

O

a)  plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d}  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g}  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O 0O0000aao

h)

Page 205



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I}

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 206



Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

O

Qutdoors

Both

O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri 23:00 | 00:00

Sat 23:00 | 00:00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Page 207




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises a

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the O
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 11:00 | 23:00

Wed | 11.00 | 23:00

Thur | 11:00 | 23:00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 11:00 | 00:00 From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until
. : the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Sat 11:00 | 00:00

Sun | 11:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

CARLOS TORRES SOSA

Date of birth [N

Address

Postcode | ]

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 208



K

NONE

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9),

L

guidance note 7)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 07:00 | 23:30

Tue | 07:00 | 23:30

Wed | 07:.00 | 23:30
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 1 07:00 | 23:30 { column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Fri 07:00 | 00:30

Sat 07:00 | 00:30

Sun [ 09:00 | 23:30

Page 209




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10)

PLEASE SEE ANNEX A

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

PLEASE SEE ANNEX A

¢) Public safety

PLEASE SEE ANNEX A

d} The prevention of public nuisance

PLEASE SEE ANNEX A

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 210



PLEASE SEE ANNEX A

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.
® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be X
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® [ understand that | must now advertise my application. X
e [ understand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United O
Kingdom (please read note [35).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note [1)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent {see guidance
note 12}. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 211



[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those ina
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subjectto a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).
s  The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)
A

Signature Urcd.sf:)/\

Date 26 JUNE 2017

Capacity Joelson JD LLP Solicitors for and on behalf of the applicant.

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

CORINNE HOLLOWAY

JOELSON JD LLP SOLICITORS

30 PORTLAND PLACE

Post
town

LONDON

Postcode | W1B 1LZ

Telephone number (ifany) | 020 7580 5721

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
corinne.h@joelsonlaw.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcchol and you intend to provide a place for

Page 212




[\

10.

ANNEX A
167 UPPER STREET, LONDON, N1 1US

Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor shall be available
during the whole of the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor
is sold or supplied.

Save for up to a maximum of 8 persons in the bar area, the supply of alcohol at the premises
shall only be to a person taking a table meal and for the consumption by such a person as
ancillary to their meal.

Save for in the bar area, the supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Refuse, including bottles, is to be taken and placed into receptacles outside the premises at
times which will minimise the disturbance to nearby premises.

Noxious smells are not to be permitted to cause a nuisance to nearby properties and the
premises are to be properly ventilated.

Where the sale or supply of alcohol is taking place employees of the premises may request
sight of evidence of the age of any person appearing to be under 25. Such evidence may
include a driving licence or passport.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure
of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. Maintained
means that the system will be regularly serviced (at least once a year) and checked every two
weeks to ensure that it is storing images correctly and a log kept and signed by a Supervisor
to this effect. The system will provide an identifiable full frontal head and shoulder image of
everyone entering the premises and will operate in any light conditions within the premises.
The system will cover the full exterior of the premises and shall record in real time, date and
time stamped and will operate whilst the premises is open for licensable activities. The
recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and copies will be made available to an
Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998) within 24 hrs
of any request free of charge. There will always be a member of staff on duty who can
operate the system, to allow Officers to view recordings and if required by a Police Officer,
provide a copy of images immediately free of charge to assist in the immediate investigation
of offences.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all management staff are trained to use
and maintain the Incident Book. The Incident Book shall be readily available for inspection
by the Police or other statutory authority.

- The licence holder shall maintain an Incident Book at the premises to record the following: all

crimes reported to the venue, all ejections of patrons, any complaints received, any incidents
of disorder, seizures of drugs or offensive weapons and their location, any faults in the CCTV
systems and any visit by a refevant authority or emergency service.

- Off sales will only be permitted 10 those persons consuming alcohol seated in the outside

area.

Page 213



b 00Z 10 Sdnil L NOILJD B S LR e L St
S3ONIIN v ] | . -. Lot L LLa0 P
] ol oo S35WNTHd M3N HOA LN uopuo . n—m — . |-!.....|.......n.|..hu."cn....u.|”
2t02 Aeyy 0011 SNYd Q3S0d0ud jeang 1addpn zo1 pm s =] rosmsliel B it e it
FI] ¥ gy Ivvoe F1L Dl v 10N Ted o MO | A R —
u__ | I { ] i
5 Lo 00Z LO 002 10
T, ueyd juawaseg €0 ueld Joojd punois) Z0
[~ | <Y |
Wyocs
|eprusiod
jouopeIa)
e Apmaas
Vapuer By Suyias uy Jun
FOIIOD UOGED D Tuisopipuos sy —
Aexisumoy .4 4 4
LR niuny 1_
AN
P e ok
()
opIRD Howg as (@)
©
Wby Asuatlaury [LE]
00Z 10
c ueyd ang 10
» dualiaury E

A0 B8]

1 LOWA LCQEITELOT L BUE) O) S WAy pasGe
" HARC yont 10 uryd S L0 WAOUT S§
wawudnbs Layes pur sy jo uagrtad syt 310N

sapnny P4

o 552103 DR S590Y

870) WOCRTOREAT

ALTAVS Jaid

Juyiaa uy pun
Bujuojupuod sy




plasmdeL 3 .

Whitton, Danielll

L S W L pe— =]
From:
Sent: 22 July 2017 0%:26
To; Licensing
Subject: Restaurant, 167 Upper Street

Dear Sir or Madam,

1 tive ot [ N~ ith ™

Our bedroom has its windows at the back of the house.

We are mainly worried about noise emanating from the back of the property from either people or
installations.

We would appreciate if it would be ensured that no noise gets through open windows at the back at night.
Also, the currently installed ventilation pipe for Gluten Free bakery was quite noisy and sometimes operated
late at night,

In addition, we are worried about rodents. We currently have a mice infestation.
A pest control experi suspected there might also be mice at the back of the 167 property, based on the smell.
Overall, the wholc backyard is not salubrious, given the ongoing building work.

Kind regards,

Page 215



Whitton, Daniel

- R ——
From:
Sent: 24 July 2017 11:25
To: Licensing
Subject: Restaurant license 167 Upper Streat

[ |
Phone: I

Dear Christophe,

I am worricd about the extension of hours of operation into the night of the existing ventilation pipe at the
back of the building. The pipe runs along the building back wall from the ground all the way up 1o the roof.
Its noise represents a public nuisance.

1 would therefore like to object to The provision of late night refreshment from 23:00 untit 00:00 Friday &
Saturday

Kind regards,

Page 216



Appendix 3

Suggested conditions of approval consistent with the operating schedule

1.

10.

11.

Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor shall be available
during the whole of the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor
is sold or supplied.

Save for up to a maximum of 8 persons in the bar area, the supply of alcohol at the premises
shall only be to a person taking a table meal and for the consumption by such a person as
ancillary to their meal.

Save for in the bar area, the supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Refuse, including bottles, is to be taken and placed into receptacles outside the premises at
times which will minimise the disturbance to nearby premises.

Noxious smells are not to be permitted to cause a nuisance to nearby properties and the
premises are to be properly ventilated.

Where the sale or supply of alcohol is taking place employees of the premises may request
sight of evidence of the age of any person appearing to be under 25. Such evidence may
include a driving licence or passport.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure
of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. Maintained
means that the system will be regularly serviced (at least once a year) and checked every two
weeks to ensure that it is storing images correctly and a log kept and signed by a Supervisor
to this effect. The system will provide an identifiable full frontal head and shoulder image of
everyone entering the premises and will operate in any light conditions within the premises.
The system will cover the full exterior of the premises and shall record in real time, date and
time stamped and will operate whilst the premises is open for licensable activities. The
recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and copies will be made available to an
Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998} within 24 hrs
of any request free of charge. There will always be a member of staff on duty who can
operate the system, to allow Officers to view recordings and if required by a Police Officer,
provide a copy of images immediately free of charge to assist in the immediate investigation
of offences.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all management staff are trained to use
and maintain the Incident Book. The Incident Book shall be readily available for inspection
by the Police or other statutory authority.

The licence holder shall maintain an Incident Book at the premises to record the following: all
crimes reported to the venue, all ejections of patrons, any complaints received, any incidents
of disorder, seizures of drugs or offensive weapons and their location, any faults in the CCTV
systems and any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

12. Off sales will only be permitted to those persons consuming alcohol seated in the outside area.

Page 217



Conditions proposed by Islington’s Noise Service — Accepted
13. Off sales shall not be permitted.
14. External tables and chairs will be cleared by 23:00 every night.
15. Bottling out from the premises is prohibited between 23:00 and 08:00

16. In the event of a noise complaint substantiated by an authorised officer, the premises licence holder
shall take appropriate measures in order to prevent any recurrence.

17. No vertical drinking save for a maximum of 8 persons waiting in the bar area to be seated.

Page 218



L102/80/0€ xdseynejacgaey ] depnauiddesiSy duy

£A PAYLLN BUIPED £107 WDUADOD B OerjiTeleg | weal S[9Inoqy | SN PEuc)

P, wl PN W, |

Nt

D,..

T 1001 afpa mc_an—ﬁ—)_ ﬂOuw_._:wm



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item B5
ISLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Report of: Service Director, Public Protection
Meeting of Date Agenda Item Ward(s)
Licensing Sub-Committee 12 September 2017 Finsbury Park
Delete as Non-exempt
appropriate

Subject:
1.
1.1
1.2
1.3
2.

PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION APPLICATION
GUNAY SUPERMARKET, 231 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD, LONDON, N4 2DA

Synopsis

This is an application for the variation of a premise licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application is to extend:

a) The permitted times for the sale of alcohol, for consumption off the premises on
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 and Friday and Saturday from 00:00 — 01:00.

b) The opening hours to between 08:00 and 00:00, Sunday to Thursday, and between
08:00 and 01:00 on Friday and Saturday.

The premises is currently licensed to:

a) Sell alcohol, for consumption off the premises, between 11:00 and 23:00, Sunday to

Saturday.

b) Opening hours between 08:00 and 00:00, Sunday to Saturday.

Relevant Representations

Licensing Authority

Yes

Metropolitan Police

Yes

Page 221




Noise No

Health and Safety No

Trading Standards No

Public Health No

Safeguarding Children No

London Fire Brigade No

Planning No

Local residents No

Other bodies No
Background

3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-

Appendix 1: application form, including current licence;
Appendix 2: representations;
Appendix 3: map of premises location.

3.2 The licensee was first granted a licence for these premises by the Licensing Sub-Committee on
15 December 2011. There was a subsequent variation application for extension of hours
refused by Licensing Sub- Committee on 10 March 2012.

3.3  The premise is located in the Finsbury Park Cumulative Impact Policy Area.

3.4  The applicant has proposed no additional measures in their operating schedule to promote the
licensing objectives.

Planning Implications

4.1 Planning has reported that they have no objections to the application.
Recommendations

51 To determine the application for a variation of the premises licence under Section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 To consider that this address is in a Saturation or “Cumulative Impact Policy” of Islington. This
special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises licences,
club premises certificates, or variation applications that are likely to add to the existing
cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate why the
operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise impact
adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

5.3 If the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:

Page 222




I conditions of the existing premises (see appendix 1).

. any additional conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four
licensing objectives.

6 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if
approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Background papers:

The Council's Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Final Report Clearance

Signed by %(’CC{’_’ (flAbCfU

Service Director — Public Protection Date 31 August 2017
Received by

Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031

E-mail: licensing@islington.gov.uk

Page 223


mailto:licensing@islington.gov.uk

Islington For help contact
Application to vary a premises licence licensing@islington.gov.uk

# |SLINGTON | APPlic: yap gaislingtong

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7527 3031

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application g(gnerated by the system.

Your reference Finsbury Supermarket You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Mr Mustafa ‘

* Family name ’Gunay ‘

* E-mail licensing@narts.org.uk

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant;

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(¢ Applying as an individual

Page 224

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

|
.
L

-
I

|Ms Aysen

lIpek Kilic

licensing@narts.org.uk

02072413636

(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Registration number

Business name

(e Yes C No

10815398

Narts Britain Limited

VAT number -

None

Legal status

Your position in the business

Home country

Private Limited Company

Licensing Consultant

United Kingdom

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Page 225

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name NARTS

Street 53 Stoke Newington High Street

District

City or town |London ‘

County or administrative area |

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode IN16 8EL
Country |United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number LN13425-051013

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address ('  OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name ’Finsbury Supermarket

Street ’231 Seven Sisters Road
District ’
City or town ’London

County or administrative area ’

Postcode IN4 2DA

Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable ’17’000 ‘

value of premises (£)

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Page 226

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

(& Yes C No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

(C Yes (¢ No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as
soon as possible?

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

proximity to the premises.

Extend the hours of the supply of alcohol consumption off the premises.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (& No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 227

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (& No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes (& No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 228

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (& No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(® Yes

9]

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
e Y it

TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i

THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]

FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D

SATURDAY
Start End
Start i End i

SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

Page 229

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(" On the premises (¢ Offthepremises ( Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start [08:00 End (00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start i End il to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

st [ ] pagessd ]

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

N/A

[] Ihave enclosed the premises licence Page 231

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

[ Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

The summary of the licence is on display and other parts of the licence has been lost, please contact us for the payment on
02072413636.

Section 16 of 18
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Nothing additional to the existing ones.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 232

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 233

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
* CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

Page 234

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Ms Aysen Ipek Kilic ‘
* Capacity Licensing Consultant
| |
*Date 19| /|07 |/ ]| 2017 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/islington/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’Finsbury Supermarket

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code ’
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

<Previous 1 2

(8]
[
ol
(3]
I~

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

Page 235

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




9gg abed

=

CIE)

P

N

[ =
N C
L
. T
EXISTIG GROUD FLOOR

LEGEND

B8 SHELF

5% WC AREA

BE#  ALCOHOL FRIDGES
SOFT DRINK

% GROCERY

#57% DAIRY PRODUCT

] AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

B> SAFETY LIGHTS
[s] smoke beTECTOR

< cctv
——————————cta
231
SEVEN SISTER ROAD
N4 20A
FINSBURY PARK
PROPOSED

GROUND FLOOR

SCALE :1100@A3 | DATE: 7/10201-

REF. NO : E190410

ACT 2003

55 Stoke Newington
High Street

PROPOSED GROUND
FLOOR

LONDON
Tel : 020 8090 0376

www.narts.org.uk




& ISLINGTON

Premises Licence Summary
Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence LN/13425-020317 Date of original

number grant* 15 December 2011

*An annual fee associated with this licence is to be paid on the anniversary of the
original grant date.

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

FINSBURY SUPERMARKET
231 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD

Post town | London | Post code | N4 2DA
Telephone number |

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Ground Floor

o The sale by retail of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

* The sale by retail of alcohol:

Monday 08:00 to 23:00
Tuesday 08:00 to 23:00
Wednesday  08:00 to  23:.00
Thursday 08:00 to  23:00

Friday 08:00 to 23:00
Saturday 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday 08:00 to 23:00

Gaming Machine Provision:
Not applicable

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday 08:00 to 00:00
Tuesday 08:00 to 00:00
Wednesday  08:00 to 00:00
Thursday 08:00 to 00:00

Friday 08:00 to  00:00
Saturday 08:00 to 00:00
Sunday 08:00 to  00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of aleohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies
Off supplies 727

.




Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail {(where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Mustafa Gunay

231 Seven Sisters Road

London

N4 2DA

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)
Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol
Mr Eyup Gunay

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited
No restrictions

Islington Council

Public Protection Division
222 Upper Street

London

N1 1XR

T: 020 7527 3031

E: licensing@islington.gov.uk

Page 238




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by
a person who holds a personal licence.

All door supervisors shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

The admission of children to the exhibition of a film shall be restricted in accordance
with the recommendation of a film classification body as defined in the Video
Recordings Act 1984 or Islington Council acting as the licensing authority where it
has given notice in section 20(3) of the Licensing Act 2003.

There are further ‘Mandatory conditions’ applicable to licences authorising the supply of
alcohol. A full list of the current mandatory conditions is available from the licensing pages
on Islington’s web site, www.islington.gov.uk. This list is subject to change by order of the
Secretary of State and licensees and other responsible persons are advised to ensure they
are aware of the latest conditions.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1.

CCTYV system shall be installed and maintained inside and outside the premises,
including a CCTV unit, which monitors the front of the premises. All cameras shall
continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and the video
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 30 days with time and date
stamping. Tape recordings shall be made available to an authorised officer or a
police officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any
request.

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with appliances including the
fire extinguishers (foam, C02 and C02), fire blankets, internally illuminated fire exit
signs, a smoke detector and emergency lighting. All appliances are checked
annually and comply with relevant British Standards.

All escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstruction at all times.

All customers shall be reminded by way of signs displayed at the exit to leave the
premises quietly.

The premises shall not be used under the licence until the requirements specified in
the schedule dated 7 November 2011 have been completed and approved in writing
by the responsible authority for health and public safety.

No deliveries will take place on Sundays or Bank holidays and between the hours of
10pm and 7am on other days of the week.

No rubbish including bottles will be moved removed or placed in outside areas on
Sunday or Bank Holidays and between the hours of 10pm and 7am on other days of
the week.

Customers of the premises shall encouraged by signs within the premises
prominently displayed at the exit, to leave the premises quietly.

The sale of alcohol hours are reduced to 0800 - 2300 daily.

An Incident book will be maintained and checked and signed weekly by the DPS.
No alcoholic goods will ever be purchased from sellers calling to the shop.

The licensee will immediately report to Trading Standards any instance of a caller to
the shop attempting to sell alcohol.

Page 239



11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

No spirits in re-sealed cases will be purchased.

Invoices (or copies) for all alcoholic goods on the premises will be kept at the shop
and made available to officers from the council, police or HMRC upon request.

A stock control system will be introduced, so that the licensee can quickly identify
where and when alcoholic goods have been purchased.

An ultra-violet light will be available at the premises for the purpose of checking the
UK Duty Stamp on spirits as soon as practical after they have been purchased.

If any spirits bought by the company have UK Duty Stamps that do not fluoresce
under ultra-violet light, or are otherwise suspicious, the licensee shall identify the
supplier to Islington Trading Standards and HMRC as soon as possible.

The licensee shall adopt the Challenge 25, the Retail of Alcohol Standards Group’s
advice for off-licences.

The licensee shall ensure that staff are trained about age restricted products and
ensure that they sign to confirm that they have understood the training. The licensee
shall keep records of training and instruction given to staff.

The licensee shall put arrangements in place to ensure that before serving alcohol to
young persons, staff ask to see accredited proof of age cards for example proof of
age cards carrying the ‘PASS’ logo (and no others), a Passport, or UK Driving
Licence bearing the photograph and date of birth of the bearer.

The licensee shall require staff to note any refusals to sell to young people in a
refusals log. The refusals log shall be checked and signed monthly by the
designated premises supervisor. The refusals log shall be made available for
inspection by the licensing team, police or trading standards.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

N/A

Annex 4 - Plans
Reference Number: E190410

Page 240



Licensing Authority Representation: Licensing Act 2003
Application: 231 Seven Sisters Road. N4 2DA
| am submitting a representation on behalf of the Licensing Authority with respect to the
variation application for the above premises to extend the hours for sales of alcohol off the
premises:
e On Friday and Saturday until 01:00.

The grounds for the representation are:

e Public nuisance

e Crime and disorder

Licensing Policy Considerations

Licensing Policies 1 & 2 Location, cumulative impact and saturation
Licensing Policies 4 Off sales
Licensing Policies 7&8 Licensing Hours

Issues of Concern

1. The premises are located within the Finsbury Park Cumulative Impact policy area.
The onus is on the applicant to demonstrate that these premises will not add to the
cumulative impact. The applicant has not done this in the operating schedule. There
are a high number of licensed premises in the vicinity and it is our opinion that the
proposed application will add to the cumulative impact.

2. The premises currently operate within the Council's framework hours. Extending
these hours would add to the impact on the emergency services and local residents.

3. The licensing authority receives regular complaints from local residents and
businesses about anti-social behaviour emanating from late night premises in the
area. Licensing officers regularly visit the area and have worked with local licensed
operators to minimise the impact their businesses have on the local environment, for
example through the successful introduction of the “reduce the strength” campaign.

There is a specific concern about the impact of street drinking in the area.

Recommendation

In order to promote the licensing objectives, it is recommended that this application is
refused unless the applicant is able to demonstrate a rebuttal of the Council Licensing
Policy.

These premises are located in the Holloway and Finsbury Park Cumulative Impact Area
therefore the Licensing Committee will need to consider Licensing Policy 2, which states that
there is a presumption of refusal unless the Committee is satisfied that there will be no

adverse cumulative impact on the licensing objectives.

Terrie lane

Licensing Manager

Page 241

Page 1 of 2



16 August 2017

Page 242

Page 2 of 2



Your License Variation
Our Licensina/NI

Date: 26/07/2017

METROPOLITAN
POLICE

Premises License Variation METROPOLITAN POLICE
SERVICE
Islington Police Licensing Team
Gunay Supermarket Islington Police Station
2 Tolpuddle Street
231 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD London
LONDON N1 OYY
N4 2DA

Telephone: 07799133204
Email:
Licensingpolice@islington.gov.uk

Date 26th July 2017

Dear Sir
Re: Premises License Variation GUNAY SUPERMARKET 231 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD N4 2DA

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, as a
Responsible Authority, will be objecting to this application to vary the License as it is our belief that if granted
the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives, The prevention of Crime & Disorder & The
prevention of Public Nuisance

The venue is situated in the ‘Finsbury Park/Holloway Road Cumulative Impact Area’ (CIA), a locality where
this is traditionally high crime and disorder and there are concerns that this application will cause further
policing problems in an already demanding area. Islington has almost double the national average of licensed
premises per resident, and this is why the Police supported the implementation of the Council’s Cumulative
Impact Policy. This large number of licensed premises and the issues associated with these impacts greatly
on the Police and all other emergency services resources.

The applied for hours fall outside of the Council’s Licensing Policy 2013-2017 frame work hours.
Off-Licenses - Closing time 2300hrs.

The venue is currently licensed to sell alcohol from 0800hrs - 2300hrs and close at Midnight Monday —
Sunday.

We cannot see how an extension of the current hours will fail to increase the cumulative impact in the area,
yes there are other premises nearby that have later licenses but these licenses were in place before the
cumulative Impact areas began and were one of the reasons the CIAs were put in place. Increasing the
hours at this venue will not bring anything new or exceptional to this area apart from an increase of the
availability of alcohol to persons who are out late at night. These persons frequently become the victims of
crime due to the vulnerable state they are in or become the perpetrators of crime.

It is for these reasons that we are objecting to the application and propose that it is refused.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please contact us on Mobile 07799133204 or via email,
Licensingpolice@islington.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Islington Police Licensing Team
Steven Harrington Pc 2425CN
Ed Joseph Ps 259CN

Petros Loizou Pc 3757CN

Page 243



%

Searches =

I"a .
Base Mapping [Total no of records: 37]

LLPG Points (Postal)

LLPG Points (Pc| v | 3

I

ALL

Oon

Filter

MORT ...

POST..- | PARE - | BEPLL..

ORGA._. | STREET

PAON

SAON

LUPRM

M+ 3HP
M4 3HP

FONTHILL ROAD
FONTHILL ROAD
SEVEN SISTERS... N4 2DA

154
164
21

Ground Floor

10053113225

First and Secon...

10053113228

il

First Second an...

Unit C
Unit D

10091005966
10091003568
10091003565

3300082076

M4 3HF
M4 3HF
M4 2DA
Mt 204

SEVEN SISTERS... N4 2DA

FONTHILL ROAD
FONTHILL ROAD

Farflest Ltd
Farflest Ltd

139 - 149
139 - 149

.ty |

SEVEN SISTERS...
SEVEN SISTERS...

243

223

FIRST SECONMD...

10008576587

3300082078

Mt 204
M4 204

SEVEN SISTERS...
SEVEN 5ISTERS... N4 2DA

231

GROUND FLOO...

FLAT A

10008577522

SEVEN SISTERS...

231

10023223957
100232235958

-

(3 TS LN |

531121.86, 186721.33

Go

<

231

(g

AATEB

o

- L
.-l.._..l-...li.-ll-.il.:-.ll.- -

v

n 4= OpenStreetMap +

- e
e —
e — — T — — —

— ——— —— — —— Y
R

— . —

=) Base Mapping

T T e e o T T T

- o il W

[# MASTERMAP

# VECTORMAP LOCAL

Boundaries

g oo

ding B
Islington Borough Boundary

ton and swmoun

Isling

[]%;7 LLPG Foints (Non-postal and Postal)

7157 LLPG Search
U NLFG Points 100m Buffer to Islington (Postal)

QO
Q

) LLPG Points (Postal)

:
;

. R Tomam W

g
- 3
= A
i g
o
o
(%5}
— &
7 0 9
S = m £ s
[ak]
S S SgURl= 3
—_d Hﬂm
2
£ = W
[ i
D..U ] ...“__._u
s g a 5 G
Saw “Wt _Hm._
& & 2 5 5 e
= 4
& w_l_u%m. eem%mmm
= .mn"._M MmmmM%m
— m =
.@m.mm.m.m.m il BRE L R
mm__smmmm © © 0 ® ©
(] MBNM.H
e O - - B e




	Agenda
	A6 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	B1 The Brewery, 41-46 Chiswell Street, EC1Y 4SB - New premises licence
	B2 Canal Number 5, City Road Lock, St Peter Street, N1 8PZ - New premises licence
	Committee Report 12 September 2017
	Subject: PREMISES LICENCE  APPLICATION
	5.1 To determine the application  premises licence under Section  of the Licensing Act 2003.
	5.2 The application is not in any special policy area.
	i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating Schedule (see appendix 3)

	Application Form Redacted
	Amended PLAN
	premises description and menu
	Reps Redacted.
	Letter drop
	ADP88F.tmp
	Subject: PREMISES LICENCE  APPLICATION
	5.1 To determine the application  premises licence under Section  of the Licensing Act 2003.
	5.2 The application is not in any special policy area.
	i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating Schedule (see appendix 3)


	B3 Hopsmiths, 29 Crouch Hill, N4 4AP - New premises licence
	B4 167 Upper Street, N1 1US - New premises licence
	B5 Gunay Supermarket, 231 Seven Sisters Road, N4 2DA - Premises licence variation
	Committee Report 12 September 2017
	Subject: PREMISES LICENCE  APPLICATION
	5.1 To determine the application  premises licence under Section  of the Licensing Act 2003.
	5.2 To consider that this address is in a Saturation or “Cumulative Impact Policy” of Islington.  This special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises licences, club premises certificates, or variation applications t...
	i. conditions of the existing premises (see appendix 1).

	islington-496979-Islington_Application_to_vary_a_premises_licence IP2-168875
	islington-496979-Finsbury Supermarket plans
	LA rep
	Police License variation objection 231 seven sisters road 260717
	Map




